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DRAFT MINUTES

STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

Members Present

MEETING
November 21, 2014

VIRGINIA HOUSING CENTER
GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA

Members Absent

Mr. J. Robert Allen, Chairman Mr. Matthew Amold

Mr. Vince Butler
Mr. J. Daniel Crigler

Mr. W. Keith Brower, JIr.
Mr. Eric Mays

Mr. James R. Dawson
Mr. John H. Epperson
Mr. Joseph A. Kessler, 111
Mr. John A. Knepper, Jr.
Ms. Joanne D. Monday

Ms. Patricia S. O’Bannon

Call to Order

Roll Call

Election of Officers

Approval of Minutes

Public Comment

The meeting of the State Building Code Technical Review Board
(Review Board) was called to order by the Chairman at approximately
10:00 a.m.

The attendance was established by the Secretary, Mr. Vernon W.
Hodge. Mr. James M. Flaherty, Assistant Attorney General in the
Office of the Attorney General, was present and serving as the
Board’s legal counsel.

The Chairman opened the floor for nominations of the Office of Vice-
Chairman to fill the remaining term of the office due to a resignation.
Mr. Crigler nominated Mr. Dawson. As no other nominations came
forth, the Chairman closed the nominations and a vote was taken.
The vote to elect Mr. Dawson to fill the remaining term of the Office
of Vice-Chairman was approved unanimously.

After consideration of the June 20, 2014 draft minutes in the agenda
package, Mr. Epperson moved to approve the minutes as presented.
The motion was seconded by Ms. Monday and passed unanimously
with Messrs. Dawson, Kessler and Knepper abstaining from the vote.

The Chairman opened the floor for public comment. The Secretary
reported that no one was preregistered. The Chairman closed the
public comment period.



State Building Code Technical Review Board
November 21, 2014 Minutes - Page Two

Final Orders

New Business

Appeal of John A. Parrish and Maria P. Tungol; Appeal No. 13-8:

After consideration of the final order, Mr. Epperson moved to
approve the order as presented in the agenda package. The motion
was seconded by Mr. Crigler and passed unanimously with Messrs.
Dawson, Kessler and Knepper abstaining from the vote.

Appeal of Poplar Place Homeowners Association; Appeal No. 14-11:

A preliminary hearing as to jurisdiction convened with the Chairman
serving as the presiding officer. The preliminary hearing concerned
whether the Review Board had jurisdiction to hear an appeal of a
citation under Chapter 62 of the Fairfax County Code by the Fairfax
County Office of the Fire Marshal requiring the Poplar Place
Homeowners Association, in McLean, to provide a fire lane on the
road serving its subdivision. The citation was first appealed by the
homeowners association to the Fairfax County Board of Building
Code Appeals, which ruled to uphold the citation.

The following person was sworn in and given an opportunity to
present testimony:

George Hollingsworth, for Fairfax County
Also present were:

Paul Emerick, Esq., legal counsel for Fairfax County
Cherie Halyard, Esq., co-legal counsel for Fairfax County

No exhibits were submitted to supplement the documents in the
Review Board members’ agenda package.

After testimony concluded, the Chairman closed the preliminary
hearing and stated a decision from the Review Board members would
be forthcoming and the deliberations would be conducted in open
session. It was further noted that a final order reflecting the decision
would be considered at a subsequent meeting and, when approved,
would be distributed to the parties and would contain a statement of
further right of appeal.



State Building Code Technical Review Board
November 21, 2014 Minutes - Page Three

New Business

Decision — Appeal of Poplar Place Homeowners Association; Appeal
No. 14-11:

After deliberation, Mr. Dawson moved to dismiss the appeal due to
lack of jurisdiction. The motion was seconded by Mr. Kessler and
passed unanimously.

Appeal of Anchor Homes, LLC; Appeal No. 14-3:

The Secretary informed the Review Board members that the appeal
had been withdrawn subsequent to the agenda package being
distributed. After discussion, Mr. Kessler made a motion to place the
appeal among the ended causes of the Review Board. The motion
was seconded by Mr. Crigler and passed unanimously.

Appeal of Gregory S. Mercer; Appeal No. 14-7:

An appeal hearing convened with the Chairman serving as the
presiding officer. Mr. Mercer, owner of a townhome at 3114 Borge
Street, in Oakton, was appealing citations under the Virginia
Maintenance Code issued by the Fairfax County Department of Code
Compliance (FCDCC) for the lack of maintenance of several areas on
the outside of the townhome. The appeal was a further appeal from a
decision of the Fairfax County Board of Building Code Appeals
(County appeals board), which upheld the citations but granted Mr.
Mercer an additional 60 days to correct the violations.

The following persons were sworn in and given an opportunity to
present testimony:

Greg Mercer
Elizabeth Perry, for Fairfax County

Also present were:

Paul Emerick, Esq., legal counsel for Fairfax County
Cherie Halyard, Esq., co-legal counsel for Fairfax County

No exhibits were submitted to supplement the documents in the
Review Board members’ agenda package.



State Building Code Technical Review Board
November 21, 2014 Minutes - Page Four

New Business

Secretary’s Report

Appeal of Gregory S. Mercer; Appeal No. 14-7 (continued):

Testimony was taken concerning subpoena requests submitted by Mr.
Mercer, after which the hearing was closed for deliberation. Mr.
Epperson made a motion that the subpoenas were not necessary. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Dawson and passed unanimously.

The Chairman reopened the hearing for testimony on the merits of the
appeal. Mr. Mercer read a prepared statement, copies of which were
submitted for the Review Board members and FCDCC.

Representatives of FCDCC testified that an extension of the
compliance deadline to May 1, 2015 would be acceptable due to the
winter season making it difficult to do repairs on the outside of the
townhome.

After testimony concluded, the Chairman closed the hearing and
stated a decision from the Review Board members would be
forthcoming and the deliberations would be conducted in open
session. It was further noted that a final order reflecting the decision
would be considered at a subsequent meeting and, when approved,
would be distributed to the parties and would contain a statement of
further right of appeal

Decision — Appeal of Gregory S. Mercer; Appeal No. 14-7:

After deliberation, Mr. Epperson moved to uphold the citations issued
by FCDCC and the upholding of the citations by the County appeals
board, but to further modify the extension for compliance granted by
the County appeals board to May 1, 2015. Mr. Epperson further
motioned that no other issues were properly before the Review Board.
The motion was seconded by Mr. Crigler and passed unanimously.

The Secretary informed Review Board members of training
opportunities for the 2012 building and fire regulations of the
Department and there was discussion concerning training for the
International Existing Building Code as used in the Virginia
Rehabilitation Code.



State Building Code Technical Review Board
November 21, 2014 Minutes - Page Five

Secretary’s Report In addition, the Secretary advised that the proclamation commending
former Vice-Chairman Oglesby’s service to the Review Board had
been professionally framed and combined with a certificate of service
from the Department and delivered to his home.

Adjournment There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by
motion of Ms. Monday at approximately 12:15 p.m.

Approved: March 20, 2015

Chairman, State Building Code Technical Review Board

Secretary, State Building Code Technical Review Board






VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: Appeal of Poplar Place Homeowners Association
Appeal No. 14-11

Hearing Date: November 21, 2014

DECISION OF THE REVIEW BOARD

I. PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND

The State Building Code Technical Review Board (Review
Board) is a Governor-appointed board established to rule on
disputes arising from application of regulations of the
Department of Housing and Community Development. See §§ 36-108
and 36-114 of the Code of Virginia. The Review Board's
proceedings are governed by the Virginia Administrative Process

Act. See § 36-114 of the Code of Virginia.

IT. CASE HISTORY

The Poplar Place Homeowners Association (the Association),
a homeowners association for a subdivision in McLean on Poplar
Place road, through its attorney, appeals the issuance of a
notice of violation under the Fire Prevention Code of the County

of Fairfax for the lack of a properly designated and marked fire



lane on the subdivision’s road. Prior to the appeal to the
Review Board, the notice of violation was appealed to the
Fairfax County Board of Building Code Appeals (County appeals
board), which conducted a hearing and ruled to uphold the
issuance of the notice.!?

Review Board staff, in processing the Association’s appeal,
informed the parties that in prior cases concerning local fire
lane issues, the Review Board had determined that it lacked
jurisdiction to hear such appeals as the Review Board is only
authorized to hear appeals of the application of the Virginia
Statewide Fire Prevention Code, not local fire prevention
regulations. Further, while there had been a statutory change
addressing appeals of local fire prevention regulations, the new
law did not appear to give the Review Board jurisdiction to hear
an appeal if a local board of appeals had jurisdiction.

Accordingly, the parties were informed that a preliminary
hearing would be scheduled before the Review Board to determine
whether the Review Board had jurisdiction to hear the
Association’s appeal.

The preliminary hearing was held and attended by

representatives of the Fairfax County Office of the Fire Marshal

' The County appeals board’s ruling stated the appeal was denied without
providing a reason; however, the record and testimony confirms that the
County appeals board accepted jurisdiction of the appeal, conducted a hearing
on the merits of the issuance of the notice of violation and upheld the
issuance of the notice as a proper and correct application of the County Fire
Prevention Code.

?



and its legal counsel. Legal counsel for the Association
submitted written arguments in lieu of attending the preliminary

hearing.
ITT. FINDINGS OF THE REVIEW BOARD

The current law addressing the Review Board’s jurisdiction
to hear appeals of the application of local fire prevention
regulations, in § 27-98 of the Code of Virginia, states in
pertinent part:

“Any local fire code may provide for an appeal to a
local board of appeals. If no local board of appeals
exists, the State Building Code Technical Review Board
shall hear appeals of any local fire code violation.”

The Fairfax County Fire Prevention Code, as established in
§§ 62-2-7 and 62-2-8 of the Code of the County of Fairfax,
states in § 112.1.1 that “[t]he Fairfax County Board of Building
Code Appeals is the Local Board of Fire Prevention Code Appeals
(BFPCA) for Fairfax County[,]” and in § 112.5.1 that “[a]ppeals
arising from the Fire Prevention Code of Fairfax County shall be
limited to the factual basis of the application of this code.”

The Review Board finds this language sufficient to
establish that the County appeals board is duly authorized to
hear appeals of local fire code violations and as there is no
dispute that the action taken against the Association by the

Fairfax County Fire Marshal’s Office is action under a local

fire code and not under the Virginia Statewide Fire Prevention

3 : 1 1



Code, the Review Board is not authorized by § 27-98 of the Code
of Virginia to hear the Association’s appeal.

The Review Board further finds that its basic law, in § 36-
114 of the Code of Virginia, does not authorize it to hear
appeals of local fire prevention regulations as only the
Statewide Fire Prevention Code is referenced in its statutory
authority.

Therefore, in this case, the Association’s administrative
remedy is limited to an appeal to the County appeals board and
the Review Board lacks jurisdiction to hear a further appeal

from the decision of the County appeals board.

IV. FINAL ORDER

The appeal having been given due regard, and for the
reasons set out herein, the Review Board orders the appeal of
the Association, to be, and hereby is, dismissed due to lack of

jurisdiction.

Chairman, State Technical Review Board

Date Entered

A
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As provided by Rule 2A:2 of the Supreme Court of Virginia,
you have thirty (30) days from the date of service (the date you
actually received this decision or the date it was mailed to
you, whichever occurred first) within which to appeal this
decision by filing a Notice of Appeal with Vernon W. Hodge,
Secretary of the Review Board. 1In the event that this decision
is served on you by mail, three (3) days are added to that

period.

oy



VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: Appeal of Gregory S. Mercer
Appeal No. 14-7

Hearing Date: November 21, 2014

DECISION OF THE REVIEW BOARD

I. PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND

The State Building Code Technical Review Board (Review
Board) is a Governor-appointed board established to rule on
disputes arising from application of regulations of the
Department of Housing and Community Development. See §§ 36-108
and 36-114 of the Code of Virginia. The Review Board's
proceedings are governed by the Virginia Administrative Process

Act. See § 36-114 of the Code of Virginia.
IT. CASE HISTORY

Gregory S. Mercer (Mercer), owner of a townhouse located at
3114 Borge Street, in Oakton, a community in Fairfax County,
appeals a citation under Part III of the Virginia Uniform
Statewide Building Code (the Virginia Maintenance Code or VMC),

issued to him by the Fairfax County Department of Code

14



Compliance (DCC). Prior to the appeal to the Review Board,
Mercer appealed the citation to the Fairfax County Board of
Building Code Appeals (County appeals board), which conducted a
hearing and ruled to uphold the issuance of the citation and
extended the time period for correction of the cited VMC
violations from the thirty days provided for in the citation to
sixty days.

In his appeal to the Review Board, Mercer asks for the
Review Board to (i) direct DCC to desist from using citations
under the VMC as warrants for the County’s child protective
services agency and cause the responsible person’s employment to
be terminated, (ii) provide him with a state trooper’s
employment record and cause the state trooper’s employment to be
terminated, (iii) cause two Virginia constitutional changes to
be balloted, (iv) require Fairfax County or the State of
Virginia to pay him damages of one half to one million dollars,
(v) transfer the case of a federal court outside of Virginia,
(vi) have the Governor of Virginia grant him a full pardon for a
fraudulent conviction in 2006, (vii) impeach a Virginia circuit
court judge, (viii) grant him 30 days after he has the money to
correct the violations cited by DCC, and (ix) require DCC or
Fairfax County to provide a copy of the initial complaint to

DCC.



III. FINDINGS OF THE REVIEW BOARD

After conducting a hearing attended by Mercer and
representatives of DCC and given the representatives of DCC’s
stated willingness to extend the deadline for Mercer to repair a
hole in the wood trim of his townhouse and the deterioration of
a fascia board on his townhouse until May 1, 2015, the Review
Board finds that the only issue properly before it is the
extension of the deadline for correction of the VMC violations
and that an extension to May 1, 2015 is an appropriate extension
of time to permit favorable weather conditions to enable repairs

to be made.

IV. FINAL ORDER

The appeal having been given due regard, and for the
reasons set out herein, the Review Board orders Mercer’s appeal
requesting an extension of time to correct the cited violations
to be, and hereby is, granted to extend the deadline to May 1,
2015. The Review Board further orders all other aspects of

Mercer’s appeal to be, and hereby are, dismissed as invalid.

Chairman, State Technical Review Board



Date Entered

As provided by Rule 2A:2 of the Supreme Court of Virginia,
you have thirty (30) days from the date of service (the date you
actually received this decision or the date it was mailed to
you, whichever occurred first) within which to appeal this
decision by filing a Notice of Appeal with Vernon W. Hodge,
Secretary of the Review Board. In the event that this decision
is served on you by mail, three (3) days are added to that

period.

.Y
=3



VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE

STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: Appeal of Mary Ann Capp
Appeal Nos. 14-1 and 14-10
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VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD (REVIEW BOARD)

IN RE: Appeals of Mary Ann Capp
Appeal Nos. 14-1 and 14-10

REVIEW BOARD STAFF DOCUMENT

Suggested Statement of Case History and Pertinent Facts

1. Mary Ann Capp (Capp), a property owner in Montgomery County, appeals
decisions of the Montgomery County Department of Building Inspections (local building
department and its building official, William Yeager (Yeager)), under Part I of the Virginia
Uniform Statewide Building Code (Virginia Construction Code, or VCC), concerning the
construction of a bridge on her property to cross a creek known as “Rocky Branch” on a
driveway off of Sugar Grove Road used by Norman Gray (Gray), Capp’s neighbor.

2. Capp entered into an agreement with Gray in 2008 to permit Gray to use the
driveway to access his home. The crossing of Rocky Branch on the driveway was by culverts
made from chemical storage tanks covered with gravel. A flood in early 2013 washed out the
crossing.

3. In February of 2013, Capp revoked the agreement with Gray to use the driveway.
A suit for injunctive relief was filed by Gray and a court order was subsequently issued to permit
Gray to restore the washed out area of the driveway while pending the outcome of a court

proceeding to determine whether Gray had a right to use the driveway.



4. In May of 2013, Gray’s wife submitted a VCC permit application to replace the
culverts. A VCC permit was issued. Capp filed an appeal of the issuance of the permit. A
hearing before the Montgomery County Local Board of Building Code Appeals (County appeals
board) was scheduled. Prior to the hearing, Gray’s wife withdrew the permit and the appeal
hearing was cancelled.

5. In October of 2013, Gray submitted a VCC permit application to construct a clear
span bridge in the washed-out area of the driveway. A VCC permit was issued with the same
permit number as the prior permit obtained by Gray’s wife. Capp filed an appeal of the issue of
the new permit.

6. The County appeals board conducted a hearing in November of 2013 and ruled to
uphold the issuance of Gray’s permit. Capp further appealed to the Review Board and the appeal
was designated as Appeal No. 14-1.

7. Review Board staff conducted an informal fact-finding conference in April of
2014, attended by Capp and her legal counsel, Gray and his legal counsel, and Yeager. At the
conference, Yeager stated that the bridge had been approved after receiving an evaluation by a
professional engineer. After discussion, the parties agreed to continue Appeal No. 14-1 while
Capp appealed Yeager’s approval of the bridge and after the outcome of that appeal, Capp would
decide whether to withdraw the appeal to the Review Board.

8. Capp filed an appeal of Yeager’s approval of the bridge and the County appeals
board conducted a hearing in June of 2014, ruling to uphold Yeager’s decision. Capp further
appealed to the Review Board and the appeal was designated as Appeal No. 14-10.

9. Review Board staff conducted an informal fact-finding conference in December

of 2014, attended by all parties and their respective legal counsel. At the conference, Capp

20



stipulated that she was not questioning the right of Gray to construct the bridge given the
injunctive relief granted by the courts; however, the issue of whether the permit was issued in
error under the VCC was still present. Review Board staff discussed the arrangement of the
documents for the record in both appeals and indicated that while there would be some
duplication of documents, the logical arrangement would be to keep the documents as submitted
by the parties so that arguments and exhibits could remain together. Review Board staff
suggested language to frame the issues for resolution in both appeals and noted that this staff
document would be drafted and distributed to the parties for comment and that time would be
allotted for the submittal of additional written arguments, objections, additions or corrections to

the staff document or additional documents for the record.

Suggested Issues for Resolution by the Review Board

1. With respect to Appeal No. 14-1; whether to overturn Yeager’s decision to issue
Gray’s VCC permit for the bridge due to deficiencies in the permit application, construction
documents or procedural requirements, or due to the permit being issued in violation of Capp’s
due process or equal protection rights.

2. With respect to Appeal No. 14-10; if not overturning Yeager’s decision to issue
Gray’s VCC permit for the bridge as outlined in Issue #1 above, whether to overturn Yeager’s
approval of the bridge due to the lack of adequate information to determine whether the bridge
complies with the VCC or due to the bridge not complying with the structural requirements of

the VCC.
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REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-1
CAPP VS. MONT. CO. ET AL.

APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO
THE REVIEW BOARD BY CAPP



r ! al

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA St
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
State Building Codes Office and Office of the State Technical Review Board 5
Main Street Centre, 600 E. Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, Yi'rginia'23219 o
Tel: (804) 371-7150, Fax: (804) 371-7092, Email: alan.mcmahaq@dhcd.virgih@}gov

APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATATIVE APPEAL._ _ 0,?

=
: %
Regulation Serving as Basis of Appeal (check one): iy ’%

4

[X] Uniform Statewide Building Code

(] Statewide Fire Prevention Code

[ Industrialized Building Safety Regulations
[] Amusement Device Regulations

Appealing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address):

Mary Ann Capp, 2732 Sugar Grove Road, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, cell telephone 540-320-6001, email:
macapp@mindspring.com and who is represented by counsel: Tammy L. Belinsky, Esquire, The Environmental
Law Group, PLLC, 9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079, telephone: 540-929-4222, email:
tbelinsky@envirolawva.com. Note that County decision improperly names the co-owner of the property as an
initial apFealing party in the appeal decision resolution, however, the co-owner was not a party to the appeal to
the Local Board of Building Code Appeals which matter is the subject of Ms. Capp's enclosed Motion to Strike
the Resolution of the LBBCA.

Opposing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address of all other parties):

Montgomery County Department of Building and Inspections, 755 Roanoke Street, Suite D1, Christiansburg,
Virginia 24073, telephone 540-382-5750, www.MontVa.com; Norman Gray, 3000 Sugar Grove Road,
Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, telephone number 540-381-0722, email address unknown; the Local Board of
Building Code Appeals for which the only contact information the applicant has for the LBBCA is the
Montgomery County Department of Building Inspections (see decision transmitted by the Montgomery County
Department of Building Inspections.

Additional Information (to be submitted with this application)
b opy of enforcement decision being appealed
b/éopy of record and decision of local government appeals board (if applicable and available)
©~ Statement of specific relief sought

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T hereby certify that on the 11th day of January , 2014, a completed copy of this application, including the
additional information required above, was either mailed, hand delivered, emailed or sent by facsimile to the
Office of the State Technical Review Board and to all opposing parties listed.

Note: This application must be received by the Office of the State Technical Review Board within five
(5) working days of the date on the above certificate of service for that date to be considered as the
filing date of the appeal. If not received within five (5) working days, the date this application is
actually received by the Office of the Review Board will be considered to be the filing date.

Signature of Applicant: & Lﬁ

Name of Applicant: M Aary A A1) Cz,L ,n FQ 2 3




- RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
Montgomery County, Virginia

Reéigdenﬁal Bullding Permit must be issued before construction begins, Application for this permit may be made to the Building Official
ordesignate,

Application is hereby made for a Residential Building Permit in accordance with the desceiption ané for the purpose hereinafter set

forth. This application is made subject to all local and state laws and ordinances and the undersigned hereby agrees to safd laws and
ardinances which shall be deemed a condition of applying for this permit.

Applications must ba accompanted by ONE set of construction ptans.

ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUIL!').ING CODE

Agptication Date:  JOI_T 1 4> Applicant Type: Residential
Applcent Neme;

Property Ownsi’s Name:
Maling Address: _Z2 732 Stgor Grate 24,
Phons (H): (2740 28/ -0°T22, Phons (W) ($42) 300 - Y1457 e-mal:

Contractor's Name; __/Ubvman Gena  DBANam: censet ATOS5 1449
Address: Tom: _Cho'stianchucy  swe Yo 7 24073
Phong: (5¥2) S3( - Sl aaMoblle: (F4) o HgsFax( ) - Emal:

Mechanic' Lian Agant: Phone: (___).___-
Address:

Profoct Sife Address: . 2732 Sugar  Gome Rd.

Residential Bullding Information: o
New Consturclon: Stck Bull___or Modular?___ Ateraions/Repeirs? ____ Addition? __ S CAN N E D

Fomdafon: Basement?____  Craw) Space? Plers?

Type of Activity: RESIDENTIAL RG:_____ Code Year: Use Group: RS Construction Type: 5B
Ste: Height: 57 widtn: 2" Lengh: /4’ _ #Stdes ___ #Bedrooms; ___ #Balhwooms:
Finished Areafoqf): . ; Unfinlshed Area(sq fi): ; Basement (sq. ft) (2 notetready included in FinishediUnfinishadares)

Alached Garage: (sq. R): _______
Accessory Bullding (sq. ft): Dstached Garage {sq. it

Water Servicas: Sewer Sarvices:
Road Services:  ______ Public —_Frivals

Adfiona) Comments: Mew Clear Spprw BRINGE on Right of bas

Esimatod Project Cost___£F9OD°®  (Labor and Matsrials Oply)

| hareby ceriify that | have the authorily to make the foregolng application, that the information given Is comect and that the construction
will conform fo the regulations of the Virginia Uniform Stalewide Bullding Code, Zoning Ordinance, and any private buiiding resticfions
that may ho imposed upon the above property by the deed. Also, | hereby agres to restore all damages {o sldewalks, strests, alleys,
sewers, gas mains, and electrical installation that may result.

{ further certify that | have or will contact Montgomery Co. Pianning and GIS Senvices to discuss the proposed project to insure that it
will comply with all applicable development and zoning codes,

- ‘memn(edﬂ'ame'—‘ d%ﬁﬁmﬁ% _ﬂsma ém: zpenymOmwer_.A‘. co;’%‘r,ormmmm

MUST SATISFY ALL FIELD INSPECTIONS

Addifon{sq. Ry, Alleraion{sq. i) ____
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RESIDENTIAL BUILDING/ZONING P<RMIT

Building Inspections, Dept. of General Services
755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D, Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173 Phone: 540-382-5750  Fax: 540-381-6880

This Permit becomes void if work is nat commenced within six (8) months of issuance or work becomes inactive for a time
period greater than six {6) months.

This permit includes the Virginia State Levy for continuad education and tralning (2.0% of Building Permit Fee)

ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE

R- Permit Number: BP—2013 10893 Permit Fee: $76.00

Jropertv Owner s Name CAPP MARY ANN Phone (H): Phone (W):
Jailing Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073-
sontractor Name: NORMAN GRAY License #: 2705151449

hone: Fax: Cell: (540)320-4145 eMail:

Jdailing Address; 3000 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073
llechanics Lien Agent (MLA). NONE DESIGNATED Phone;

\ddress:.

roject Site Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD

viagisterial Dist MS Parcel 1D: 020499 Tax Map # 109- A 45 Deeded Acres: 73,900

Subdivision: Block: Lot#:
Jriving Directions:

roperty Zoning: Agricultural  Building Setbacks: Front: 40 Side: 20 L/S: 15 R/S: 15 Rear: 40

3UILDING INFORMATION: Typé of Activity: VB Wood Frame - Unprotected IBC: IRC: Year: 2009
Jse Group: R-5 Residential, Residential, 1&2 FamilyIRC  Structure: Bridge - Res. New

Jescription: RESIDENTIAL BRIDGE

Size - Height: Width: 12 Length: 16  # Stories: # Bedrooms: # Bathrooms:

Sinished Area (sq ff): 192  Unfinished Area (sq fi):

Sarage Attached(sq.ft.): #Existing Dwelling Units: #Other Units;

Nater Services: Sewer Services: Septic Permit#:

Road Services:

i ST ey fe
ONTGOMERY COUNTY BUlLDING OFFICIAL: E=a\l! {_ﬁfﬁﬂ' % Date: /O 107 | /3

T

NOTICE

The permit holder shall be responsible for notlfying Bullding Inspections for all inspections as i'equired above.



MONTGOMERY COUNTY

\b Coupy
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS 2, *C’mfr:sm %N;”
755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITELD, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 2 Tﬂ\ 73 “”/

05528
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CHAIRPERSON

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
755 Roanoke St. Suite 2E

Christiansburg, VA 24073

Aftn: Secretary to the Board

I wish to appeal a decision of the Montgomery County Building Official as permitted under the current edition of the
Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC).

The subject of this appeal is located at: 2732 Sconn Gupwe P Clakiaush vwe \/A 29073
Q

As the building (check one) '\/Owner, Owner’s Agent, | am hereby appealing the decision of the
Montgomery County Building Official because of the following reason. Please check one:

The Building Official has refused to grant a modification to the USBC

_ \"The Building Official has incorrectly interpreted the true intent of the USBC

_____The provisions of the USBC do not fully apply in this instance

The Bu:ldmg Official determined that: (describe the decision, a copy of the decision must be attached)
él J.'\Lu rn '\.,c.u,u.“' ('DE' (8% uar[ ‘l’or\u d'ﬁ\lm—n\‘l‘ ’Hv\d\'\' % Vlg” a—(u :‘-u:anntpcl é:m,ufl'
ﬂ(-t' m\ul.a u')r No Dda (‘lfcun f‘nn( St ‘rhr[ueurga-/:d an -J-mw —-’m r;u '\ronu-l—u DJ(AC(_LU«M d.u,:{: (Idﬁs \\
v.«-\e,u,t-}-; Tler ,x.mgl-r\ A e ém—»u hae e Geo aderact ol Ll f\g.:l- Ko ler‘/-(-a(l
hac beew T otovu fued, ( vl
Thewdlmsnon of the Building Official was rendered on: Oteboes ], 2013
ZDate)
The Building Official’s decision was based on the following code and section(s):
\&(mm_’.lmf—;—/aa %’bv-&;?}vx {«(WS(‘;&; oo i QGC— 05, L{’ c‘—'-s:l QOC /O$[
b {Code Name) {Edition) (Section)

This appeal is being filed for the following reason or reasons: (add additional sheets if needed): .

(&F (DD-M‘LQ het, l/lo(«t’l’»:‘- "{'Cw Code lb:.l V.o( (-Qam.vrv‘(' CMS‘WLLCHM ELL“LS. AS \!ffé‘!'lovx ('S l"lad&?(z'
‘no \OAWLI{— Anr\llca-!'m-v\ 1S w\cac‘curd'L _L—( S (Ab'\" c‘.)L(JeV LA~ (:r an (r'_,u;_ﬂ :\,L)I.L caule
Mz;‘] w1. ’“«_—:“LJDL- LU'LL:_L C/L:'o(ol a {l:\l') !_{u f‘.u.r‘(. l’\...ct‘-fé- 'j— As—— ﬂ/rrl(c';’i-’le lld.g [‘(’L\
cortensl wrtlpm o boveds ofF -l ?afhu‘{l‘\s Drot2as,
The following points are relevant add addition sheets as needed): Boddis, Eum‘? BP-2013~ (089F uies AOQO:J’(
e —Au.mz zl, 20(2 On Tl /5 20l .—-U-ds L/L-&*’Lu&r\ leuL Ql\lt'}—/ol'l( M—x.‘ ’H,Laf{"fu\s hm.u."i ux:S u.)’r(‘\v'x'
AM-J-"ZJ Heé’wxc ch‘es‘ (c.—c\Lc“..A A roeck [<Lt¢ T u—tsgu.wad_ <bbo;a_’{' Sty a_A.d,-chcu(—(o*tﬁw/
Owners’ Name: M., A..C barai Wi dled Submitters Name: Moy AL Cent
Signature: <, | N D‘r L\ Signature:  fa. . M Y a5 I
Address: =727 CNqax Grove ) NEd Address: 7732 Cdev Luews \IRD

City, State, Zip: Ckns-kful:.w.— VA 24072 City, State, Zip: CM/:S#QJ-A-J bere VA 2 NOTR
Teléphone/e-mail: Sw- 2204001 1Mo cr-rpp.v'-t-dﬂ‘mq Telephone: S0 ~ 320 ~600d

aoe3 F4 2ud wort toll Al Al Lo e | ougas oxiete 'T&m.‘\,‘(_ woo hld el

¢ ha&. beew recgcled (e a%%f_cl\ T atnavs Atas! s e e e

‘\ u.,.1 l&ﬂ,ck‘ -(<> A?\ T_p,és\ \3:_\ e 1S‘;u¢ ?@\V"‘*k’k He . \3? ‘:og?f_&ﬁ
Ee bﬂ- ~d e ‘C‘éj .d..‘\lt: Tl Tory, Ccn‘s—h/uc’f‘ e inesuUee | Acann E%DJ"‘ !
S\u.(_ S—EP W P (D Lot wsgdr_‘_’g tad Tl e
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REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-1
CAPP VS. MONT. CO. ET AL.

STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC RELIEF
SOUGHT SUBMITTED BY CAPP

27



VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: APPEAL FROM THE DECISION OF THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY
LOCAL BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
TO UPHOLD THE ISSUANCE OF
MONTGOMERY COUNTY BUILDING PERMIT NO. BP-2013-10893

STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC RELIEF SOUGHT
BY THE APPELLANT MARY ANN CAPP

COMES NOW, Mary Ann Capp, by counsel, and states the relief sought in her appeal
from the decision of the Montgomery County Local Board of Building Code Appeals (hereinafter
“LBBCA”) which decision upheld the issuance of Building Permit No. BP-2013-10893 and was
received by Mary Ann Capp on December 23, 2013. Appellant Capp asserts that the permit was
issued in violation of section 109.1 of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (the
“USBC”) and Ms. Capp’s rights of due process, and is thereby invalid and must be rescinded,
and in support thereof states as follows:

1. Norman Gray filed the application for the subject building permit on October 7,
2013.

2. The Montgomery County Department of Building Inspections granted the permit
on October 9, 2013.

3. Appellant Mary Ann Capp appealed the issuance of the permit on October 15,
2013, and individually signed the permit-appeal application in her name only. The LBBCA held
a hearing on November 6, 2013, and Ms. Capp received the resolution decision on December 23,
2013.

4, The permit applicant, Norman Gray, owns property non-contiguous with Mary
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Ann Capp’s property.

5. The subject building permit authorizes Norman Gray to construct a bridge on
Mary Ann Capp’s property to replace a bridge that was washed out in a flood in early 2013,
which original structure was constructed of used chemical storage tanks rather than culverts.

6. Norman Gray obtained a Class C contractor license immediately prior to the filing
for the building permit application, however, Norman Gray is not an agent for Mary Ann Capp

nor did Ms. Capp hire Mr. Gray as her contractor as the term contractor is commonly applied in

the USBC.

108.3 Applicant information, processing by mail. Application for a permit shall be
made by the owner or lessee of the relevant property or the agent of either or by
the RDP, contractor or subcontractor associated with the work or any of their
agents. The full name and address of the owner, lessee and applicant shall be
provided in the application. If the owner or lessee is a corporate body, when and
to the extent determined necessary by the building official, the full name and
address of the responsible officers shall also be provided.

USBC § 108.3.

7. The Class C contractor license authorizes Norman Gray to perform jobs of value
less than $10,000.00 while the Building Official estimated the project cost as $10,000.00.

8. Most significantly, the permit to c.onstruct the new bridge was granted without the
provision of plans and specifications for the bridge in violation of section 109.1 of the USBC:

109.1 Submittal of documents. Construction documents shall be
submitted with the application for a permit. The number of sets of
such documents to be submitted shall be determined by the
locality. Construction documents for one- and two family
dwellings may have floor plans reversed provided an
accompanying site plan is approved.

Exception: Construction documents do not need to be submitted
when the building official determines the proposed work is of a
minor nature.
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Note: Information on the types of construction required to be designed by an RDP
is included in the “Related Laws Package” available from DHCD.

USBC § 109.1 (emphasis added).

9. The Building Official did not make any finding that the bridge construction is
minor in nature in order to waive the requirement for construction documents. Rather, at the
hearing before the LBBCA, the Building Official stated, “A bridge is not anything that you can
inspect in the code book. You can look through all the codes that I have — nothing addresses the
clear span of an [-beam: or a bridge. That’s all done by engineers.” See, Transcript of Hearing,
November 6, 2013, p 20, line 25 to page-21, lines 1-5 (filed herewith).!

10.  Despite the Building Official’s admitted incapacity to inspect bridge construction,
he arbitrarily failed to require construction documents with the permit application, and he was
completely unqualified to determine whether the construction was of a minor nature.

11.  The only engineer on the LBBCA, Mr. Joel Donahue, who is the chair of the
LBBCA, found that the bridge is not minor in nature, and that the permit should be set aside or
deemed invalid until a plan is approved. See, Transcript of Hearing, November 6, 2013, p 44,
lines 23-25 to p 45, lines 1-2; and p 49, lines 1-25 to page 50, lines 1-2. Donahue, nevertheless,
went with the herd in the final decision.

12. According to the Related Laws Package under the section titled “A/E Seal on
Drawings” on page 67, “Any unique design of s’q'uctural elements for floors, walls, roofs or
Sfoundations requires an A/E seal, regardless of whether or not the remainder of the plans require

such certification.” Related Laws Package at 67, (emphasis added).

' Note that the cover to the Transcript misnames Susan Gray, who is Norman Gray’s
wife, as the permit applicant rather than Norman Gray. The Court Reporter’s confusion arose
from the provision of a document from the Gray’s counsel at the LBBCA hearing which
document erroneously named Susan Gray as the permit applicant.



13.  The foundation design is indeed unique because the bridge spans were placed
below, rather than above, the ordinary high water mark of the creek -- which characteristic is the
defining feature of a clear span bridge. The spans were constructed in the creek which
construction has narrowed the creek channel in the form of a flume.

14.  The grant of the permit without first requiring plans and specifications violates
Ms. Capp’s rights of due process. The only opportunity for Ms. Capp to review the plans for the
bridge are in the building permit process. The bridge is on Ms. Capp’s land which raises
extraordinary liability concerns particularly in a bold creek with a history of washing out
homemade bridges.

15.  As built, after-the-fact assessment does nothing to afford Ms. Capp due process
during the time that the issuance of the permit is under consideration by the Building Official, or
even during the first administrative appeal which opportunity did not occur in this case. Rather,
the acceptance of an after the fact assessment of the bridge rewards the act of lawless
construction.

16.  The permit was issued in violation of law and Ms. Capp’s rights of due process.

17.  The bridge construction started before May 10, 2013, on which date Mary Ann
Capp inquired with the Building Official whether a permit is required for the construction that
had commenced before that date. See Exhibit A.

18. By view of the photographs in Exhibit A, it was apparent on May 10, 2013, that
construction of a span bridge with a concrete foundation was underway. Note the construction of
concrete forms in the creek bottom below the ordinary high water mark.

19. By letter dated May 20, 2013, Mary Ann Capp, by counsel, advised counsel for

Norman Gray that the bridge construction was proceeding without any permits. See Exhibit B.
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20.  On May 24, 2013, Susan Gray first applied for a building permit to construct the
bridge on Mary Ann Capp’s land. Ms. Gray submitted sketch plans for a culvert bridge with that
first permit application despite the fact that a span bridge with abutments in the creek was already
under construction. The Building Official knew that the bridge already under construction on
Ms. Capp’s land was not a culvert bridge but he nevertheless accepted the plans for a culvert
bridge with Ms. Gray’s permit application.

21.  On May 24, 2013, the Building Official issued building permit number BP-2013-
10893 to Susan Gray, which is the same number as the permit issued to Norman Gray on October
9,2013. The chair of the LBBCA, Mr. Joel Donahue, took exception to the fact that the
Building Official maintained the same permit number. See, Transcript of Hearing, November 6,
2013, p. 47, line 25 to page 48, line 2; and p 49, line 17-25 to p. 50, line 1-2.

22.  Ms. Capp filed an appeal of the first permit on June 21, 2013.

23. By electronic mail message dated July 15, 2013, Ms. Capp was advised by the
Building Official that Ms. Gray had withdrawn her permit application. See, Exhibit C.

24, When Ms. Capp returned to the office of the Building Inspector approximately
one week later to review the permit file, Ms. Capp was advised that there was no file because the
permit application had been withdrawn. Ms. Capp confirmed her understanding that there was
no file for the first permit by letter dated October 17, 2013. See, Exhibit D.

25.  Norman Gray and Mary Ann Capp are in litigation over his use of Mary Ann
Capp’s property to access his property, and although Norman Gray served his first action against
Mary Ann Capp in February 2013, Gray has not yet to file a complaint that states a valid cause of
action against Ms. Capp. The court granted injunctive relief to permit Gray to use Capp’s

property while the action moves forward based on the mere proffer by Gray’s counsel that a
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prescriptive right can be proved at trial on the merits, however, Gray has yet to file a complaint
setting forth facts sufficient to state a claim for prescriptive easement and Ms. Capp has not yet
been compelled to answer any complaint. Though in litigation for nearly a year, the parties are
not yet at issue.

26. Obviously, the civil access-dispute has no bearing on the legal requirements for a
valid building permit, but the adversarial relationship of the parties is not normal in the
application of section 108.3 of the USBC as Norman Gray is not Ms. Capp’s authorized agent or
contractor.

27.  Today, January 10, 2014, the Building Official transmitted to Ms. Capp an
electronic mail message advising that the County now has information for Ms. Capp pertaining to
the construction of the bridge that Ms. Capp could either pick up or the County will mail it to
her. See, Exhibit E.

28.  The County’s consideration of an after the fact survey of the bridge does nothing
to cure the violation of Ms. Capp’s rights of due process.

29. Ms. Capp asserts that the permitting process orchestrated by locality has been
abusive to her property rights, and her rights of due process and equal protection. Ms. Capp has
never been given the opportunity to review the plans and specifications for a bridge constructed
on her land which has been constructed by an adverse party with whom she is in litigation, and
for which bridge she will be exposed to liability -- whether from the soundness of the
construction or the safety of foot traffic due to its height above the rocky creek bed. It was a
done deal before the Building Official signed the first permit because he already knew that a span
bridge was under construction when he accepted plans for a culvert bridge but he issued a permit

anyway while knowing that he was not even qualified to inspect the construction of a span bridge
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-- with or without its foundation in the creek.

WHEREFORE, Mary Ann Capp requests the State Building Code Technical Review

Board to find that the construction of a span bridge in a perennial stream with the abutments

anchored in the creek is construction that is not minor in nature, that construction documents for

such bridge are required before a lawful building permit can be issued, that the permit application

is deficient, and to rescind Building Permit No. BP-2013-10893, which permit was issued in

violation of section 109.1 of the USBC and in violation of Ms. Capp’s of due process and equal

protection.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Capp
By Counsel

/ .
Tammy L. Belihsky, Esquird/VSB No. 43424)
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC
9544 Pine Forest Road
Copper Hill, Virginia 24079
Telephone: 540-929-4222
Facsimile: 540-929-9195
email: tbelinsky@envirolawva.com

David S. Bailey, Esquire (Va Bar 24940; DC Bar 455518)
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC

5803 Staples Mill Road

P.O. Box 6236

Richmond, Virginia 23230

Telephone: 804-433-1980

Facsimile: 804-433-1981

email: dbailey@envirolawva.com
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CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Statement was transmitted by FedEx to
the Montgomery County Department of Building and Inspections and the Local Board of
Building Code Appeals, 755 Roanoke Street, Suite D1, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, and to
Norman Gray 3000 Sugar Grove Road, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, this 11th day of January,

2014. W/’\Mm

Tammy L. Eefmsky
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EXHIBIT A
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Tammy Belinsky

From: Mary Ann Capp [macapp@mindspring.com]

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:07 PM

To: broughtonjw@montgomerycountyva.gov

Subject: Inquiry

Attachments: 5-10-13 pics 068.JPG; 5-10-13 pics 073.JPG; 5-10-13 pics 074.JPG

Mr. Broughton,

Does this construction activity require a permit?

I would appreciate your response in a return reply.
Thank you,

Mary Ann Capp
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EXHIBIT B
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The Environmental Law Group, PLLC
Law and Science for the Environment
9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

David S. Bailey (VA & DC) Telephone: 540-929-4222
General Manager & Senior Counsel Facsimile: 540-929-9195
Tammy L. Belinsky (VA) (Associate Counsel) Email: tbelinsky @envirolawva.com

Jennifer A. French (VA) (Associate Counsel)
Jeter M. Watson (VA) (Of Counsel)

May 20, 2013

Kendall O. Clay, Esquire BY FACSIMILE AND

1210 Grove Avenue BY U.S. FIRST CLASS MAIL
P. O. Box 852

Radford, Virginia 24143

Re: Norman Gray, et al. v. Mary Ann Capp and Karen Windham;
Civil Action No. CL13-12272

Dear Kendall:

You likely are aware that new bridge construction and unrelated excavation
are occurring on Mary Ann Capp’s property. For liability purposes, Mary Ann
Capp consulted Mr. Broughton in the offices of the Montgomery County building
inspector to determine whether the construction requires a building permit in
accordance with the statewide building code. A copy of the electronic mail
correspondence with the Mr. Broughton is enclosed, together with the photographs
transmitted with the inquiry, and Mr. Broughton’s response.

Based only on the three photographs sent with Ms. Capp’s inquiry, Mr.
Broughton cautioned that “permits shall be required per the VUSBC, DCR, &
possibly the Army Corp. of Engineers. Depending on the length of time the
stream is disturbed. It is very important to obtain permits for this type of work
because the liability and fines associated with this type of construction is very
stringent.”

Surely the injunction order is not intended to authorize illegal activity on the
Windham & Capp property or prevent them from protecting themselves from
liability for such activity. In addition, even if the Grays have any right to maintain

» Land Use, Planning & Zoning » Natural Resource Protection ® Wetlands ® Water Quality & Quantity ®
Environmental Exposures to Mold, Pesticides & Toxic Chemicals
www.envirolawva.com
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Mr. Clay
page two
May 20, 2013

a culvert bridge on the Windham-Capp property, which Ms. Capp denies, the
bridge that is currently under construction exceeds the scope of any right the
Grays may have. Both the scope of the bridge and the interference with the use of
the Windham-Capp property while the construction is underway is burdening the
Defendants’ property.

Without documentation of the required permits or official regulatory
correspondence indicating such permits are not required, Ms. Capp will move the
Court to stay the injunction while the required permits are obtained and request an
increase in the bond.

Three additional photos of the construction activity taken since Ms. Capp
sent the three photos to Mr. Broughton are enclosed here.

Sincerely,
Tammy L. Belinsky
enclosures
copies: Mary Ann Capp
Hon. Erica W. Williams, Clerk,
Montgomery County Circuit Court (by US mail only)
Hon. Colin R. Gibb (by facsimile only)

Danielle Courtois, USACE (by US mail only)
John Spicer, Esq. (By US mail only)
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From: Mary Ann Capp

To: broughtonjw@montgomerycountyva.
gov;

Subject: Inquiry

Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:07:31 PM

Attachments: 5-10-13 pics 068.JPG
5-10-13 pics 073.JPG
5-10-13 pics 074.JPG

e

Mr. Broughton,

Does this construction activity require a permit?

I would appreciate your response in a return reply.
Thank you,

Mary Ann Capp
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From: Mary Ann Capp

To: "Tammy Belinsky":
Subject: FW: Inquiry

Date: Monday, May 20, 2013 12:54:34 PM

From: John W. Broughton [mailto: broughtonjw@montgomerycountyva.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 8:28 AM

To: Mary Ann Capp

Cc: William C. Yeager

Subject: RE: Inquiry

Ms. Capp,

According to your photos permits shall be required per the VUSBC, DCR, &
possibly the Army Corp. of Engineers. Depending on the length of time the
stream is disturbed. It is very important to obtain permits for this type of work
because the liability and fines associated with this type of construction is very
stringent.

If I can be of further assistance please feel free to contact me.

Thank You,

John W. Broughton

Building Inspector

Montgomery County Inspections Department
540-382-5750
broughtonjw@montgomerycountyva.gov

From: Mary Ann Capp [mailto:macapp@mindspring.com]
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:07 PM

To: John W. Broughton

Subject: Inquiry

Mr. Broughton,
Does this construction activity require a permit?
I would appreciate your response in a return reply.

Thank you,
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EXHIBIT C

92



From: mary.a.capp@cummins.com

To: thelinsky@envirolawva.com;
ccC: macapp@mindspring.com;
Subject: Fw: Permit for 2732 Sugar Grove Road

Date: Monday, July 15, 2013 4:49:30 PM

From: "Teresa A. Gantt" <ganttta@montgomerycountyva.gov>
To: "Jason Boyle (jason@greenvalleybuildersinc.com)" <jason@greenvalleybuildersinc.com>, "Robert
Pilkington (rpilkington@balzer.cc)" <rpilkington@balzer.cc>, "swvaroot@shentel.net" <swvaroot@shentel.

net>, "joel.donahue@comcast.net" <joel.donahue@comcast.net>, "wag230@msn.com" <wag230@msn.com>
Cc: "mary.a.capp@cummins.com” <mary.a.capp@cummins.com>, "kwindham@mindspring.com"
<kwindham@mindspring.com>, "sgray@pulaskicounty.org” <sgray@pulaskicounty.org>, "William C. Yeager"

<yeagerwc@montgomerycountyva.gov>, Marty McMahon <mcmahonmm@montgomerycountyva.gov>
Date: 07/15/2013 04:36 PM
Subject: RE: Permit for 2732 Sugar Grove Road

| have received a letter confirming that Susan Gray has withdrawn permit no. BP-2013-10893.
There won't be a meeting on Wednesday night as this turn of events means there is nothing to
Appeal.

Thanks,

Teresa

Teresa Gantt

Program Assistant

Montgomery County

Department of Building Inspections
755 Roanoake Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
P:(540) 882-5750 F:(540) 381-6880

We will not schedule any inspections for Thursday, July 18, 2013. Please plan
accordingly.
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All permit applications, including trades, require 7-10 business-days to process.

From: Teresa A. Gantt
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 12:34 PM

To: Jason Boyle (jason@greenvalleybuildersinc.com); Robert Pilkington (rpilkington@balzer.

cc); swvawindow@aol.com; joel.donahue@comcast.net; wag230@msn.com

Cc: mary.a.capp@cummins.com; kwindham@mindspring.com; sgray@pulaskicounty.org;
William C. Yeager (yeagerwc@montgomerycountyva.gov); Marty McMahon

Subject: Permit for 2732 Sugar Grove Road

Mrs. Susan Gray has given me verbal notice to withdraw permit number BP-2013-10893. She will

follow-up in writing this afternoon.
As of 12:30pm today, the permit is no longer valid. Please inform those working with you {(who are

not on this e-mail list), of this decision by the Applicant.
Thanks,
Teresa

Teresa Gantt

Program Assistant

Montgomery County

Department of Building Inspections
755 Roanoake Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
P:(540) 382-5750 F:(540) 381-6880

We will not schedule any inspections for Thursday, July 18, 2013. Please plan
accordingly.

Al permit applications, including trades, require 7-10 business-days to process.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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EXHIBIT D



Mary Ann Capp

2732 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, VA 24073
October 17, 2013

HAND DELIVERED

CHAIRPERSON

Montgomery County Board of Building Code Appeals
755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2E

Christiansburg, VA 24073

Subject: Building Permit No. BP-2013-10893
Dear Chairperson,

Attached is an Appeal to the reissuance of Building Permit No. BP-2013-10893. You may recall that | appealed BP-
2013-10893 on June 21, 2013, which permit was issued on May 24, 2013. A Stop Work Order was issued and
posted on or about July 5" 2013. On July 15, 2013, | submitted a binder of evidence for a scheduled appeal
hearing. On luly 15, 2013 { was notified by electronic mall from Teresa Gantt of the Montgomery County
Department of Building Inspections (MCBCI} that she had “received a letter confirming that Susan Gray had
withdrawn Permit No, BP-2013-10893. There wan’t be a meeting Wednesday night as this turn of events means
there is nothing to appeal”. | also received a telephone call from Ms. Gantt stating the Appeal Hearing was
cancelled because Susan Gray had withdrawn the building permit. The following week | went into the
Montgomery County Building Inspections office and inquired of Teresa Gantt to capy any new activity In this
permit file. She told me that the file “no longer exists because the permit was withdrawn”.

On Saturday, October 12, 2013 | was surprised to have heavy machinery and several trucks and people resuming
construction on my property as | believed there was a Stop Wark Order in place.

On October 15, 2013, | requested of the MCBCI to view the file for the Building Permit issued to Norman Gray on
October 9, 2013, | was given copies of the documents in the current file, which file is also Iabeled as Building
Permit No. BP-2013-10893 — the same number for the permit for which | had been told in July the file “no longer
existed”, A copy of the documents that were in the file as of 10 am this morning are enclosed with this letter and
include: an electronically generated permit application backdated May 24, 2013 which names Norman Gray as the
contractor but which application is not signed; a copy of the licensing data for Norman Gray who was granted a
Class C contractar's license by the Commonwealth on October 1, 2013; a two-page checklist entitled
“Requirements for New Construction”; residential building permit application dated October 7, 2013; a document
stating “no zoning permit required”; and a building permit backdated May 24, 2013, with a signature of the
Building Inspector dated October 9, 2013.

On October 15, 013, | inquired again about the Building Permit that was actually issued by the Building Inspector
on May 24, 2013 to Susan Gray and was told by Ms. Gantt that the file no langer exists and that the file was
recycled. The Building Permit file now has new documents with the same permit number as the file that was
initiated in May 2013, and in the meantime the initial documents have been destraoyed.

Please advise if any information conveyed in this letter is not correct, or whether the accounting of file contents as
of 10 am on October 15, 2013, is not correct. Thank you for your consideration of this urgent matter.

Sincerely,

She s—’—\¥¢_——-f \

NG
e >
b

lo

—

Mary Ann Capp

Copies. Norman and Susan Gray
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Tammy Belinsky

From: mary.a.capp@cummins.com

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 11:16 AM

To: tbelinsky@envirolawva.com; tambel@hughes.net
Subject: Fw: Packet of info

This justin....

b will go pick it up before coming over.

----- Forwarded by Mary A Capp/Distributors/Cummins on 01/10/2014 11:13 AM -

From: "Teresa A. Gantt" <ganttta@montgomerycountyva.qov>
To: " (mary.a.capp@cummins.com)” <mary.a.capp@cummins.com>

Date. 01/10/2014 10:56 AM
Subject: Packet of info

I have a packet of information on the final on the bridge.
If you want to stop by to pick it up, | will keep it here.

If you want, | can mail it to you, just let me know.
Thanks,

Teresa

3 (%277 0%

Teresa Gantt, Program Assistant to the Building Official
Montgomery County Building Inspections Departiment
755 Roanoke St. Suite 1D, Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
540.382.5750 (phone) 540.381.6880 (fax)

Moanigomeiy County offices will be closed inn 0b ance of Lee-tackson Day on Fridey, Jan. 17, and Martin Luther King, ., Day on
Monday, Jan. 20. Please plan accordingly.

This email has been scanned for Malware.




REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-1
CAPP VS. MONT. CO. ET AL.

SUBMITTAL BY GRAY



KENDALL O. CLAY
ATTORNEY AT LAW, P.C. Vo
90 2%y

1210 GROVE AVENUE

POST OFFICE BOX 852 AM’\

RADFORD, VIRGINIA 24143-0852
TELEPHONE: (540) 639-9623 FAX: (540) 633-1275
E-MAIL: claylaw@usit.net

January 28, 2014

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Alan W. McMahan
Virginia DHCD

Main Street Centre

600 East Main Street, Suite 300
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Inre: Appeal of Mary Ann Capp to the Review Board (Appeal No. 14-1)

Dear Mr. McMabhan:

I am enclosing four pictures as documents, which in the opinion of Norman Gray are
essential to more accurately show the location of the bridge in question and to show that the
footers are properly located in accordance with the applicable provisions of law. Please consider
these along with the other documents for review of this matter on appeal.

Very truly yours,
KENDALL O. CLAY
KOC/jp

Enclosures

cc: Mr. William Yeager, Certified Building Official, Montgomery County, VA
Ms. Mary Ann Capp
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VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: APPEAL FROM THE DECISION OF THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY
LOCAL BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
TO UPHOLD THE ISSUANCE OF
MONTGOMERY COUNTY BUILDING PERMIT NO. BP-2013-10893
APPELLANT MARY ANN CAPP’S MOTION TO STRIKE
COMES NOW, Mary Ann Capp, by counsel, and moves the State Building Code
Technical Review Board to strike the resolution decision of the Montgomery County Local
Board of Building Code Appeals (hereinafter “LBBCA”) in the matter of Building Permit No.
BP-2013-10893. The resolution issued by the LBBCA improperly names the co-owner of the
property where the subject construction occurred as a party to the appeal, and is therefore void.
1. Appellant Mary Ann Capp appealed the issuance of the subject permit on October
15,2013.
2. Ms. Capp accurately completed the application for appeal by noting the co-owners
of the property. See, Exhibit A.
3. Ms. Capp is the only signatory to the permit appeal application.
4. At the hearing conducted by the LBBCA, the chair of the LBBCA, Mr. Joel
Donahue, correctly acknowledged that Ms. Capp is the only appellant to this administrative

action. See, Transcript of Hearing, November 6, 2013 (filed with the appeal to the State Building

Code Technical Review Board), p 6, line 18.!

! Note that the cover to the Transcript misnames Susan Gray, who is Norman Gray’s
wife, as the permit applicant rather than Norman Gray. The Court Reporter’s confusion arose
from the provision of a document from the Gray’s counsel at the LBBCA hearing which
document erroneously named Susan Gray as the permit applicant.

G1



5. Nonetheless, the resolution decision issued by the board goes out of its way to
erroneously name the co-owner of the property, Karen Windham -- who is an absentee landowner
and lives in Georgia -- as a party to the appeal.

6. The resolution fabricates party status in contradiction to the agency record.

7. By letter dated January 6, 2014, Ms. Capp, by counsel, requested that the LBBCA
correct the party status as stated in the resolution decision and remove Karen Windham as a party
from the decision document. See, Exhibit B.

8. In follow-up oral communications with the Chair of the LBBCA, Mr. Joel
Donahue, he declined to amend the decision.

WHEREFORE, Ms. Capp requests the State Building Code Technical Review Board to
find that the resolution decision of Montgomery County LBBCA improperly names a party who
was, and is not a party to the appeal, to hold that the said decision is void for its naming of a
party who was, and is not a party to the appeal, and therefore strike the resolution decision of the
Montgomery County LBBCA which decision upheld the issuance of Building Permit No. BP-
2013-10893.

Respectfully submitted,

. . Mary Ann Capp
W By Counsel

Tammy L. Belhisky, Esquire (\713 No. 43424)

The Environmental Law Group/PLLC
9544 Pine Forest Road

Copper Hill, Virginia 24079
Telephone: 540-929-4222

Facsimile: 540-929-9195

email: tbelinsky@envirolawva.com

David S. Bailey, Esquire (Va Bar 24940; DC Bar 455518)
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC
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5803 Staples Mill Road

P.O. Box 6236

Richmond, Virginia 23230
Telephone: 804-433-1980
Facsimile: 804-433-1981

email: dbailey@envirolawva.com

CERTIFICATE
[ hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Motion to Strike was transmitted by
FedEx to the Montgomery County Department of Building and Inspections and the Local Board
of Building Code Appeals, 755 Roanoke Street, Suite D1, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, and to
Norman Gray 3000 Sugar Grove Road, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, this 11th day of January,
2014.

g A

Tammy L. @eH’nsky
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073, /211 @‘5‘
UERzRL,

CHAIRPERSON

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF BUILDING CGDE APPEALS
755 Roanoke St. Suite 2E

Christiansburg, VA 24073

Attn: Secretary to the Board

| wish to appeal a decision of the Montgomery County Building Official as permitted under the current edition of the
Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC).

The subject of this appeal is located at: _Z732 SWS—M Copre B8 Clockhoosbor VA 24073
<

As the building (check one) '\/Owner, Owner’s Agent, | am hereby appealing the decision of the
Montgomery County Building Official because of the following reason. Please check one:

_____The Building Official has refused to grant a modification to the USBC

__/"The Building Officia! has incorrectly interpreted the true intent of the USBC

_____The provisions of the USBC do not fully apply in this instance

The Bunldmg Official determined that: (describe the decision, a copy of the decision must be attached)
/4' Lu: .nr '\a,uuu‘\' L:@ lQS.uOr‘ ‘I’D,-\u ¢fs\lqmvl+ ’H'\dﬁ is lng” [ AR L&'annz.ﬂtl aro,u:}'

'4(.4 (').r\\lll’n.u"' NL‘IILL(IM éfcu-l ‘m& il fl.rlu&?u‘gc\aflck‘ Dn( ‘J‘lnvl »—’(]' m-l.u '\rpnu—[-'., DT r'lEtJ 1A d.u.:L. (ldln l\

VM-\ZA.O_.( Tlr smalicamt pmm% évm., hae 1o o iuderect 2l .,x.J_, \,,r\,,;’r }Ja ?erl/—[-a(i
hot been i idataruined, 11 Vi
The-’d‘heI

cision of the Building Official was rendered on: O beloos , 2013
iDate)
The Building Official’s decision was based on the following code and section(s}:
UWE(um—HmIm—Jg S‘l"t"uucL?)U, (o [GCQ_p Z o Cec ID(Jz‘(’ aud gﬂc IOC} |
(Code Name) N (Edition) (Section)

This appeal is being filed for the following reason or reasons: (add additional sheets if needed):

e (ou-u-L&-, hes inlatadd 1o code L\r., net ceguurime Comestruchion 'BL\,«;S. Asa’rcd+:ou (s lrl&u&")[z
‘ﬂm \DAM—L:{’ Ahl\llc.a—!‘lnvl 1S I/llcbccul'd\’L—. _.L-(' < Dmb'\‘ c‘.):.Loev' Qf\:\.-u !:ne'gn L-O(‘r-M.n :\.l)u.

M:' wx- '1'(«.:. (,A_D_Z_L_ u-"lu_:.l wn(oc f(c\ IOr '{u ﬂ-ur‘(- b\.._Zc'le- A—/' A««-—-%Kn—ltdﬂne II&.L [‘('c.
oM ler-ns wrltlm Fhe bovsds ok ’uu‘- ?ﬂ“"-("*”’ “Sl\fc'ka-ﬂ

The following points are relevant add addition sheets as needed): ?u.li.n, Tend BP-2013~ 0833 was Abaad.,l’c\
pru dewe 2, 20(2 e On ':S—u.l... IS 2012 T-vas nfmnue oy ele Fonie matl ’T(Aj Hote dowsnd] wes' wihde
o Heé-’nv\ (RS C.—a.(.zlL:i Aok {c\-'l?u- T Lugirived o boadt o Sty AA&O“S‘{OW.C

Owners’ Name: M. ,-L‘.\C;.M s rac. Wadlad Submitters Name: ey, Ao Cm_,“
Signature: 4, N s Signature:  Ya.._ < Q.
Addfess: 7 757 Cdqaw G I NE Address: 2732 Codav mue‘%??ﬂ
City, State, Zip: Colneblywshos  UA 24072 City, State, Zip: Cir s-['?c\us bore UA 2Y0T%
Telephone/e-mail: Sw- 2204008 iMacepp@ andspug Telephone: _S*Fo 320 600

o3 of 4 b wos teld st e Lo ne 'o-u,cb\ oxists T uoabld ‘alda

e b d had, Em.a.w 5“47 (94[611 clnzs‘l'v eclx .1»4’ j’l)zgcws -{’a«ﬂru "S St & ’B“r‘l‘C’

de/u Q/_ -‘e A& é,k \a re—iSsut Brawit e 2? / i
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The Environmental Law Group, PLLC
Law and Science for the Environment
9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

David S. Bailey (VA & DC) Telephone: 540-929-4222
General Manager & Senior Counsel Facsimile: 540-929-9195
Tammy L. Belinsky (VA) (Associate Counsel) Email: tbelinsky@envirolawva.com
Jeter M. Watson (VA) (Of Counsel)
January 6, 2014
Local Board of Building Code Appeals BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND
C/O Candace R. Ross, Acting Secretary BY FACSIMILE

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, Virginia 24073

rosscr@montgomerycountyva.gov
Facsimile: 540-381-6880

Re: Appeal of Building Official Decision, BP-2013-10893

Dear Ms. Ross:

Ms. Mary Ann Capp received the subject appeal decision resolution by certified mail on
December 23, 2013. The resolution as written is defective. The resolution improperly names
Karen Windham as a party to the appeal. Karen Windham did not sign the building permit
appeal that Ms. Capp filed, and Karen Windham did not participate in the hearing. The persons
present at the hearing each introduced themselves, including the neighbors who were merely
there to observe. [ am certain that your official records of the hearing will reflect that Karen
Windham is not a party to the appeal.

Please issue a proper resolution as the resolution in its current form is void and of no
effect having improperly named a party who is not a party to the building permit appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely.
Tammy L. Belinsky

copies: Mary Ann Capp
Mr. Joel Donahue - Chair, LBBCA (by electronic mail)

® Land Use, Planning & Zoning ® Natural Resource Protection ® Wetlands ® Water Quality & Quantity ®
Environmental Exposures to Mold, Pesticides & Toxic Chemicals
www.envirolawva.com
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VIRGINIA: COUNTY QOF MONTGOMERY
LOCAL BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
(LBBCA)

S 2 2 4 2 AR L 2 2 AR A A A L AR R A AR A A
IN RE: BUILDING PERMIT ISSUED TO SUSAN GRAY,
DATED OCTOBER STH, 2013

e Y s 2222 22 2 R A A RS A A AR AR A

JOEL A. DONAHUE, CHAIRMAN
NOVEMBER 6, 2013
5:00 p.m. - 6:20 p.m.
CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA

REPORTED BY: Caroline Lane, Court Reporter

CERTIFIED
ORIGINAL |

APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

MARTY McMAHON, ESQUIRE
County Attorney,
Montgomery County Virginia
Montgomery County Government Center
755 Roanoke Street

Suite 2F
Christiansburg, Virginia 24073-3182
{540) 382-5730
Counsel for William C. Yeager

LAW OFFICES OF KENDALL O. CLAY
P.0. Box 852

1210 Grove Avenue

Radford, Virginia, 24143

(540) 639-9623

Counsel for Susan and Norman Gray

TAMMY LYNN BELINSKY, ESQUIRE
Environmental Law Group

9544 Pine Forest Road NE
Copper Hill, Virginia 24079
(540) 929-4222
tambel@hughes.net

counsel for Mary Ann Capp

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

JOEL DONAHUE

ALLEN F. WAGNER
ROBERT W. PILKINGTON
JASON C. BOYLE

ALSO PRESENT: BILL YEAGER
CANDACE ROSS
MARY ANN CAPP
SUSAN GRAY
NORMAN GRAY
MICHELLE ALLEY
BILL SMELTZER
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INDEZX
PROCEEDINGS 4

EXHIBITS
(NONE)

PROCEEDINGS

MR. DONAHUE: Next on the agenda is the
appeal, under new business.

Mr. McMahon, as county attorney, I assume
you are representing the building inspector
himself; correct?

MR. McCMAHON: Correct.

MR. DONAHUE: Now, introductions.

You are --

THE REPORTER: I am Caroline Lane. I was
hired to be the court reporter. I am taking
everything down.

MR. DONAHUE: Oh, we have a court
reporter. Excellent.

THE REPORTER: And I would appreciate
everyone introducing themselves.

MR. DONAHUE: All right. We are doing
that now.

MR. PILKINGTON: Who are you?

MS. ALLEY: I am Michelle Alley. I am a
neighbor.

MR. WAGNER: Neighbor?

MS. AL1EY: Uh-huh. '72

MR. WAGNER: Go around the table, ple
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MS. BELINSKY: My name is Tammy Belinsky,
and I am Ms. Capp's legal counsel.

MS. CAPP: And I am Mary Ann Capp.

MR. DONAHUE: Glad to meet you. Welcome.

And --

MR. GRAY: Norman Gray.

MR. DONAHUE: Mr. Gray, yes. Okay.

He's the -- issue --

MR. GRAY: I am the holder of the permit.

MR. DONAHUE: Thank you.

And --

MR. SMELTZER: I'm Bill Smeltzer. I am a
neighbor.

MR. DONAHUE: Okay.

MS. GRAY: I am Susan Gray.

MR. DONAHUE: Okay. Take a seat at the
table if you wish, or stay where you are.

Okay. We have --

MR. CLAY: I'm Kendall Clay. I am the
attorney for the Grays.

MR. DONAHUE: For the Grays?

MR. CLAY: Yes.

MR. DONAHUE: Okay. Glad to meet you.
I've heard your name a lot.

MR. CLAY: Thank you, sir.

MR. DONAHUE: We have Marty McMahon, as
county attorney, Bill Yeager, the county
building official.

Candace Ross is our secretary, recording
secretary, and then this board is --

MR. BOYLE: Jason Boyle. I am a general
contractor in the area.

MR. PILKINGTON: Robert Pilkington. I am
an architect in the area.

MR. DONAHUE: I am Joel Donahue, the
chairman. I'm a licensed engineer in the State
of Virginia.

MR. WAGNER: My name is Allen Wagner. I
am a contractor, electrician, plumber.

MR. DONAHUE: The way that we are going
to handle this is, the building permit has been
issued in Mr. Gray's name by our building
official, and the appeal is by Ms. Capp.

And at this point, what I would like to
do is hear from all parties for up to five
minutes. And at that point, the board will
then ask the first guestions, as necessary.

so I will have Ms. Capp go first.

MS. BELINSKY: This is Tammy Belinsky,

and I will speak on behalf of Ms. Capps, given
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that you have given us only five minutes.

This situation is obviously about
property rights. Ms. Capp owns this piece of
property through which a driveway transects.

The Grays use the driveway to get to
their property. There was a culvert bridge on
the property that washed out.

Ms. Capp pulled the culvert bridge out,
and the Grays wanted to replace the bridge.

And Ms. Capp would like them to use the
other route that they have to their property,
rather than going over the creek on Ms. Capp's
property to get to their house.

You -- perhaps you would like to ask
questions about that later.

But, in any case, there was an initial
building permit applied for by Mrs. Gray. When
Ms. Capp objected to that permit, the permit
application was withdrawn.

The same permit number was retained by
the county, and subsequently Norman Gray
applied for a contractor's license, received a
contractor's license and reapplied for a
building permit to build a bridge on Ms. Capp's

land.

8

The creek is in endangered species water.
There was a time-of-year restriction for
replacing the bridge with a culvert bridge.

The Grays decided they were going to
build a clear-span bridge. The problem is that
it isn't a clear-span bridge.

They put the abutment in the creek, which
caused another flurry of regulatory activity
around the fact that the abutment was put in
the creek.

Nevertheless, the issue before you today
is the fact that the county issued a building
permit to the Grays to put a bridge on Ms.
Capp's property.

They are in civil litigation. The Court
has issued an injunction to prevent Ms. Capp
from interfering with the building of the
bridge.

And all of that is fine. We are not here
today over whether or not there is a legal
right to use the road.

That is not why we're here.

We're here because it is Ms. Capp's
assertion that the permit is invalid becd f;it

wasn't issued in accordance with the law.
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Here's the issue: There is a concrete
bridge built on her property with the abutment
in the creek.

And she is concerned about liability and
the safety of the bridge, for any number of
reasons.

And the purpose -- and there were no
plans and specifications for this bridge
submitted with the permit application.

There has been no opportunity for Ms.
Capp, as the property owner, to review the
safety of the bridge.

Now, ordinarily, of course, plans and
specs are, you know, submitted for public
safety. And there are public safety concerns.
There could be a fire truck that needs to use
the bridge, or a rescue vehicle that needs to
use the bridge.

But here is the thing: Without those
plans and specs on file during the application
proceeding, there is no way for Mary Ann to
look at those plans and specs and have her own
engineer look at those plans and specs, and be
able to make any comments, recommendations,

come to the county with her engineer, and say:

10
Hey, I think this bridge should be built better
this way or, you know, raise her concerns with
the abutments in the creek, they have narrowed
the channel of the creek, there needs to be
hydrological analysis done to see how they have
narrowed the creek.

After all, these culverts, which were
very large underground storage tanks that were
used for culverting the creek, so you can see
that is a bold creek.

There is no analysis of whether or not
this creek -- and you can see where the rebar
that was put right into the creek, in these
photographs -- there is no analysis of how
sound that structure is.

And so there is essentially a due process
problem here in this proceeding.

It is her property. She has her property
interests -- her liability interests primarily
in this case, to look after.

And there has been no due process in
place for her to see what was going to be built
on her property before it was built, and have
an engineer look at it, review it, and

determine whether it was structurally sound.
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Therefore, it is her assertion that the
permit is invalid.

Now, let me check with Mary Ann.

I mean, it is obvious that Norman Gray is
not Mary Ann, the property owner's authorized
agent.

They are actually adversaries in a
proceeding regarding the right to use the
property, which is still ongoing.

MR. DONAHUE: We will get back and ask
more.

I know there is lots of documents here.
Let's get a general overview of what the
perspectives are before we start any of that.

I think the next person we need to hear
from is the building official who issued the
permit.

MR. McMAHON: I would suggest you hear
from the property owners first.

MR. DONAHUE: The applicant first?

MR. McMAHON: Right.

MR. DONAHUE: Okay. That is a good idea.

Thank you.

MS. BELINSKY: Mary Ann Capp is the --

just to make a correction.

12

Mary Ann Capp is the property owner. The
Grays are not the property owners.

MR. DONAHUE: Right.

MS. BELINSKY: They built the bridge.

MR. DONAHUE: Trying to get an easement
through that property.

But I think Mr. McMahon is correct. We
should hear from the applicant --

MR. CLAY: Permit holder.

MR. DONAHUE: Permit holder or applicant.

MR. WAGNER: Aren't both of them property
owners?

MR. McMAHON: They do have a property.

MR. WAGNER: Do what?

MR. McMAHON: I think the court has
adjudicated that they do have a property.

MR. WAGNER: She owns part of it and she
owns part of it?

MS. BELINSKY: No.

MS. CAPP: No easement has been
determined.

MS. BELINSKY: No. Thier properties do
not even connect. There is intervening
properties between Mary Ann Capp's propex’?4’nd

the Grays' property.
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MR. DONAHUE: Well, that is good evidence
to look at later, on maps.

Let's hear -- which one of you would like
to speak, or is Mr. Clay going to speak for
them?

MR. CLAY: May I speak for them?

MR. DONAHUE: You certainly may.

MR. CLAY: Thank you, sir.

I don't think it is an issue that is
before you, and I don't think it is
determinative of what your responsibility is --
however, there is a case pending. The judge
has ordered that Ms. Capp not interfere with
the rights of the Grays to put the bridge in.

In that proceeding, we have alleged that
they have a property right, that they have an
easement, that they have a right to build the
bridge.

The court saw fit to enjoin her from
interfering with them.

I think that is -- for the purposes here
today, that is the essential fact that sets the
basis from which we need to proceed.

our position is that it is the building

official that has the responsibility, the

14
authority to determine what meets the
requirements for this structure in Montgomery
County.

And what Mrs. Capp thinks about it or
what she might -- with whatever engineering
expertise, or whoever she might have that would
have engineering expertise, we think that is
irrelevant.

It is the responsibility of the authority
of the county -- and I think that's where we
are and that is what needs to be decided.

Thank you, sir.

MR. DONAHUE: Now, Mr. Yeager.

MR. GRAY: I just have got a -- I'm
sorry. Can I have just a couple of minutes?

MR. DONAHUE: You can speak if you wish.

MR. GRAY: Well, one thing -- when she
claims that the abutments are in the creek --
the two culverts that were there were only ten
feet wide -- the two of them together -- they
were five foot wide.

My span on the abutments are 15 feet.

The picture she shows is after four days
of rain with my footers full of water. I am

clearly out of the creek.
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And I just wanted to say that.

And I am in the process of getting the
post-construction inspection by an engineer
done, which is required by Bill Yeager, and
that is currently happening.

So I'm doing everything by the book.

MS. GRAY: I would also like to say, we
have owned this property since 1986. We have
100 acres. We have a beautiful home that we
built.

These culverts -- you could walk across
after the flood.

We were advised by a letter that Ms. Capp
delivered six different ways, posted, mail, UPS
-- everything -- saying that we could not
trespass, that our vehicles would be towed,
that the culverts would be removed because they
were a nuisance and a hazard.

I have photographs to show that what she
did by tearing them out, created much more of a
hazard and tore this creek all to crap.

I saw a movie once -- and I can't --
Dances With Wolves.

They are on -- the Indians -- the buffalo

hunt.
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When they come over the hill and they see
the buffalo slaughtered, senselessly, for their
tongues and their hide, and the people are so
quiet because they are just devastated at the
absolute senseless destruction -- when I walked
over that hill, and I had to walk in and out of
my house in the dead of winter, because of what
Ms. Capp did -- that is the way I felt.

We have gone through every possible thing
that we have been told to do from the federal
government down to the lowest level, and have
done everything that we can possibly do.

This woman is trying to keep me from
going to my home, which has a deeded
right-of-way, that she disputes.

My children couldn't even come and go to
my home.

MR. DONAHUE: Mr. Yeager, if you would
summarize your reasoning of issuing the
building permit, and what grounds you feel
under your rights under the U.S. -- under the
Virginia Uniform State Building Code, we would
appreciate it.

MR. YEAGER: Well, when a contractor

comes in your office, under Section 108.4 the
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pre-requisites for obtaining a permit -- they
either have to be a landowner, which has many
definitions in the IBC, if you ever look at it,
or you have got to be a contractor.

And once one of those two things is
confirmed, we're pretty much done with it.

That's really our only job.

I mean we get contractors that come in
and pull permits every day. And as long as
they are licensed in the State of virginia, or
a professional engineer, you know, sometimes,
that's all we have as far as responsibility to
igsue that permit, as far as prerequisites.

MR. McMAHON: What was the case in this

one?

What did you determine?

pid Mr. Gray show you he was a
contractor?

MR. YEAGER: Yes. The first permit, back
in May, was when he retracted that permit, and
when he came back -- I don't know -- a couple
of months ago, re-applied -- he had a
contractor's license.

So we issued a permit based on the fact

that he was a licensed contractor.

by

MR. McMAHON: And did he provide the
necessary number and certification to prove to
you that he was a contractor?

MR. YEAGER: Yes. We verified it by the
code.

We verified that one.

MR. McMAHON: What date did the permit go
under?

MR. YEAGER: It was in October. The
permit was issued in October. I don't know
exactly what day.

MS. GRAY: October Sth, 2013.

MR. McMAHON: October 9th -- that is when
you signed it; correct?

MR. YEAGER: That is when I signed it.

The permits aren't valid until I sign
them.

MR. McMAHON: What is the permit number,
there, Mr. Yeager?

Do you have a copy of that in front of

you?

I think you will find it five or six
pages in.

It is the same number as the previous
permit.
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Is that correct, Mr. Yeager?

MR. YEAGER: I guess. That is handled by
LPO.

It is BP 2013-10893.

MR. McMAHON: I am just asking you to
confirm to make sure we're on the same page --
literally.

Just to clarify, that permit came into
effect on October 9th.

The one that came into effect earlier was
voided, and this is a new one.

MR. YEAGER: That is correct.

MS. BELINSKY: They have the same permit
number.

MR. McMAHON: Yeah. It has the same
number, but it not going back to that May day.
It is going on the October gth day.

Correct?

MR. YEAGER: That's correct.

We do not issue the numbers. That is
done by computer.

MR. McMAHON: Now, look at their appeal.
They decided two reasons why this board should
overturn their decision.

One was that it shouldn't have been

20
issued.

And you addressed that; correct?

MR. YEAGER: That is my position.

MR. McMAHON: If he can show that he is a
contractor or a landowner, he doesn't need to
be a contractor, then you really -- your hands
are tied. You have to issue the permit.

MR. YEAGER: Correct.

MR. McMAHON: Now, the second one they
claim that they have should have submitted a
plan or a plan should have been submitted.

Can you address that?

Can you address what has happened with
plans and what has gone on to date, and what
will happen in the future when this thing is
wrapped up?

MR. YEAGER: Well, we got a plan that was
prepared by John Neel, that showed in April a
couple of culverts in it.

And when my inspector went out to do his
first inspection, he noticed that what was
going on on the job site didn't match the plan.

And at that point, during the
construction -- when you're doing a brid

:ZtEiou

first of all, a bridge is not anything t
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can inspect in the code book.

You can look through all the codes that I
have -- nothing addresses the clear span of an
I-beam or a bridge. That is all done by
engineers.

MR. McMAHON: So you couldn't inspect
that. You would need them to provide a bridge
engineer to certify that it is built --

MR. YEAGER: Yeah. Somebody that can --
an engineer would either have to do a plan or
do the inspections, ox -- you know, my job as
the building official is to certify that that
bridge meets the intent of the building code.

So any time you have an engineered
entity, where your plan does not match --
whether it is a log cabin or a bridge -- and
you deviate from the plan, you know, our
protocol, is: Now you have got to get it
certified by a third-party engineer.

That third-party engineer has to give me
a document that says, "This structure meets the
intent of the building code" before I can issue
a completion certificate.

MR. MCMAHON: And you advised the Grays

22

MR. YEAGER: I advised them of that, and
they are currently, I guess, working on that.

MR. GRAY: VYes.

MR. YEAGER: But, again, my job is to
make sure it meets the code.

A bridge has to be certified by an
engineer. And, you know, once I get that, I
feel like I've done what I'm supposed to do.

MR. BOYLE: But when you say, "The bridge
has to be certified by an engineer," what do
you mean?

MR. YEAGER: Well, the bridge has to be
certified.

It actually -- he has actually got to do
the calculations on the structure, the way it
is built, and figure out what it is capable of
holding, whether or not it meets all
performance criteria.

You know, this thing, I guess has
concrete-and-steel girders and stuff in it.

You know, he is going to have to evaluate
the steel girders.

MR. BOYLE: You are going to ask him for
these things in order to --

MR. YEAGER: Yes.
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MR. BOYLE: Because he didn't do a plan
prior?

MR. YEAGER: Right. Right.

MR. BOYLE: So now he is going to be
going back and saying, yes, these items -- you
know "I feel this bridge is safe," and he is
going to put his stamp on the plan, and then
that would be acceptable to you as the way to
issue a final?

MR. YEAGER: Well, he is not only going
to tell me the bridge is safe; he is going to
tell me that this bridge will hold X amount of
tons.

He is going to do the calculations, and
tell us what the weight capacity of that bridge
is -- not just give you a letter that says it
meets the building code.

He is actually going to do calculations,
and he's going to figure out what the capacity
of the bridge is.

Then he is going to figure out what the
acceptable limits for a bridge like that is,
and then he is going to make some --

MR. McMAHON: Is he also going to provide

you as-builts, showing what the bridge's

24
current state is?
MR. YEAGER: He can.
MR. McMAHON: Would you require that?
MR. YEAGER: I wouldn't really need it.
If he is telling me -- an actual as-built plan

would only be helpful in an inspection process.
It is kind of redundant to do a set of plans if
you are having it certified, but, you know, he
may do that. Some of them do that.

The calculations is really what I am more
interested in. That way I know the actual
structure was dissected for its capacity.

MR. PILKINGTON: Bill, when you -- when
someone applies for a permit for a house, do
you require drawings to be -- drawings and
specs to be submitted as part of that?

MR. YEAGER: Yes.

MR. DONAHUE: Let me interrupt here.

I am a little at sixes and sevens here,
because the only packet we have does not have
-~ it has the older date of June and July, but
1 do not see a copy of the current re-appeal
that has caused this hearing, and its reason in

our package. ’? 7

And I have no copy of the current
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building term. The building term copy I have
is one of May -- May or June.

So if Ms. Ross can help us with that?

Po you know where that is? In your
office?

Do you have the file on that with you?

MS. ROSS: I don't have it with me. I
could go down and get the file.

MR. DONAHUE: Can we have her do that?

MR. McMAHON: I'm sorry?

MR. DONAHUE: Can we have her go down and
get the file with the current -- make a copy?

MR. McMAHON: I have a copy.

MR. DONAHUE: Do you have it with you?

MR. McMAHON: I do. Here you go.

MR. DONAHUE: I'm willing to do that.

MR. McMAHON: Mr. Chairman, before you go
on, can I address -- it was mentioned that
plans are submitted when you get a building
permit for a house, but is it true that plans
are submitted throughout the whole process?

I mean, the permit is issued, and then
there is always plans being submitted with
changes or updates, or --

MR. YEAGER: I had a plan for this one.

26

MR. DONAHUE: Let's back up for one or
two minutes.

what I want to get to is, I want to get
to this appeal, this file that is addressed to
the chairperson, which is now myself.

The appeal is being filed for the
following reason or reasons -- this is going to
focus on what we need to talk about.

This is on -- you'll have to forgive me.
I think Ms. Capp and her lawyer will agree --
they filed this -- this is a verbatim reading:
The appeal is being filed for the following
reason or reasons: The county has violated the
code by not requiring construction plans. The
application is incomplete. The permit
application is inaccurate. It is not a
clear-span bridge because abutments are in the
creek, which creates a liability and hazard.

We are protecting liability concerns in the
bounds of the permitting process.

And that is fair enough. Right.

Okay. So this brings us back to what we
were discussing.

N I would like to address the question

directly is where our bridges is normally in

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

i3

20

21

22

23

24

25

27
the Uniform State Building Code, Bill.

Are they covered?

MR. YEAGER: No. No.

MR. DONAHUE: They are generally not
covered under the --

MR. YEAGER: They don't come up not
specifically covered under the building code,
no.

MR. DONAHUE: Now, generally --

MR. WAGNER: Prescriptive; correct?

MR. DONAHUE: Prescriptive.

MR. BOYLE: It means it is not written
down in the code book, which there are lots of
things that are not.

MR. DONAHUE: It is not actually in the
code, because the building code generally
covers structures both commercial and
residential, which is -- this is not considered
a residual -- residential and commercial
building structure.

It is more of a traffic structure or a
highway structure.

There are requirements in the code --
correct me -- I want to make sure that we have

your understanding of this, is that some --

28
certain plans require, under -- certain permits
require such a plan.

But to issue a building permit, all one
needs is a plan signed by the engineer.

You have no right to gquestion it.

If I submit a plan for a project and it
has got my seal on it, as long as it meets the
minimum requirements that it has a cover sheet
and calls out for a certain few things -- the
minimum requirements -- then you can't question
the details of it, only the administrive issues
of that.

Correct?

MR. YEAGER: Generally, I don't gquestion
engineers.

MR. BOYLE: But when you said a plan has
to be submitted to get a permit -- is that the
case?

MR. YEAGER: That is not necessarily --

MR. DONAHUE: He said in some cases.

MR. BOYLE: But it doesn't have to be.

MR. YEAGER: It doesn't have to be, no.

MR. BOYLE: Let's read it real quick.

Okay. It is right here. 7
MR. DONAHUE: e8

That is what I want to g
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to. I want to get the USBC.

MR. BOYLE: This is the application for
permit, Section 108, and construction documents
in section 109.1.

So 109.1 states, middle of document:
Construction documents must be submitted with
the application for a permit. The number of
sets in such document shall be submitted -- to
be submitted -- shall be determined by the
locality. Construction documents for one- and
two-family dwellings may have floor plans
reversed, provided an accompanying site plan is
approved.

By the way, this is the Virginia
Construction Code. it is not the residential
code.

There is an exception: Construction
documents do not need to be submitted, when the
building official determines the proposed work
ig of a minor nature.

MR. DONAHUE: Right. 1In either case, the
county -- you mentioned the county in here, the
county and the building official.

In these cases, we are talking about the

AHJ, which is in the code, is the authority

30
having jurisdiction in this case -- by
definition, the authority who has jurisdiction
is the building inspector official, which is
Mr. Yeager.

MR. BOYLE: There is a -- note --
information on the types of construction
required to be designed by an RDP, Registered
Design Professional, is included in the related
laws package, available from DHCD.

But I don't have a copy of that.

So -- wall, I don't have it with me.

Going on one further, real gquick, 109.3
is "Engineering Details."

When determined necessary by the building
official, construction shall include adeguate
details of structural, mechanical, plumbing,
and electrical components, and so on.

So I just wanted to make that clear.

MR. DONAHUE: And plans were submitted
with this applications, were they not?

MR. YEAGER: Yeah. I did get a plan. It
just wasn't followed.

MR. DONAHUE: That's separation, because
we're -- the matter here has to do with: Did

the county follow the code by not requiring a
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construction permit?

MR. YEAGER: We did get --

MR. DONAHUE: So as a factual matter,
constructions plans were submitted.

MS. BELINSKY: Not with this application.

MR. YEAGER: Yes. Well --

MR. BOYLE: Was a plan submitted with the
application made in early October?

MR. YEAGER: No. There was not a plan
submitted in October.

The structure was already started and
there was an understanding right up front that
the engineer would be required to certify the
structure.

MR. WAGNER: Are you defining the
vgtructure" as the bridge or the house?

MR. YEAGER: Pardon?

MR. WAGNER: Are you defining the
structure as a building or the bridge?

MR. YEAGER: I just call it "the
structure."

It is not a building.

MR. WAGNER: Then let's don't call it a
structure as in, per se, a framed building.

Just so we don't get confused.

32

MR. BOYLE: A structure is not defined
necessarily as a building.

MR. DONAHUE: 1It's not a building
structure.

MR. PILKINGTON: I mean, a retaining wall
is considered a structure by the code.

MR. DONAHUE: That's fine.

You're used to working on buildings,
because you build electrical systems and things
like that.

MR. PILKINGTON: 1 mean for instance in
the code --

MR. WAGNER: You mean a retaining wall is
a structure?

MR. PILKINGTON: Yes.

MR. WAGNER: Well, that's confusing as
hell, ain't it?

MR. DONAHUE: That is another issue, but
that is --

Okay. Was there -- when you reis;ued
this permit in October, did you have existing
plans in the file?

MR. YEAGER: They submitted the same plan

that I had the first time. 79

MR. DONAHUE: And at the time you were
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issuing the building permit, adminstrative, in
your office, you're not preparing -- at that
point, in issuing the initial permit, whether
it meets anything in the field yet, because no
construction has occurred.

You are deciding whether they should have
the right to have a permit issued.

MR. YEAGER: The second time around.

MR. DONAHUE: At any time around. You
need to have -- you determine that this person
has -- as Mr. McMahon has pointed out -- in
this particular case, the person was a licensed
contractor.

MR. YEAGER: Right.

MR. DONAHUE: Therefore, they did not
have to have a homestead permit, and they did
not own the land -- didn't own the land.

And then you have administrative
requirements. In this case, you had some idea
that there was a plan was received, and to your
understanding, which in your position, sitting
in this building, there is a plan that is --
actually -- whether it was a true plan, or an
effective plan or whatever, it is not your

determination to make.

34
It is just the fact that
administratively, it is there.
If you want to listen to -- take evidence

from other parties -- hold on.

But I want to make sure that we are all
pulling on this.

Is there anything else as far as the
permit goes?

So we're trying to address these facts,
And then we'll ask for some responses here.

The application is incomplete.

Now, we -- there was an existing
application that was retracted, and that has
been refiled in October.

And some of this information that is in
the file is being reused. So there is existing
information.

And the application is complete.

The question is -- I would like to ask --
I'1l probably have to ask Ms. Capp and her
attorney how they feel the application is
incomplete.

That is one of their assertions.

1f the permit application is inaccurate,

the only inaccuracies we can address are
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inaccurate in -- as they turn to the building
code, and the administrative code that you were
citing from.

And then the other point is -- I don't
think this board, which is an administrative
board -- needs -- will get into whether a
nclear-span bridge" is the proper definition or
not, but again, from an administrative
standpoint, the building official -- the code
doesn't require that for a permit to be issued.

Let's see -- and the rest of it is a
description of how she has been injured.

So those are the two things -- no, that
is the one thing. Those are the two things we
need.

The two things are: Why is the
application incomplete?

And how is it inaccurate as it pertains
to a legally filed building permit application?

And at this point, we probably should let

them talk, and then the Grays can rebut if they

wish.
Fair enough?
MS. BELINSKY: Yes. Thank you, sir.
wWhen Mr. McMahon started asking the
36
building official questions, he said -- he was

asking about the after-the-fact certification.

And what he said was, he wanted Mr.
Yeager to address what will happen in the
future when this thing is wrapped up?

wWell, that is just the issue.

There is never an opportunity for Ms.
Capp to look at those plans and have her own
engineer look at those plans.

If those plans had been in place when the
application was made, Ms. Capp could have taken
them to her independent engineer, and had them
evaluated.

That wasn't -- she wasn't given that
choice.

And our complaint about that is that her
rights of due process has been violated by the
lack of plans.

Now, does the code require the plan?

Construction, Section 105.1:
Construction documents shall be submitted with
the application for a permit.

Were there plans? I

No. Ms. Capp went to the office oan-()

there was a Columbus Day holiday the Monday
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following the issuance of the permit.

There was construction activity
throughout the weekend. She went to the office
Tuesday morning. She was there by 10:00 in the
morning, and she asked for everything in the
file.

She was not given a set of plans. She
wrote a letter to you, asking you to confirm
that what she got was the complete file.

MR. DONAHUE: Not to us, but to Mr.
Yeager's office.

MS. BELINSKY: Right. So there was a
request made to tell me if everything I have
right here is not the complete file.

And there was no response to that letter.
There was no correction made, and there were no
plans with that application.

MR. BOYLE: We just read --

MS. BELINSKY: 1In fact, she was told that
the file had been destroyed -- that there was
no file.

MR. BOYLE: But the idea that the county
violated the code by not requiring construction
plans, and you just read the first sentence

from that section, but there is an exception

38
directly underneath of it.

MS. BELINSKY: There is an exception for
-- when the building official determines the
proposed work is of a minor nature.

He hasn't made that determination that I
am aware of, then there is these --

MR. BOYLE: So --

MS. BELINSKY: Then --

MR. BOYLE: So the statement is that they
have to be submitted, and then the next
statement says that there is an exception where
they do not have to have plans.

MS. BELINSKY: If the building official
determines that the proposed work --

MR. BOYLE: That's right.

MS. BELINSKY: -- is of a minor nature.

MR. BOYLE: Yes.

MS. BELINSKY: He hasn't done that, that
I am aware of. He didn't do it in writing.

MR. BOYLE: I mean, obviously that might
have happened if the permit was issued, and
there was no plans.

MS. BELINSKY: Well, then how would you
know if it was of a minor nature if he didn't

have any plans?
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MR. BOYLE: I mean, if you are just
looking at it from the outside saying that a
permit was applied for without plans, and
issued --

MS. BELINSKY: Okay. Well --

MR. BOYLE: And then issued, then
somebody would have used this exception. I
mean --

MS. BELINSKY: That should have been
documented, but nevertheless -- the
determination -- the issue of this bridge being
a clear-span bridge -- the definition of a
clear-span bridge is that it is out of the high
water mark. It is above the high water mark of
the creek.

That is what the definition is of a
clear-span bridge.

And so, if you put a bridge abutment in a
creek below the high water mark, that would
necessarily make it not of a minor nature.

Now, let me address one more issue here.

The note -- there is a note --
information on the types of construction
required to be designed by an RDP is included

in the related laws package, available from the
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DAPD.

Well, the related laws package says on
page 67, and the title of the section is "A/E
seal on drawing."

Any unique design of structural elements
for floors, walls, roofs, or foundation,
requires an A/E seal, regardless of whether or
not the remainder of the plans require such
certification.

Well, there is a foundation in a creek.

MR. BOYLE: Would you read that again,
please.

MS. BELINSKY: Sure. I'm sorry.

Any unique design of structural elements
for floors, walls, roofs, or foundations,
requires an A/E seal, regardless of whether or
not the remainder of the plans require such
certification.

It's our assertion that --

MR. WAGNER: Where did that come from?

MS. BELINSKY: That comes from the
related laws package.

MR. BOYLE: All right. But what that
doesn't say is that, yes, they say it need831

RDP plan.
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And the building official is -- asks them
for that. So you can't -- it doesn't say that
they then have to have this plan before they
issue a building permit.

It just says that -- you know, it's
saying, you know, where -- because that happens
a lot, you know, where --

MS. BELINSKY: It happens a lot on
property where --

MR. BOYLE: Excuse me.

MS. BELINSKY: Where the developer is the
property owner --

MR. BOYLE: When it happens -- when it is
supposed to happen when -- the building
official is not an expert in designing bridges.

And so, they would use -- they would say:
I need you to tell me that this works. So --
and that is done by an RDP.

And that is why it is saying that.

MS. BELINSKY: When does Ms. Capp get to
challenge whether that engineer is correct?

MR. BOYLE: She does not.

MS. BELINSKY: Okay ~--

MR. BOYLE: She doesn't get to challenge

that, I don't get to challenge that. Nobody
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gets to challenge that.

MR. WAGNER: Why should she?

MS. BELINSKY: Because her liability
insurance carrier for her property insurance
might care.

MR. WAGNER: -- right to declare that.

MR. BOYLE: These people are licensed by
the State of Virginia, when they do --

MS. BELINSKY: The insurance carriers
might have been here had the engineer provided
-- had there been plans provided, we might be
sitting here with our own engineer tonight.

MR. WAGNER: Well, didn't you have the
opportunity to do that already?

MS. BELINSKY: No, we did not.

There were no plans submitted.

MR. WAGNER: Then there were no plans
submitted because there was none required.

MR. BOYLE: Are --

MR. WAGNER: You read that a minute ago,
that it does not require --

MS. BELINSKY: The law says they shall be
required.

MR. WAGNER: It does not require those

plans to be given to the building official,
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because it is of a minor nature.

MS. BELINSKY: This is nothing in
writing, no determination by the building
official that this bridge is of a minor nature.

MR. WAGNER: By not issuing or asking the
contractor that did the work to supply him with
drawings and R&D certificate form, informed the
contractor that was doing that work that it was
of a minor nature.

Had it been of anything other than that,
then Mr. Yeager would have asked for the
drawings and the certificate.

But he didn't.

So therefore, it is of a minor nature.

MR. DONAHUE: Mr. Pilkington?

MR. PILKINGTON: Typically, it is allowed
for the building official to make the
determination whether or not the work is of a
minor nature.

I deal with that all the time in my work.
So Mr. Yeager does have the authority to make
that determination under the related laws
package.

That is always the understanding that we

as designers, as engineers and architects, have
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always had with the building component.

MR. DONAHUE: Let's back up here because
this is not a court of law. And obviously
there are a lot of legal issues here that
should be resolved in a court of law.

one, this board has no legal
administrative law obligation to make a
determination of whether the plans call for a
technically clear-span bridge or not.

We only can review process and whether,
according your appeal, a building permit should
have been issued.

The only action we have as a board, is to
either concur that the building permit was
issued legally or not, or should be retracted.

That is the only issues that we're here
to talk about tonight.

MR. WAGNER: That is it.

MR. DONAHUE: That is it.

Now, I as an engineer -- Mr. Pilkington
represents the architectural side -- I
represent the engineering side.

I personally have a problem with -- this
is obviously not a minor matter. A bridge tha

carries traffic is not a minor constructio
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project.

The plans should be supplied.

Now, I don't think it does any good to us
to say what happened when the permit was --

I think we need to look at right now, the
current status. 1It's water over the dam, quite
literally, even though there is not a dam
involved here.

But we have to look at what we have now.

We have an existing building permit. It
is a question of whether it's legitimate or
not.

And at this point, whether it was
legitimate when it was actually signed a month
ago or not, I think is less relevant then where
the status of it is now.

I1f we find, as a Commission, or a Board,
I should say, that the building permit as it
stands, and the package that was with it, is
not sufficient and not adeguate to make a legal
permit, we would have a right to rule that the
building permit should be denied, cancelled,
voided, and retracted.

But if, even though it may have not been

originally sufficient, it is now sufficient, as

46
the record stands, I can't see why we would
then force the Building Department of the
County of Montgomery to retract that building
permit.

So I think we go back to ascertaining
where we are.

As far as I know, there is no requirement
in the USBC that when you take out a permit,
you have to consider the landowner.

MR. WAGNER: That's right.

MR. DONAHUE: If the landowner has a
problem with a permit being taken out, it can
be considered a criminal trespass matter.

And, at that point, it is not a matter
for us. It is back again to the courts.

And I will not, as chairman of this
board, entertain anything to do with whether
this is or is not an act of criminal trespass.

So we now have a licensed contractor
coming in and asking for a permit on somebody's
property, and I don't really care, as chairman
-- and I'll let the other board members state
their opinion, whether it is your property, her
property or my property.

I might have a problem if somebody comes

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

is

1s

20

21

22

23

24

25

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

47
and tries to do a project on my property I
don't know anything about.

MR. WAGNER: That's right.

MR. DONAHUE: But whether or not I have
the right to go and look at plans and all that,
again, would be more for a court of law.

All the building official can do is meet
the state regulations for building of
structures and residences.

In this case, the question is: Do we
have a licensed contractor whose building
applies to the permit, in a timely manner, met
the requirements of the USBC, and is there now
a plan -- whether or not it is as-built to the
plan -- is there a plan signed by an engineer
that is in the files of the offices of the
building department in the County of
Montgomery?

MR. YEAGER: Well, not yet. It is still
being worked on.

MR. DONAHUE: Okay. I think we need to
consider that.

I also do have a problem -- to finish up
with me, because I want these other gentlemen

to reflect on this -- I have a problem with the
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building permit in October being reissued in
the same number.

And I know -- we know, Bill, that the
land tracting system, planning department gave
us the same number, but you can request that it
be a different number.

And I think -- If I remember seeing a
documentation -- I don't really want to reflect
on things that haven't been officially entered
in this proceeding.

But we did see some initial stuff, until
it was retracted in July, at the first appeal,
that became moot because of the retracting of
the building permit, but there was -- Ms. Gray
had applied as an unlicensed person, under her
homestead permit.

And now her husband, a separate
individual, has applied.

As a contractor, I believe there is
enough difference there that that building
permit should be issued under a separate
number.

MR. YEAGER: I will make that change.

MR. DONAHUE: Well, this board, we 8“:-3

have to make a ruling on that some day.
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At this point, if there is no plan on the

record, I would propose -- and I want the other
three gentlemen here to reflect on this -- and
tell me what their opinion is -- but I would

say that my opinion on this right now, is that
the current building permit should be set aside
and tabled right now, or whatever the legal
term is.

It should be put aside and become
inactive -- or not inactive, but invalid to a
point that -- until a plan -- put on standby,
until a plan is approved.

Because I believe this project is not of
a minor nature, and it needs to have a plan.

I think Mr. Pilkington can probably agree
on that.

The second thing is, I would like to see
this building permit when it goes forward,
reissued under a different number.

So seeing that, I think what needs to
happen is this current building permit needs to
be retracted and voided, and the file be moved
under a different file number, and be held up
for building permit issuance, reissue it under

a different number, until such time as a plan
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exists.

So that is my perspective on that.

All the other issues here I don't think
are relevant. They are all court related --
either civil or criminal court related and they
don't pertain to us.

Do you want to speak to that, Jason?

MR. BOYLE: No. I don't agree.

I mean, I think that the building
official made his decision about the plans, and
now is working to get them, and that seems to
me to be completely acceptable within the code.

Because we run into this a lot. And
people try to question the RDP's design or
question wHat's happening, and they really --
you really can't.

You know, it's not necessarily -- I mean,
these people are designing it -- but anyway --

MR. DONAHUE: Well, we are actually --

MR. BOYLE: I don't think the county has
violated the code by not requiring a
construction plan.

MR. WAGNER: Well, I completely agree
with him.

MR. DONAHUE: Okay.
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MR. WAGNER: I have absolutely no problem
with the building official.

Now, we are professionals. We do this
for a living. You do the same thing.

That man sitting right there depends on
us as professionals to know our jobs and to do
our jobs.

He is not down there to correct what we
do -- one.

Now, if that man has already got his
contractor's license and he is going to the
county to get a permit, then he is dependent on
that man back there to give him correct
information.

Now, the information in the beginning may
not be the same thing as it ends up in the end,
as a lot of times we do.

We will go in. They will give us some
drawings that may start out to be one thing.
Somewhere down the road, they get changed a
little bit.

Well, he can even come back and look at
it, ask for drawings, ask for submittals to,
you know, upgrade it, downgrade it, or change

it.
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But they are not on the record when
everything gets started.

Very seldom do you have everything that
you need, that when you start a job, when you
apply for a permit, a building permit,
everything that he needs is in that file in the
beginning.

It ain't there. It never has been. And
it probably never will be.

There will always be some things that
will be left out, some things that he will have
to require, as he goes along, to be added to
that file.

That is why he depends on us as
professionals and contractors to work with him.

That is where they run into a problem
with homeowners trying to come to the county,
because they are not used to working under that
kind of circumstances or working under --
trying to find the information that he needs to
do his job.

They are just not used to that.

So -- now, back up to your part right

'
(5

there -- I don't care if you got a landownig
if she is a landowner, if that man right back
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there in the corner wants to come and build a
house and build on your property, as far as him
and that building official goes, he can come
and build it.

Now, if you have got a problem with
building it, there is nothing in the code that
says he can't build it on somebody else's
property.

There is nothing in the code that says he
can't build that house on somebody else's
property.

Because that is not his job.

His job is to oversee the contractors
that come in to him to apply for a permit to
build a house, to see that it is built,
according to the building code.

And the building code is of a very low
standard for building any structure.

It is not at the top of the list. It is
a minimum.

If you can't build a house to the
building code, then you don't have a very good
house to begin with.

You need to build way above that.

But that -- his job is to determine that
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you meet the lowest standards possible for a
house.

Now, as far as where he builds it, it
doesn't make any difference.

That is your job to see that he builds it
on the right side of the fence.

Now, if that property belongs to that
lady right back there, and she is building on
her house, and she has crossed your land for
the last 25 years to get to her property and to
her house, you have got no claim on it. None.

So I don't know really what the issue is
here right now. The permit was issued to a
licensed contractor. The numbers could be the
same thing. Maybe he wants to issue each
contractor the same building permit number.

There is nothing wrong with that, as long
as that contractor built -- you are working on
this job today. Sure.

Building contractor numbers, the license
numbers like that, go to specific jobs.

It doesn't make any difference if it is
over a duplicate. There is no reason why it
can't be, as long he keeps track of the

information that he is given for a specific job
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on a specific location.

But if she had been using a right-of-way
on that property for the last 20 years, which I
think she has been, since '86 -- 25 years ago.

Have you ever had a beef with her coming
across your property for 25 years?

MS. CAPP: Many.

MR. WAGNER: Have you ever stopped her?

MS. BELINSKY: This is a --

MR. WAGNER: The thing about it is --

MS. BELINSKY: These issues go far beyond

MR. DONAHUE: Let's --

MR. WAGNER: I'll tell you what -- but
what I'm saying is, he has a right to issue
that permit, whenever he wants to and whoever
he wants to, and it is up to him to determine
what he wants to see in a package in the way of
information.

Now, there are times I have gone out and
gaid: I need to get a permit, doing a job.

And I'll bring him things as they come
along.

And he says: Well, that if fine. I know

who you are. I know what kind of job you are

56
going to do. And you will bring it to me
later. Sure. Go ahead.

But it's not sacientific -- or not
scientific. It is not specified in there in
writing that he does not have the option that
he can switch it one way or the other. It is
his option.

And that's all I got to say.

MR. PILKINGTON: I have a quick question
for Mr. Yeager, because there is a lot of talk
about whether or not it is in the code, as to
whether or not someone has the legal right to
build on someone else's property, or issue a
permit for it.

Mr. Yeager, do you know of anything in
the code book or in the related laws package
that requires legal proof of ownership of the
property or legal access to the property prior
to issuance of the building permit?

MR. YEAGER: Not that I'm awaxe of.

MR. PILKINGTON: You folks have owned it
since '86; correct?

MS. GRAY: Yes, sir.

MR. PILKINGTON: Ms. Cappy when was 85

first point where you brought up a legal issue
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regarding access to the property?

MS. CAPP: That is a whole different
subject matter.

MR. PILKINGTON: The reason I ask is
because there is a prescribed easement, which
is what you guys are basically going for, these
20 years in the State of Virginia.

MS. CAPP: Well, my attorney has that
pretty well under --

MR. PILKINGTON: Okay.

MS. CAPP: And there is a big file in the
county courthouse.

MS. BELINSKY: 1If you really want to
know, the Grays sued in 2002 -- Sue and Mary
Ann Capp for a prescriptive easement and let
the claim elapse.

It was dismissed out of the court system
for lack of prosecution.

So as early as 2002 -- and Mary Ann Capp
counterclaimed.

So they were at issue about it in 2002.

MS. CAPP: This is not a prescriptive
easement hearing.

MR. PILKINGTON: I understand that.

But the reason I am asking -- the only
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reason I am asking that is because, I just
would like to know whether or not there is
proof -- I am not debating whether or not it is
a prescriptive easement or not.

What I am asking is: Is there legal
proof from the applicant -- from the permit
applicant that they have legal access right to
build on the property.

MS. CAPP: That is to be determined.

MS. BELINSKY: And our understanding of
the law is that it is irrelevant to this
proceeding.

MR. PILKINGTON: I understand that.

But there has been all this talk about
it, and I want to make sure we kind of -- we
establish that.

MS. CAPP: My assertion and my position
is, no, they have no right to build on my
property. They will not get a prescriptive
easement.

MR. PILKINGTON: I understand that is
yours, but what has the court ruled on that?

MS. BELINSKY: There has been
preliminary hearings and an injunction has been

issued to prevent Mary Ann from interfering
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with the lawful construction of a bridge or
interfering with their access.

MR. WAGNER: Did she use that bridge
prior to it washing out?

MS. BELINSKY: Ms. Capp?

MR. PILKINGTON: So --

MS. CAPP: There is a way around the
bridge too.

MR. PILKINGTON: So the court has
determined that Ms. Capp does not have a legal
right to interfere with -- I mean, I am just
trying --

MS. BELINSKY: There is an injunction.

We have not had a full trial on the merits. 1In
fact, there isn't -- the parties aren't even
joined yet.

MR. PILKINGTON: Right.

MS. BELINSKY: We haven't replied to a
complaint, and we have not answered a complaint
and so forth.

So we are in preliminary stages of
litigation.

MR. DONAHUE: Thank you for that.

MS. BELINSKY: To determine the --

MR. DONAHUE: We want to pull back away
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from those issues.

MR. PILKINGTON: The only reason I --
because there was talk about they were using it
for so long.

And I want to make clear, and I think Mr.
Yeager answered the gquestion.

Is there nothing in the code or the state
law -- or state law that requires proof of
legal access to the property to issue a permit?

And if that is the determination then so
be it.

MR. DONAHUE: You have your answer there.

The question I have for you as the other
RDP on this board --

MR. PILKINGTON: Uh-huh.

MR. DONAHUE: -- is do you feel, as I do,
that in a case like this, where you're building
a structure for your use on a third-person's
property, that we can say, at least that, that
we know they are trying to build a structure on
property that is not theirs, to access their
property -- that is a simple thing. It is easy
to not argue about that they obviously want to
build on somebody else's property -- to acc&B

the property that they do own.
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MR. PILKINGTON: Sure.

MR. DONAHUE: In a structure like that,
wouldn't you normally require -- would you be
willing to go with Jason and Allen to determine
that was a minor -- or we can see that it
certainly should require some kind of plan.

Now, whether the plans meet what are
filed or not later down the road is not an
issue.

MR. WAGNER: No issue.

MR. DONAHUE: The gquestion is: Do they
have a plan by an RDP in the first place?

That is all I was asking. I think we
should have an RDP plan with an RDP stamp.

I don't care if they meet -- that is an
ongoing enforcement issue that the courts would
issue --

But that's down the road. But right now,
the question is: Was this a minimally issued
permit, and should it stand, or should we
retract it, and it be amended or corrected, or
some other thing that I had proposed from my
perspective?

MR. PILKINGTON: Well, Mr. Donahue, I

personally -- I think that the work is not of a
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minor nature.

MR. DONAHUE: Yes.

MR. PILKINGTON: But as I said before, it
has always been understood that the building
official had the authority to decide whether or
not the work is of a minor nature.

MR. DONAHUE: 8o something is -- if he
did not have a plan on file he has made that
determination?

MR. BOYLE: Or has made arrangements to
deal with it.

MR. PILKINGTON: Yes. I mean, I
personally don't believe that that is the case,
but as I said, it is always the building
official's responsibility to make that
determination.

MR. DONAHUE: And that's your argument.

MR. BOYLE: We don't know you're arguing
whether or not you can even guestion --

MR. DONAHUE: I see that point.

MR. BOYLE: If you even have the right te
question whether it is a minor guestion.

MR. DONAHUE: I think we are in
agreement. I have to -- unless there is an

egregious abuse of his authority, have to defer
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to the building inspector.

Otherwise, he has got no credentials. He
has a hard job day in and day out, dealing with
people like us, and worse reprobates.

MR. YEAGER: I would like to say
gomething.

One thing with plans in Montgomery
County, you know, typically a lot of your
larger apartments have legitimate plan review
people, which makes it more easier to handle
the flow of plans that come in.

We don't review plans here. We look over
them to make sure the information is what we
need for our inspectors out on site, and scan
them and send them back out in the field.

So, you know, until I get some in-house
plan reviewers on a full-time basis, my
inspectors do my plan review in the field.

That is why with projects that -- of this
magnitude, the engineering is done third party.
Throughout the whole county -- our
schools are done third party, our churches were

done third party. And they all change.

They start out with a good, pretty decent

direction, but, you know, steeples change,
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seating changes, structures -- materials
change.

But in the end, my job is to make sure
that building meets -- or that structure meets

the code.

So I am going to get a design
professional that knows that job, a structural
engineer, to tell me -- do calculations and
documentation and provide a stamped document
that says: This meets the conformance values
of the code.

As the building official, I have
accomplished what Chapter One asks me to do --
is make sure that it meets the intent of the
code.

I may not follow the path, exactly how it
is scripted, but I don't have three plan
reviewers on staff and four inspectors.

There is three of us.

But I can accomplish code compliance in
the end, the same way.

And as far as -- to my best ability, I
don't know of anything in the code where if we
have a licensed contractor, where I have to

deny them a permit for the basis of getcin987
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homeowner's consent.

Perhaps that is something that needs to
change, but right now, it is just not there.

You know, the book -- we've got about
1600 changes going in again this year.

Obviously it is not right.

That's all I wanted to say.

MR. DONAHUE: Okay. So to summarize
here, is what we are dealing with, and this
would go along with Mr. Wagner's comment is Mr.

Yeager's only job in the code purposes is --

just pulling it out of the code -- is to
guarantee -- and this is part of my ethical
thing, I swear to when I get -- Mr. Pilkington

does as an architect, is we have to assure the
health, safety, and welfare of the public.

And that is the scope and only purview we
have.

So that is why we do not get into who
owns what land.

All the code requires is, if it is not on
your own property and you do not apply for
homesteading purposes because you own the
property, you have to be a licensed contractor,

you are a licensed contractor, you applied for
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the permit.

With that, I think Mr. Boyle is ready to
make a motion that we uphold the permit as it
stands, as it is.

Is that correct?

MS. BELINSKY: Can I address some issues
before you vote?

MR. DONAHUE: Sure.

MS. BELINSKY: There are some criteria
that go into concrete construction that we are
not certain whether that is going to be in any

kind of a post-construction certification and

MR. BOYLE: But it will be.

MS. BELINSKY: Okay. So where -- there
needed to be hydraulic sufficiency, determined,
of this bridge -- concrete mix ratios,
anchoring of the footers, anchoring of the
slabs, rebar size, and rebar spacing.

And considering that this is something
that is going to be at a ~-- under a --
basically a hydraulic load.

And after all, it was a flood that washed
out the culverts that were there to begin with.

And I just want to make one final note on
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the record, just because I don't know the
sufficiency of the Adjustment and Appeals Board
serving as the Local Board of Building Code
Appeals.

So I just want to note that on the record
that --

MR. WAGNER: What was that again?

MS. BELINSKY: The notice for this
proceeding says that this is the Adjustment and
Appeals Board, parenthesis, or LBBCA, Local
Board of Building Code Appeals, so I'm just
questioning the board's status, just to get it
on the record.

MR. PILKINGTON: What was the question?

MR. DONAHUE: I will ask the gquestion.

Mr. McMahon, as the county attorney, can
you affirm that we are a county board?

MR. McMAHON: Correct. And this board ws
appointed and designated by the board of
supervisor for the purpose of getting a Local
Building Code --

MR. DONAHUE: Right. We are acting in
our capacity in this particular case as the
Local Building Code Court of Building Code

Appeals.
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MS. BELINSKY: You were appointed by the
Board of Supervisors when?

MR. DONAHUE: The board of supervisors.
We have a list of all our terms and when they
expire.

MR. WAGNER: Mine was eight years ago.

MS. BELINSKY: Okay.

MR. DONAHUE: But they are appointed
every four years.

MR. PILKINGTON: We serve four four-year
terms, and I believe, Mr. Donahue, you are on
your first term.

MR. DONAHUE: I am on my second term.

MR. PILKINGTON: You are on your second
term.

Mr. Boyle and I are on our first term.

MR. DONAHUE: Mr. Boyle is now on his
second term, and that starts next month.

And the -- here we go -- as to which is
-- the idea is that the county cannot afford
the resources and has the personnel willing to
serve in a voluntary capacity, as we do, to
constitute multiple boards with different

personnel.

Therefore, it is the choice of the (8181
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to have an Adjustment and Appeals Board with
the overall names such as that, and then we can
act as necessary as the Local Board of Building
Code of Appeals, or the Fire Safety Code
Appeals or whatever codes need to be appealed.

MR. PILKINGTON: Mr. Donahue, may I ask
one further question?

MR. DONAHUE: Certainly.

MR. PILKINGTON: Mr. Yeager, so just to
reiterate, it is your determination that an
engineered report, including design data,
including all the information that Ms. Capp's
attorney mentioned would be acceptable to be
submitted at the end of the project or during
the construction of the project?

MR. YEAGER: Either/or.

MR. PILKINGTON: As opposed to the
beginning. Okay.

MR. YEAGER: Preferably, we would like to
have it in the beginning, but when you get
started, and things are already done and
covered up, and you have got to use the
forensic approach, it is more costly to do it
that way, but everybody else accepts it.

MR. WAGNER: But he will also come back
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and give you a load limit on it too.

MR. YEAGER: He will give you a load, a
maximum load.

MR. WAGNER: Right. And that is
basically all you are interested in anyway.

MR. YEAGER: Well, not just load.

I want to make sure that, you know, it
meets all aspects of the performance
requirements.

MR. WAGNER: What is that load?

MR. YEAGER: Part of that is load.

MR. PILKINGTON: Part of that is load,
and part of it is also lateral forces on the
bridge.

MR. WAGNER: All of the above.

MR. PILKINGTON: -- hydraulic or
whatever.

MR. DONAHUE: To be determined by the
RDP.

MR. PILKINGTON: Right. Exactly.

MR. WAGNER: The RDP may come in there at
the end of it and say, "Hey, this is a pile of
rocks and concrete, and you have got to tear
the whole thing out and start over," which

until it is done, until he goes and inspects
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it, we don't know what his determination is
going to be.

MR. DONARHUE: So my feeling is somewhere
I would like to have some assurance that there
is going to be a RDP certified document here
that is going to be filed eventually --

MR. WAGNER: Sure.

MR. DONAHUE: And we understand that can
be edited and changes get done all the time,
but there has got to be a document, which is a
part of the record.

MR. WAGNER: And that --

MR. BOYLE: And they are risking having
to remove it.

MR. DONAHUE: And we certainly believe
that there might be liability issues here, but
they don't involve us -- they don't inveolve Mr.
Yeager, or therefore us.

MR. WAGNER: True. Now, when he gets
down to giving his final blessing and hands
over the CO and the keys and everything else to
the bridge, and the house, that is when
everything has got to be in that file and
determined and passed, or steps have to be

taken to make corrections to get it to pass.
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And that can happen anywhere through the
process, until he says his blessing.

MR. YEAGER: Yes. If there is any
corrections, they have to be done prior to.

MR. WAGNER: And that is the only thing
we are here trying to do is to make sure that
the structure that she is building, that she is
building on -- well, somebody's property.

We don!t know who it belongs to yet.

It meets the code and that is all the
whole thing can be done. That is all she had
-- that is it.

MR. DONAHUE: Gentlemen, how are we going
to close out this hearing?

We have to have some kind of a
resolution.

MR. WAGNER: 1I'll make a motion that we
are in agreement to Mr. Yeager issuing the
permit to the contractor, and that it is of
good standing.

MR. DONAHUE: It is a legitimate action.

MR. WAGNER: A legitimate action.

MR. DONAHUE: Second?

MR. BOYLE: I just want to make sure 89

is the right thing we are doing here as far ad
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the wording.

I mean, it sounds good, but I just --
there is some other things in here, but we're
saying that we would --

MR. WAGNER: All we are concerned with is
him issuing a permit to that contractor to
build a structure.

MR. BOYLE: So we're making --

MR. PILKINGTON: I think, Jason, what you
are asking is the argument that the claimant
has made in this case -- are we addressing all
of those items accordingly?

MR. BOYLE: Right.

MR. PILKINGTON: Or are we -- Or are we
making the motion that the appeal will be
denied?

MR. BOYLE: Basically, yeah.

MR. DONAHUE: I think what this court has
to do is at the end of the motion, is to say
either uphold, or overturn or amend the
decision.

MR. BOYLE: I think Mr. Wagner is trying
to make a motion to uphold.

MR. DONAHUE: For the following reasons,

and you should say why you're upholding it --
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MR. WAGNER: I disagree --

MR. DONAHUE: -- or amending it.

MR. WAGNER: I disagree with the reasons,
other than just stating one simple fact: That
we are upholding his decision to issue a permit
-- and stop.

MR. DONAHUE: I think we can clarify that
motion by saying that we want to make a motion
to uphold his decision based on our reading and
interpretation of the USBC.

MR. WAGNER: Correct.

MR. DONAHUE: 1Is that right, Robert?

MR. PILKINGTON: What is that?

MR. DONAHUE: We are basically upholding
his reading and interpretation of the USBC.

MR. PILKINGTON: Yeah. I mean, the
pottom line is the appeal was made on the fact
that the County violated the permit application
by not requiring a construction plan. The
application was incomplete. The permit
application is inaccurate. It is not a
clear-span bridge because abutments are in the
creek. And she is protecting her liability
concerns.

MR. BOYLE: So we're mainly responding to
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the first sentence.

MR. PILKINGTON: That the County has not
violated -- violated the code by not requiring
construction plans, and that the application is
incomplete.

MR. DONAHUE: Now, Mr. McMahon, would you
be more comfortable if we made a motion that
specifically addressed those four points -- the
reasons -- such as we disagree that the --

MR. McMAHON: It is not a matter of me
being comfortable, because I am not
representing you.

But I'm making the argument that this
board should make -- you can do three things --
uphold it --

MR. DONAHUE: You're the only --

MR. McMAHON: -- deny it, or amend it.

But you should give reasons why.

MR. DONAHUE: There should be reasons.

S0 I am asking whether --

MR. BOYLE: I think the two reasons that
the appeal -- is one, they are saying it
shouldn't have been issued, and, two, they are
saying there should have been plans.

Right?
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MR. McMAHON: Right.

MR. DONAHUE: I think you addressed
those.

MR. McMAHON: Right.

MR. PILKINGTON: The only one that I will
say, because I have asked the question, but I
personally don't know the answer.

I know that it is not in the code book.
I haven't found it anywhere in the code book,
that states that you have to have a legal right
to build on a piece of property, but I would be
curious --

MR. DONAHUE: To get a permit.

MR. PILKINGTON: To get a permit. Yeah.
To be granted a permit to build, but I can't
say whether or not that's actually in the
statement.

MR. WAGNER: It is not.

MR. BOYLE: It is not in the building
code.

Is it in some other state law?

MR. DONAHUE: It is, but it is not under
building code or administrative code.

MR. PILKINGTON: It is under land lawg-o

MR. DONAHUE: Which is not our purview
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MR, PILKINGTON: Which is not -- okay.
Got you. That is a good point.

So it might be under some other state
law.

But that doesn't involve --

MR. DONAHUE: It doesn't involve us.

There is plenty of legal standing. I am
very satisfied on this.

MR. PILKINGTON: Okay. I am clear now.

I think I am clear on it.

MR. DONAHUE: Ms. Capp's attorney can
deal with it in a court of law, but it doesn't
involve this particular decision.

MR. PILKINGTON: Got you. 1I'm clear on
that now. I think we can --

MR. BOYLE: I make a motion that we deny
the appeal based on the fact that the County
did not violate the code by not requiring the
construction plans.

MR. PILKINGTON: I second that.

MR. WAGNER: I concur.

MR. DONAHUE: Any discussion?

MR. WAGNER: We have been doing that for
10 minutes.

MR. DONAHUE: We will take a vote.
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Would you call the roll, Ms. Ross?
We are going to take a vote on this
motion.
MS. ROSS: James.
MR. BOYLE: Jason.
MR. PILKINGTON: Mr. Boyle.
MR. ROSS: Mr. Boyle.
MR. BOYLE: Here.
MR. DONAHUE: No, you have to vote on it.
MR. BOYLE: I am voting.
MR. DONAHUE: You have to vote.
MR. BOYLE: I vote yes.
MS. ROSS: Mr. Pilkington?
MR. PILKINGTON: I concur. I vote yes.
MS. ROSS: Mr. Donahue.
MR. DONAHUE: Go with him. The chairman
is the last.
MS. ROSS: Mr. Wagner?
MR. WAGNER: I vote yes.
MR. DONAHUE: Yes.
The motion passed. It is unanimous.

I declare this hearing closed.

(Proceedings concluded at 6:29 p.m.)}
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA AT LARGE, to wit:

I, Caroline Lane, Court Reporter, Notary
Public in and for the Commonwealth of Virginia at
Large, and whose commission expires February 28,
2015, do certify that the aforementioned appeared
before me, that the foregoing is a true, correct,
and full transcript of the testimony adduced.

I further certify that I am neither
related to nor associated with any counsel or party
to this proceeding, nor otherwise interested in the
event thereof.

Given under my hand at Roanoke, Virginia,

this 20th day of November, 2013.

// s Ly

Caroline Lane, Notary Public

Notary Registration No. 238126

Commonwealth of Virginia at Large
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McMahan, Alan (DHCD)

From: Candace R. Ross [rosscr@montgomerycountyva.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 2:50 PM

To: McMahan, Alan (DHCD)

Cc: William C. Yeager

Subject: Mary Ann Capp Appeal

Attachments: Capp Appeal.pdf; Appeal Decision Capp.pdf

Mr. McMahan,

Enclosed is a copy of the documents presented to the LBBCA for the appeal filed by Mary Ann Capp. | also
attached a copy of the letter and resolution that was mailed to Ms. Capp and Mr. Gray.

Thank You,

Candace R. Ross

Montgomery County Building Inspections Department
755 Roanoke St. Suite 1D

Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173

540-382-5750(phone)

540-381-6880(fax)

rosscr@montgomerycountyva.gov
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5./ 1)) MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS
755 ROANOKE STREET, SUTTE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 33073-3173

December 5, 2013

VIA:CERTIFIED MAIL

Mary Anri Capp

Karen Windhamn

2732 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, VA, 24073

Nornian Gray, Permit Holder
3000 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, VA. 24073

Re: Appeal of Building Official’s Decision; BP-2013-10893

On November 6, 2013; a meeting was held by the Montgomery County Local Board of Building Code Appeals {LBBCA)
to consider the appealfiled by Karén Windham and Mary AnnCapp, (“Appellants”) property owners residing at 2732
Sugar Grove Read, Christiansburg, Virginia. The Appellants-appealed the decision of the Montgomery County Building
Official to issuie building permit #BP-2013-10893 to Norman Gray (“Permit Holder”) for the construction of a bridge at
2732 Sugar Grove Road Christiansburg, Virginia.

After considering evidence presented by the Appellants, the Building Official and the Permit Holder, the LBBCA
approved a Resolution 4-0 to uphold the Building Official’s decision to issue building permit # BP-2013-10893 to
Norman Gray. Attached is a copy of the Resolution approved by the LBBCA.

If you have questions, you may confact me at 540-382-5750.

Slgcerely,

Candace R. Russ
Acting Secretary,.
Local Board of Building Code Appeals

cc: William Yeager

Marty McMahon
LBBCA

WWWMONTVAGOM » 540-382-5750 « Fax 540-381-6880 94




RESOLUTION UPHOLDING THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY
BUILDING OFFICIALS DECISION TO
ISSUE BUILDING PERMIT NUMBER BP-2013-10893

WHEREAS, On November 6, 2013, the Montgomery County Local Board of Building
Code Appeals (LBBCA) considered the appeal filed by Karen Windham and Mary Ann Capp,
property owners residing at 2732 Sugar Grove Road, Christiansburg, Virginia; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Windham and Ms. Capp appealed the decision of the Montgomery
County Building Official to issue building permit #BP-2013-10893 to Norman Gray for the
construction of a bridge at 2732 Sugar Grove Road in the County of Montgomery, Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the LBBCA conducted an open meeting providing all parties the
opportunity to be heard and the LBBCA considered evidence presented by Ms. Windham and
Ms. Capp, the Montgomery County Building Official and the Permit Holder; and

WHEREAS, a Motion was made and seconded for the LBBCA to uphold the decision of
the Montgomery County Building Official to issue Permit Number BP-2013-10893 to Norman
Gray for the construction of a bridge at 2732 Sugar Grove Road in Montgomery County,
Virginia.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Montgomery County Local Board of
Building Code Appeals that the Montgomery County Local Board of Building Code Appeals
hereby unanimously uphold the Decision of the Montgomery County Building Official to issue
Building Permit Number BP-2013-10893 to Norman Gray for the construction of a bridge at
2732 Sugar Grove Road in Montgomery County, Virginia.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Montgomery County Local Board of Building
Code Appeals that “Any person who was a party to the appeal may appeal to the State Review
Board by submitting an application to such Board within 21 calendar days upon receipt by
certified mail of this Resolution. Application forms are available from the Office of the State
Review Board, 600 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, (840) 371-7150.”

el Donahue, Chair
ontgomery County Local Board of Building Code Appeals



Building Permit Appeal
Montgomery County, VA

Submitted by:

Mary Ann Capp
/
July 15,2013

Mowr 1, 2013
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ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS BOARD (BUILDING CODE)

Member District Term of Appointment

Jason C. Boyle (Term 1)
3930 Horse Farm Road
Blacksburg, VA 24060

(h) 552-1004 (c) 320-9705

jason@greenvalleybuildersinc.com

Robert W. Pilkington (Term 1)
4099 Fort Vause Drive
Shawsville, VA 24162

(h) 268-1495 (w) 381-4290

rpilkington@balzer.com

Edgar A. Howard (Term 1)
850 New Village Drive NW
Christiansburg, VA 24073
Tel: 540-641-4933

eah0622@hotmail.com

Joel A. Donahue(Term 2)
2722 Bunny trail Drive
Blacksburg, VA 24060

Tel: 951-3782 (c) 577-0772
joel.donahue@comcast.net

Allen F. Wagner (Term 2)
1005 Red Leaf Court
Christiansburg, VA 24073
(c) 597-4627

wag230@msn.com

TERM OF OFFICE:
TERM LIMIT:
NUMBER MEMBERS:
APPOINTMENT BY:
LEGAL MANDATE:
BONDED:
COMPENSATION:

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETINGS:

MEETING SCHEDULE:
JOB DESCRIPTION:

Adbvertise; Board appoints.

A

C

B

Nov. 24, 2009 — Nov. 23, 2013

Nov. 24, 2009 — Nov. 23, 2013

Mar. 29, 2011 - Mar, 28, 2015

June 26, 2011 — June 25, 2015

Mar. 28, 2010 — Mar. 27, 2014

4 Years

Yes (2 consecutive 4-year terms)

5

At Large

State

No

$25 per meeting

No

Meets on an as-needed basis

Meets to hear appeals regarding decisions made by the
Building

Inspector, and any appeals regarding the Electrical Code.
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ONTGOMERY COUNTY & EVE N
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS <, ”""’-’ﬂiétg}o{ @z’
55 ROANOKE STREET, SUTTE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24 3[},1
CHAIRPERSON
MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF BU!LDING CODE APPEA(S
755 Roanoke St. Sulte 2E
Christiansburg, VA 24073

Attn: Secretary to the Board

| wish to appeal a decision of the Montgomery County Building Officlal as permitted under the current edition of the
Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC).

The subject of this appeal is located at: _Z73 < SESM Gvpue E& ¢ ﬁ b.ns-l-uwglawc A =9o7z
S

As the building (check one) J\/Owner, Owner’s Agent, | am hereby appealing the decision of the
Montgomery County Building Official because of the followling reason. Please check one:
_____The Building Official has refused to grant a modification to the USBC
__\/"The Building Official has incorrectly interpreted the true intent of the USBC
____The provisions of the USBC do not fully apply in this instance

The Building Official determmed that. (descnbe the decision, a copy of the declslon must be attached)
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The d cision of the Bullding Official was rendered on: O toboas 1 2ot3

( Date)
The Bullding Official’s decislon was based on the following code and section(s): .
" Vwegw twids (-4 2003 Coc 10D, 4 ek Cop 105,

(Code Name) , (Edition)

h eali is: being filed for the following reason or reasons: (add additional sheets |f needed):
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LY S 2092 Tl wlrvue

Owners” Name'

Signature: ﬂ:La Signature:
Address: 722 - = & Address: 27372

City, State, Zip: C bt ol A 24072 City, State, ZIp: C foneProans byge VA 20T
Telephone/e-malk Sus- 2204000 Mecopd@ trdkpud Telephone: 4o ~ I20 -bo§, ;A'_—i—z‘—ﬂ, .
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. RESIDENTIAL BUILDING/ZONING FcRMIT

. Building Inspections, Dept. of General Services .
755 Roanoke Street, Suite 10, Christiansburg, VA24073-3173 Phone: 540-382-5750  Fax: 540-381-6880

This Permit becomes void if work is not commenced within six (8) months of issuance or work becomes inactive for a time
period greater than six (6) months.

This permit Includes the Virginia Stale Levy for continued education and training {2.0% of Building Permit Fee)
ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE

s A5 541 3013 R+Permit Number: BP-2013-10803  Permit Fes: $76.00
roperty Owner’s Name: CAPP MARY ANN  Phone (H): Phone (W):

Jalling Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073-

Sontractor Name: NORMAN GRAY Licgnse:#: 2705151449

hone:  Fax: Cell: (540)320-4145  eNiat

viailing Address: 3000 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073

flechanics Lien Agent (MLA): NONE DESIGNATED Phone:

\ddress:
>roject Site Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD

vagisterial Dist MS  Parcel1D: 020499 Tax Map #: 109- A4S Deeded Acres: 73.900

Subdivision: Block: Lot

Jriving Directions: .

>roperty Zoning: Agricultural  Building Setbacks: Front 40 Side: 20 L/S: 15 R/S: 156  Rear 40
3UILDING INFORMATION: Tyﬁe of Activity: VB Wood Frame - Unprotected IBC: IRG: Year: 2009

Jse Group: R-6 Residentlal, Residential, 182 Family,IRC  Structure: Bridge - Res. New
Jescription; RESIDENTIAL BRIDGE

Size - Helght Width: 12 Length: 16  #Stories:  #Bedrooms:  # Bathrooms:
finished Area (sq ft): 192  Unfinished Area (sq ft): ‘

3arage Attached(sq.ft.): #Existing Dwelling Units: #Other Units:

Nater Services: Sewer Services: Septic Permit#:

oad Services:

et S

ioh. oSt $10:060:00 ;
ONTGOMERY . ILDING € . >4 0 i dagin Date: /O 1T 1 /3
VIONTGOMERY COUNTY BUILDING OFFICIAL: . \f} _QL q&ﬂ ) |
NOTICE = *

The permit holder shall be responsible for not!fylng Bullding Inspections for all inspections as required abova.
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RESIDENTIAL BUII.DING PERMIT APPLICATION
Montgomery County, Virginla

Resdsotal Bulding Pecit must e fssned befor construcion begis. Appicatonforthis permit may bs mado tothe Buiding Offce)

Application is hereby made for a Residential Bnﬂdlngl’emh in accordance with the deseri)

bject ption and for the purpose herelnafter set
forth. This application is made subject to all local an state laws and ordinances and the und ed hereb; to said laws and
mdhummhshanbedeemedamﬁﬁmofappmmmm undersigned hereby agrees to sa an

Applications must be aceompanied by ONE ept of cons D
ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILI')iNG CODE

AgpicationDate: SOOI 7.1 1> Applican! Type: Residental
Applicant Nams; .

wmm_&ng.&_gﬁem_gmm
Melling Address;

—2732_Sugoe Grose £d.
Phone (H): {240 224 0122, Phona (W) (£42) 30n - YIS omal

Rovive

ontractor's Name: /Lo man_Gens : 105151449
T K e ¥ My ey rre oy T
Phune: (S¥0) 31 - o aaobile: (T 3 SegsFax( ) Emal:

Phonet(__)___-
New Contcor: Stk Bl o Modlar?__ AerefonsiRapeie? ___ Additon? ___ SCANNED

Fomdsion: Gesement?__  Crawl Space? ___ Plers?

Type of AcSily: RESDENTIAL RG:.____ CodeYear Uss Group: R6  Construchon Type: 68
Ste: Helght 57 _Widt: 12" Lengh: /4’ _ #Siies:__ #Bedrooms ___ # Bathrooms:
Finished Areafsq i) » Unfiniched Area(sq fl): _______; Bassment{sq. ft) (1 anteiresdy tneluded tn FekshedUnfkshedares)

Attached Garegee {sq. Y
mm:g(zq.ft): Detached Garage {sq, ft) Addionisq. Ay Alterafionfeq. i) _

Waler Sorvices:

Addifionel Comments:
Eslimated Project Cost

ven le comrect and that the construstion
1 hereby certily that | have the authority to make the foregolng application, het the.information g en e

conform regulations infa Uniform Statewide Bullding Code, Zoning Ondinance, and eny private buliding restifcfions
gmnmmmm\%mwwum. Ahqlmmagmbmﬂdmpﬁdmmm
sewars, ges meins, and electrioal Installation that may result.

further that | have or will contact Montgomery Co. Planning end GIS Services to discuss the proposed project to insure that R
LﬁwmmﬂapMeMpMMume.

- ‘mpmm Nm%% Applicant Signahur perly Owner, Co T, or Authorized Agent

MUST SATISFY ALL FIELD INSPECTIONS

~
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Clirenat _
Montgomery Cousty Board of Building Code Appeals Dater &~ 2 {3
755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2B '

-na:s sh VA.24073 B € 2 R Nt P T
Attention; Secretary to the Board (eI A

B U RV I
I wish 1o appeal a decision of the Montgomery County Building Official aiﬁxa-:gfgd-gngeru ok

edition of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC). ~ ~— "~ — — " —

The subject of this appeal is located at:

2732  Soger m-u@ Load | Chw;'z“"c‘mj bure V% z4o0 73

As the building [T Gwner L1 owner’s acent, I am hereby appealing the decision of the Moatgomery
Counity Building Official becanse of the fallowing reason: {check one)

(1 The Building has refiased to grant & modification to the USBC.

& Building Official has incorrectly interpreted the true intent of the USBC.

O The provisions of the USBC do rot fully apply in this instance. _

The Building Official determined that: (desctibe the decision: a<opy of the decision must be aitached)
£ Bodldine Peend boiScuod bicod o dboudealt
; - whea A Hod co— bo alvacs 4o,

-

A . : 4 et L [} - r= LA
M“-‘l el 0 Lty s Ty . -_..‘_ 1 . Fai li
The decision of the Building Official was rendered on: S B0- (3%
Date

The Building Official’s decision was based on the following code and section(s):

ijr :ﬁ Jd

b

The following points are relevatit
Comtone Lon _[mbikdy

; wo ﬁZ“T Tk i ‘; ) A 5
Cfty.Sﬁt&,ﬁp' g&sa_'hﬁﬁ‘ : Uk 2457 C'fmﬁmﬁp'
Telephone: €46 232 o- boed Telephone: __ =
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R-Permit # BP-2013-10893 Montgemery County, Virginia
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING/ZONING PERMIT.

Building Inspections, Dept. of General Services i
755 Roanoke Street; Suite 10, Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173 Phene: §40-382-578G54 F,

11is Permit becomes void if work is not cemmenced within six (8) months of issuance or work }
period greater than six (6) months.

This permit includes the Virginia State Levy for conitinued education and trairing (2.0% of Buildirig Permit Fee)

ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE
Permit Fee: $56.00

iy ey g 'b‘olw _
o d) L R

rogegy 0wner s Name: CAPP ARY N Phone (H) Phone (W)
Mailing Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073-
Contractor Name: SUSAN GRAY ticense'd
Phope: Fax Cell: (540)320-4145 eMai!
Wailing Address: 3000 SUSAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073
Meghanics Lien Agent (MLA): NONE DESIGNATED Phone;
Address:
Project Site Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD
Magistedial Dist MS  Parcel ID: 020483 Tax Map# 109- A45 Deeded Acres: 73.900
Subdivision; Block: Lot #
Driving Directions:

Propeny Zoring: Agricultural  Building Setbacks: Front 40 Side: 20 us: 1s. R/S: 18 Rear: 40

_DING INFORMATION: Type of Activity: VB Wobd Frame - Unprotected iBC: IRC: Year:
Use Group; R-5 Resudenhat Residential, 182 Family,IRC  Structure: Basement
Déscription: PERMIT IS FOR A BRIDGE
Size- Height ~ Width: 12 Lengih: 16  #Siories.  #Bedrooms:  # Bathrooms:
Finished Afea (sgf): 192 Unfinished Ares (sq f):
Garage Atached(sq.):  #Existing Dwelling Units: #Other Units:
Water Services! Sewer Services:  Septic Permikk;

Road Services:
Estimated Construction Cost $10.000.00 ey ) 4 i '
MONTGOMERY COUNTY BUILDING OFFICIAL: \g«,&u %}-33&?@‘\. pate: 05 _130,(3

NOTICE

The permit holder shall be responsible for notifying Building Inspections for all inspections as required above.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE ID, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3173

EXEMPTION AFFIDAVIT

Tname)___SwsAM  Qray |
affirm that I am performing, managing or superintending work consisting of improvements to real
property lo¢ated at thisaddress:

and that I am the person who has ap.pﬁéd for a building permit.

In accordance with Title 54.1.1.1 of the Code of Virginia, any person applying for 2 permit shall furnish
satisfactory proof that he is duly licensed to do the work, or file a written affidavit that he is not subject 1o
licensure or certification as a contractor or subcontractor. The Code of Virginia 54.1-1101 exempts any
persan who performs or supervises the construction, removal, repair or improvement of (1) ne more than one
building for retail use, one building for commercial use, and one residence upon his own real property and
for his own usc during any twenty-four-month period, (2) a house upon his own real property as a bona fide
gift to a member of his immediate family* provided such member lives in the house, (3) industrial or
manufacturing facilities for his own usc. **Immedjate family” includes one”s mother, father, son, daughter,
brother, sister, grandchild, grandparent, mother-in-law and father-in-law.

NOTE PROPERTY OWNERS: Ifyoumademmgmmﬁthawntracmrtadothm work,
Montgom ounty strongly suggests that the contracior is the party to secure the necessary

permit(s). When contractors obtain permits in their names, they indicate their responsibility for the
 \pork. When you sign this affidavit you are obtaining a permit(s) in your name that will be performed
by the contractor. This should be avoided. When a permit is issued solely in the name of the property
owner, enforcement actions against a contactor for code violations may become difficult. In addition,
when the contractor applies for the permit, the cantractor will be required to submit licensing
information., Unwillingness on the part of the contractor te obtain the necessary permit(s) may be an
indication that he contractor is not properly licensed, Ask the Building Official’s office any questions
you have regarding the matter before signing this form. :

(MUST BE SIGNED [N THE PRESENCF, OF h ucimm%cﬂm
ounty of Mon_'omg:y, Camnzonwcaith of'\ﬁrg;_.ma. 3 w ‘qum.zml

G Yo Ioads . , a Notary Pubhic fu and for the
aforémentioned State/County. 1have executed this affidavit on the Jo _ dayof

i ™ | DSt ANNEL

; (Notary Public) Y(Cominission Expires)

WWwW MONTVA.COM « 540-382-5750  FAX 540-381-6880
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Montgomery County Inspoctions Department
755 Roanoke St, Suite [-D
Chrisliansburg. Va. 24073
Office: 340-382-3750
Fax:340-381-6880

Project Name: Sugar Grove May 30, 2013
Permit Bolder: Mrs. Susan Grey Property Owner: Mary Ann Capp
3006 Sogar Grove Rd 2732 Sugar Grove Rd
Christiansburg, Ya. 24073 Christiansburg, Va, 24073
Mrs. Grey.

Ttie application submitied for the structure to replace the removed culverts has been approved.
Becase the eriginal stamped plans has boen changed. 1 need the following items:

1) A pest construction inspection performed on the structure and a stamped approval document by
the RDP indicating that ihc structure mects ihie inteni of the applicable codcs.

2) A formal letter from the RIP verifying the construction malterials used are adequate for the use
imended.

Respeetfully, /
ﬂ.- Lt éw(jfb@
John W. Broughion

Bufiding Inspector/
Eroston and Sediment Control Inspecior
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING AND GIS SERVICES

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUTTE 2A, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3177

No Zoning Pemnit Required
Date: 5 / 24 / 13

" Applicant Name: _ S usan Groy
Phone number: _5%0-250- | iﬂ. .
Property Owner Name; _ Ma.r "2 Ann M Kacen Wind hnne
Tax Map Number, __ 184~ A -45

Parcel ID Number: __20499

Parcel Address: _ Bhwn 7.137,'4, 290l iqjﬂ' Grove Rﬂ( .

Proposed Project: 12'% 16" eleac span brodae with Slecd T-beoms
sdec Vel .

above hi
Reason Zoning Pemmit not required? Net ™ Loa foted Ll d Zonse
Signature of Zoning Administrator or Designee _M . AJ_& L

SCANNET

*Please remember to attach this form to the subject parcel in LDO.*

WWW.MONTVACOM o 540-394-2148 o FAX540-381-8897 105



lontgomery County, Virginia

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING/ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION

Residential Building/Zoning Permit must be issued before construction begins. Application for this permit may be made to the
3ulding Official.

}
a,piication is hereby made for a Residential Bullding/Zoning Permit in accordance with the description and for the purpose
\ereinafter set forth. This application is made subject to all local and state laws and ordinances and the undersigned hereby
agrees to said laws and ordinances which shall be deemed a condition of applying for this permit.

Applications must be accompanied by construction plans.

ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE

Application Date; 05 /24 /2013 Applicant Type: Contractor
Applicant Name: SUSAN GRAY

Property Owner's Name: CAPP MARY ANN

Mailing Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073- Zr—:\t.b ~—~c--
Phone (H): Phone (W): Email: o e ‘\?
Contractor's Name: SUSAN GRAY  DBAName: Licenses: MAY 24 2083 =
Address: 3000 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073

Phone: Mobile: (640)320-4145 Fax: Emait BY:

Mechanic's Lien Agent NONE DESIGNATED Phone:

Address:

Prolect Site Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD

Magisterial District: MS Parcel 1D: 020499 Tax Map #: 109- A45 Deeded Acres: 73.800
fivision: Block: Lot#:

L.wing Directions:
Property Zoning: Agricuitural  Building Setbacks: Front 40 Side: 20 USs: 15 R/S: 156 Rear: 40
Residential Building Information: Type of Activity: VB Wood Frame - Unprotected 1BC: IRC: Year:

Use Group: R-5 Residential, Residential, 1&2 Family,IRC  Structure: Basement
Description: PERMIT IS FOR A BRIDGE

Size-Height ~ Width: 12 Length: 16 # Storles: # Bedrooms: # Bathrooms:
Finished Area (sq ft): 192  Unfinished Area (sq ft).

Garage Attached(sq.fL.): #Existing Dwelling Units:  #Other Units:

Water Services: Sewer Services: Septic Permit#:

R SCANNED

Estimated Proiect Cost: $10000.00 Residential Permit Fee (Estimated):$56.00

| hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the information given is correct and that the
construction will conform to the regulations of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code, Zoning Ordinance, and any private
bullding restrictions that may be imposed upon the above property by the deed. Also, | hereby agree to restore all damages to
sidewalks, streets, alleys, sewers, gas mains, and electrical installation that may resuit

I further certify that | have or will contact Montgomery Co. Planning and GIS Services to discuss the proposed project to insure
that it will comply with all applicable development and zoning codes.

Susen (aray M/ﬁmf
Printed Name of Permit Applicant Signature of Permit Applicast

MUST SATISFY ALL FIELD INSPECTIONS

106



RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
Montgomery County, Virginia

-ﬂa;i:seintial Building Permit must be issued before construction begins. Application for this permit may be made to the Building Official
r designate.

Application is hereby made for a Residential Building Permit in accordance with the description and for the purpose bereinafter set
forth. This application is made subject to all local and state laws and ordinances and the undersigned hereby agrees to said laws and
ordinances which shall be deemed a condition of applying for this permit.

sonstructio

ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE

Appication Date: 0.5 124 | 3 Applicant Type: Residential
Applicant Name: _N AZ pAC e . (2 L= WV

Property Owner's Name: _i/Mese 7 Aren Capp 1 ka_fgn Wi adhaom

Mafing Address: _ 2132 Svaer Guove R4
Phone (H): { ) . Phone (W) ( ) - e-mail:

— or ma n /’aa' 6r¢
Contractor's Name: Se / 'F N DBA Name: Y Licensedt:
Address: 3 00¢ Si gL~ Grore PL. Toon: CAristia u;bgu-g Slals: VA Zp: 240732 -
Phone: (="¢4 3%1- ¢ 7 23Mobile: (= 40) 2204 f 4 TFax: (£ L) 19/ Tos0Emalk 2k c.aunty.or y o
Mechanic's Lisn Agent: ' Phone:{__)__-
Address: '
droject Site Address: Redwe.. 2732 4 2901 SA._?: Grove. Rd .
Residential Bullding Information;
New Consturction: Stick Built?____ or Modular?_____ Alieratons/Repairs? _____ Addition? el Brid g e
Foundation: Basement?____ Crawi Space? ______ Plers?_____
Type of Activity: RESIDENTIAL |, IRC,:Z,.MLCl Code Year: 2.0 (7| Use Group: R-5  Construction Type: 58
Size: Height _____ Width: _12-__ Length: _\G"  #siories:____ #Bedrooms: ___ # Bathrooms:
Finished Area(sqfl) _______: Unfinished Area(sq fi): : Basement (sq. it.) (1 not already included in Finished/Unfinished area)

Attached Garage: (sq. fL):

Accessory Bullding (sq. ft): Delached Garage {sq. ft) Addition(sg. ft.): Alteration(sq. fL):
Water Services: ___Sawer Services:
Road Senvices:  ____Public i

Addiional Comments: _(Yleas Spnn bdag wsi I- Cow L |
Estimated Project Cost _75 19,000 (Labor and Materials Only) mcs.\s-}-mpm.mg,

| hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the information given is correct and m the construction
will conform to the regulations of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code, Zoning Ordinance, and any private bullding restrictions

that may be imposed upon the above property by the deed. Also, | hereby agree to restore all damages to sidewalks, streets, alleys,
sewers, gas mains, and electrical installation that may result.
ineure

| further certify that | have or will contact Montgomery Co. Planning and GIS Services to dis: 0 project to ips, it
will comply with all applicable development and zoning codes. g g tﬂ AN t
Printed Name of Permit Applicant Signature of Property Owner, Contractor, or Authorized Agent
. MUST SATISFY ALL FIELD INSPECTIONS
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VIRGINTA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY
NORMAN PAUL GRAY, SUSAN GRAY

)
CONNOR GRAY and SARAH GRAY, )
Phaintiffs )

v. ) Case No.: CL13-12272
)

MARY ANN CAPP ) ORDER

and )
KAREN WINDHAM, )
Defendants )

THIS cause came on to be heard upon the prayer for injunctive relicf by the plaintif¥s,
which prayer is contained in the plaintiffs' Complaint, and the testimony of witnesses on behalf
of the plaintiffs and was argued by counsel

Upon consideration whereof, it appearing unto the court that the plaintiffs are entitled to
temporary relief against the defendants to allow the plaintiffs frec and unrestricted access to the
use of the roadway known as Sugar Grove Road; that the plaintiffs have the right to restore and
maintain the said roadway, that the defendants be enjoined from obstructing o, in any way,
restricting the use and enjoyment of the roadway to the plaimtiffs’ property for access to Bow Hill
Road on the property of the plaintiffs and that the defendants are restrained and enjoined from
suing and having issued criminal warrants for trespass sgainst the plaintiffs or any of them on
account of the plaintiffs' use of the said roadway, all of which shall remain in effect until further
order of the court.

This injunction Order shall be effective from 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2013,
until further Order of the court unless, prior thereto, it shall have been enlarged or a further
injunction shall have been granted by further order of the court; but this Order shall not become
effective until the plaintiffs enter into 8 bond before the Clerk of this Court in the sum of
s_co,o00 <228 dtiond acconting o law.

2,1:98ed l O 8



1 ASK FOR THIS ORDER:

é; Clay, ;%

VSB No: 12702

Post Office Box 852
Radford, Virginia 24143
(540) 639-9623

Fax: (540) 633-1275
Counsel for Plaintiffs

SEEN AND OBJECTED TO: -for Wﬂﬁ»ﬂ M'J‘“W;)""‘L

i%mi:enm e ) Ad bor re Loy ol
Forest Road "
%ﬁ:&&wm 24079 "QL (e of f7p> s
Fax; (540) 929-9195 L fertont |

Counsel forRofemiasy———=——"

W?Hknbrp

A Copy - Teste:
ERICA W. WILLIAMS

Court b4 :mlgoWUﬂ'V
T L o

2s2:908d -t 3 S RO 109



18Y A, BHITENURST, P.C,

TOERIY AND COUNITLLAR
AT AW
ISTIANGBURE, VA 24073

THIS DEED OF GIFT, made and entered into this 13th day of January,
1989, by and betwsen NORMAN PAUL GRAY and SUSAN BUTLER GRAY, husband and
wife, parties of the first part and NORMAN P. GRAY and SUSAN BUTLER GRAY,
husband end wife, as tenants by the entirety in fee simple with the right of

survivorship as at common law, parties of the second parts
WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00)
cash in hand paid to the parties of the first part by the parties of the
secaond part, the receipt of which is heresby expressly acknowledged, the sgid
parties of the first part do hereby give, grant and convey with General
Werranty of Title and English Covenants of Title unto the said Norman P.
Gray and Susan Butler Gray, husband and wife, as tenants by the entirety in
fee simple with the right of survivership as at common lew, all that certain
tract or parcel of land with all improvements thereon and appurtenances
thereunto belonging situate, lying and being in the Shawsville Magisterial
District of Montgemery County, Virginia, on the waters of Elljott's Creek,
in the Sugar Greve Community, containing two hundred (200) acres, more or
less, ;

BEING all the same land conveyed to Normsn Paul Gray frem Cary W,
Hopper and Mary Jene Huber, his wife, by deed dated on the 26th day of
November, 1986, which deed is of record in Dsed Book SS5, Page 687 of the
Clerk's Office of the Cireuit Court of Mantgomery County, Virginia.

This conveyance is made subject to an easesment and right of way

fifty (50) feet in width reserved by Cary W. Hopper and Mary Jane Huber in

-1-

Book 645 -pase 821 705

e e me coen e - . s ee s e

|

[N,



' said deed dsted November 26, 1986 and is further subject o all pther ezse-

 ments, rights of uay and conditiens of record affenting the land herein

Il desexibed and conveyed.

this deed is exempt from taxation pursusnt to Secticn 58,1-811{D)
¢ the 1850 Code of Virginie, as amended.

WITNESS the following signatures and ssalss

Norman Paul Gray

{SEAL)

(SEAL)

STATE OF VIRGINIA
| COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY, bo-wits
The foregoing instrument wes acknowledged before me this 18th day

of January, 19839 by Normen Paul Gray and Susan Butler Gray, husband and

| wife.,

My commission expives {s-2-9d .

V!RG{_!:!’A. I the Ofa of the Gt Court ety County
. ay o SO LAy 24 The foregoing
mstmment was $hiis day presented § 4 alc Ofﬁce and with certificate
aniveried admitied o retord at Ao odock Q.
Joawa ERS, JR., CLERK
Xed

2~ ) -

[
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85/ /5 MONTGOMERY COUNTY
&7 DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

e

July 8, 2013
Mary Ann Capp

2732 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, VA 24073

Ke: Appeal to Building Gfficial’s Decision

This is'a letter of notification that a meeting has been scheduled by the Local Board
of Building Code Appeals (LBBCA) 1o hear the Appeal of Mary Ann Capp who is
appealing the deeision of the Baildinig Official 1o issue a permit for a bridge being
constiructed at 2732 Sugar Grove Road, Christiansburg, VA.

The Board will meet on Wednesday, Jaly 17 at 7pm in the Board of Supervisors’
chambers of the Governmient Center Building focated at 755 Roanoke St,
Christiansburg, VA. I you have information for the LBBCA concerning this case, it
must be snbmitted to me by rioon on Monday, July 15, 2013 in order to be
considered.

If you have questions, please call me al 540.382.5750.

Sincerely,
Teresa A. Gantt,
Secretary,

Local Board of Building Code Appeals

WWW.MONTVA.COM » 540-382-5730 « Fax 540-381-6880

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 240733173

9

A b
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John W. Broughton

" From: Mary Ann Capp <macapp@mindspring.com>
Sent Friday, May 10, 2013 4:07 PM
To: John W. Broughton
Subject: Inquiry
Attachments: . 5-10-13 pics 068JPG; 5-10-13 pics 073JPG; 5-10-13 pics 074JPG

Mr. Broughton,

Does this construction activity require a permit?

| would appreciate your response in a return reply.
Thank you,

Mary Ann Capp

b
[0S



John W. Broughton

" From: : William C. Yeager
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 4:01 PM
To: John W, Broughton
Subject: FW: NAO-2013-254 Gray BridgeNo Permit Required (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: NAO-2013-254 Gray Bridge NPR pdf
i
Bill Yeager
Certified Building Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

EAX: (540) 381-6880

——Original Message—

From: Steve Sandy

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 2:58 PM

To: William C. Yeager; Dari S. Jenkins

Subject: FW: NAO-2013-254 Gray BridgeNo Permit Required (UNCLASSIFIED)

US Army Corps Letter related to bridge question

Steven M. Sandy, AICP, CZA

Director of Planning & GIS Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2A
Christiansburg, VA 24073

(540) 394-2148

(540) 381-8897 fax
sandysm@montgomerycountyva.gov

——Original Message—

From: Susan Gray [mailto:sgray@pulaskicounty.org]

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 3:20 PM

To: Steve Sandy

Subject: Fwd: NAO-2013-254 Gray BridgeNo Permit Required (UNCLASSIFIED)

Please let me know if you received the attached "No Permit Required" letter. Thank you for your help and explanations
yesterday.

Susan Gray
" 3> "Courtois, Danielle R NAO" <Danielle.R.Courtois@usace.army.mil> 04/01/13 12:56 PM >>>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

115 ¢



Ms Gray et al:
- Please find attached the no permit required letter for the proposed clear span bridge over Rocky Branch.
If you have any further questions or concerns, please let me know.

Danielle Courtois

Environmental Scientist

Blue Ridge Field Office

P.0.Box 143

Floyd, VA 24091

540-651-2088

Norfolk District Webpage:
http://www.nao.usace.army.mil/

The Norfolk District is committed to providing the highest level of support to the public. in order for us to better serve
you, we would appreciate you completing our Customer Satisfaction Survey located at
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html. We value your comments and appreciate your taking the time to complete
the survey.

——0Original Message—-

From: Courtois, Danielle R NAO

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 7:42 AM

To: 'Susan Gray'

Cc: 'Ashley Rudolph’; 'claylaw@usit.net'

Subject: Gray Application and are we good to go? (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ms Gray,

| have not yet received your application (sent March 21) since work related items have precluded me from going to the
Floyd USPS office. Most likely | will pick it up by Wednesday.

If you require a No Permit Required letter, then the application should reflect the proposed change from culverts to a
clear span bridge. If the information you sent last week does not show the newest proposal, | will need additional
information that documents that change. You and your contractor should use all necessary erosion and sediment control
practices during construction to prevent sediment from entering the creek during the time of year restriction for
Roanoke Logperch. If the work is above the ordinary high water mark and there is no disturbance of the creek bed, then
the project will not require a permit. )

A final note; | would not and cannot attend the fundraiser that you reference below. My only role here is to serve as the
regulatory project manager, provide guidance regarding the permit process, and provide the necessary permit (s) etc., as
. needed.

When | receive your application, | will contact you if | need further information or clarification.

2
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Thank you for your time,

- Danielle Courtois
Environmental Scientist
Blue Ridge Field Office
P.0. Box 143
Floyd, VA 24091
540-651-2088
Norfolk District Webpage:
http://www.nao.usace.army.mil/

The Norfolk District is committed to providing the highest level of support to the public. In order for us to better serve
you, we would appreciate you completing our Customer Satisfaction Survey located at
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html. We value your comments and appreciate your taking the time to complete
the survey.

—-0riginal Message—

From: Susan Gray [mallto:sgray@pulaskicounty.org}
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 12:32 PM

To: Courtois, Danielle R NAO

Subject: Application and are we good to go?

Hello Danielle,

Despite all kinds legal jockeying and outright untruths by Capp, Judge Gibb upheld the injunction in our favor. Did you
recelve the mailed application? We are committed to the clear span bridge. My husband would like to get a contractor
down asap to get working on an estimate. As long as we do no work in the waterway can we please proceed ? The Judge
did give a deadline of July 1, 2013.

He did ask that all parties try to "work this out”, but we have been trying to work things out for 10 long years and you
can see sort of what that got us. Ms. Balinsky testified in Court that Ms. Capp did NOT need any permits to tear that
place apart. Said that she talked to the Norfolk office, but that is your region, shouldn't she have gone through you?

If we can get a letter (NPR), that would be wonderful. Do you need more information from us? | did the best | could with
application.

You should come to the benefit they are having for us in Blacksburg, you would meet a lot of great people from all over
your region. We wouldn't tell people what you do, so no one would question you about stuff. Will forward the event
details from Bernadette. Lance Terpenny. Town Manager of Floyd and his family will there, he thinks he might know you.
He was Town manager of C'burg for 15 years.

Susan Gray

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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John W. Broughton

Front; _ William C. Yeager

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 12:57 PM
Toi John W. Broughton

[ ofa] Teresa A Ganit

Subject: FW: CORRECTION - Basic SWW Class

Mr. Broughton see me about this please!

Bill Yeager

Certifled Building Official

755 Roanocke Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880

From: Packard, Donald (DCR) [milto:Doriald.
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 11:54 AM

To: William C. Yeager

Subject: RE: CORRECTION - Basic SWM Class

Hi Bilf,

'm riot awste of anything In the arda. If thie total of disturbiance will be greater thad br equal to 10,000 square feet,
then it s exampted in the ESC Law definition of 2 “land-disturbing activity” and no plan would be needed.

The US.Army Corp of Engineers and/or DEQ. may have regufatory autherity, especially if itis 3 five stream. | would
suggest contacing:

lay Roberts

lesserpbers@deq.virginia . gov

540-562-6785

Ang

Danielle Courtgis
Danlelle R Courtols@us: il

Pon Packard

Stormwatsy Compliance Spacialist s
vA Dispt of Coniservatioh & Retreation

(540) B84-2581

Frony: Wiliam C. Yeager [niltoveaos
sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:11 AM
Ta: Packard, Donald {DCR}

Subject: RE: CORRECTION - Basic SWM Class
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HiDon

 hope you and your family is doing well. TGIF1U1 just got a phone call from one of my inspectors about someone
building a bridge on Sugar Grave Road that was clouding the-water. up a long ways down stream. 1 was wondering if you
it anipthing aboutithis 2nd if not what doyou recommend ineed to do, I lessthan 10,000 5.F | suppose but isat 2
five stream. Do we. ne€d to call the army.chre of engineers? Any help you can give would be appreciated.

Bill Yeager

certified Building Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D
Chifstiansburg, VA 24073-3173
ph; {540} 382-5750

FAX: {540) 381-6880

From: Packard, Donald {DCRY {majltn:B:
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 5:53 PM

To: Barbour, Chris; Blankenship, Whitney; Bowman, Art;.Byrd, Kevin; Dietz, Chuck; Flora, Richard; Formica, Randy;
Gfimes; Lauren; Howard; Kafi; Hurt, Jim; Kast, Jaimes; Kirkrier, Tyler; Linkous, Jared; Martin, Jog; Nelson, Wayrie; Nester,.
Roy; Parker, Bill; Pedigo, Bill; Quinn, Craig; Reed, Bryan; Sharp, Elijah; Tesney, Rick; Walters, Todd; Webster,
Christopher; William C, Yeager

Ce: Echols, Jim (DCR); Abe, Elizabeth {DCRY); Boggs, Cody (DCR)

Subject: RE: CORRECTION - Basic SWM Class

CORRECTION - - - The number on the flyer is incorrect.

THE NUMBER TO CALL TD REGISTER I8 (804) 786-1518

Do Packard

Starmwater Compliance Speiafist

VA Dept. of Cotisarvation and Recreation
& Radford Sireet, Suits. 102A
Christiansburg, VA 24073
{540)354-2581 PH /{540)394-2588 EAX
domald packard@derairginia.sov.

From: Packard, Donald (DCR)

To: 'Barbour, Chris'; 'Blankenship, Whitney'; Bowman, Art; Byrd, Kevin; ‘Dietz, Chuck'; Flora, Richard; Formica, Randy;
-Grimes, Lauren; Howard, Kafi; Hurt, Jim; Kast, James; Kirkner, Tyler; Linkous, Jared; Martin, Joe; Nelson, Wayne; Nestet,
Roy; Parker, pill'; Pedigo, Bill; Quinn, Craig; 'Reed, Bryarf'; Sharp, Elijal; Tawney, Rick; Walters, Todd; Wehster,
Christopher; Yeager, Bill

Cet Echols, Jim (DCR)

Sdbject: Basic SWM Class

ESC & SWM Administrators and Staff,

please see the attached flyer on the availability of Basic Stormwater Management in

Virginia. This class is a two-day introduction to stormwater management offered by Virginia
Department of Environmental Quality {DEQY staff in collaboration with the Virginia
Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR) emphasizing specific requirements for
Virginia Stormawater Management Programs {VSMPs). Successful completion of the class is the
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first step in obtaihing a state certificate of competence in the atea of stormwatet
management.

,PleaSe respond to Damei Moere for registration @ (804) 786-1516

Don Packard

Starmwater Compliance Specialist

VA Dept. of Curiservation and Recreation

8 Ragford Street, Suite 1024

Christiansburg, VA 24073

{540}394-2581 PH / (540)394-2588 EAX
rd inia.




Member

Jason C. Boyle (Term 1)
3930 Horse Farm Road
Blacksburg, VA 24060
(b) 552-1004
(c) 320-9705

v

Robert W. Pilkington (Term 1)
4099 Fort Vause Drive
Shawsville, VA 24162

(h) 268-1495

(w) 381-4290
milkington@balzer.com

Edgar A. Howard (Term 1)
850 New Village Drive NW
Christiansburg, VA 24073
Tel: 540-808-2710

swvawire@verizon.net

Joel A, Donehue(Term 2)
2722 Bumny trail Drive
Blacksburg, VA 24060
Tel: 951-3782
JAD_PE@comcast.net

Allen F. Wagner (Term 2)
1005 Red Leaf Court
‘Christiansburg, VA 24073
Tel: 381-8755 (b)

TERM OF OFFICE:

TERM LIMIT:

NUMBER MEMBERS:
APPOINTMENT BY:

LEGAL MANDATE:

BONDED:

COMPENSATION:

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETINGS:
MEETING SCHEDULE:

JOB DESCRIPTION:

Advertise; Board appoints.

— s ——w v memmmn se e 1e 8

A

Cc

A

ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS BOARD (BUILDING CODE)
District

Term of Appointment
Nov. 24, 2009 ~ Nov. 23, 2013

Nov. 24, 2009 — Nov. 23, 2013

Mar. 29, 2011 ~ Mar. 28, 2015

June 26, 2011 - June 25, 2015

Mar. 28, 2010 - Mar. 27, 2014

4 Years

}'&s (2 consecutive 4-year terms)

AtLarge

State

No

$25 per meeting

No

Meets on an as-needed basis

Meets to hear appeals regarding decisions made by the Building
Inspector, and any appeals regarding the Electrical Code.

May 23, 2013
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS
755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRG

Julys, 2013

Permit Holder: Mrs. Susan Grey
3000 Sugar Grove Rd.
Christiansburg, Va. 24073

Re: Sugar Grove Project

Mrs. Grey,

An official application of appeal has been filed, as of June 21, 2013, with the Montgomery
County Board of Building Code Appeals concerning the issuance of the building permit for your
court ordered injunction. As a result, the 2009 USBC requires that all work shall stop
immediately, until a decision is confirmed from the Board.

The LBBCA will meet within 30 calendar days after receiving an application of appeal. A notice

indicating the time and place of the hearing will be sent to the parties listed on the application at
least 14 days before the meeting.

As of July 5, 2013, All Work Shall Stop on project: 2732 Sugar Grove Rd. until further notice
from the appeals board.

)f you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 540-382-5750 or
email: broughtonjw@montgomerycountyva.gov

Sincerely,

q{/;;w.%%’

Building Inspector
E&S Inspector

WWW.MONTVA.COM e 540-382-5750  FAX 540-381-6880

123



05-30~-13; 09: 05AM; i1 540 994 5050 g 4 4

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
%mm

April 1, 2013

Western Virginis Regulatory Section
NAO-2013-254 (Roanoke River)

Ms. Susan Gray
2602 Sugar Grove Road

Christisnsburg, VA 24073
Dear Ms. Gray:

This letter is in response to the Joint Pormit Application (JPA) and subsequent additional
information you submitted for construction of a olear span bridge over Rocky Branch. This work is
proposed for aceess to your home in lleu of replacing culverts that were washed cut in the Januery 30,
2013 flood. The project is lonated at 2732 Sugar Grove Roed (N37.0987 W-80.3287; Tax Parcel 1D
020499), Montgomery County, Virginia, over the tributary to the Romeke known 63 Rocky Brench.
The project proposal is to crass Rocky Branch ereek with a clear span bridge using stee! 1-bsams as
supports. Concrete footers for the abutments will be poured above the ordinery high water mark and
metal corrugated siab support material with rebar and wire mesh will be used for the bridge support. The
road baso will be stabilized after the concrete footer and slab have been poured.

My review of this JPA indicates that no fill material will be placed into waters of the United
States and the proposed bridgp is not crossing a section 10 water, therefore no permit will be required
from this office. If the scope of your project should chang please notify this offico immediately so that
we may resvaluate your need for a permit. Please be advised that due to the potential presence of
Roancke Logperch, all expossd soils should be seeded as soon as final grade is complete and thatuse of
of standard sediment and erosion control measures consistent with those contained in the standards and
criterla of the current Virginia Sediment and Erosica Control hardbook should be used.

Ploase be advised that you shounld obtais all required Stats and local authoriztions before you
procced with the project. Please contact Dantelle Courtois at 540.651.2088 or

Daniglle,R Courtois@usaco army.mil with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Blmadls Cnsthen

Danielle Courtols for:
Peter R. Kube, Chief
Western Virginia Regulatory Section

for;

Copy Furnished via email on April 1, 2013

Joy Roberts, Department of Environmental Quality, Roanoke

Susan Gray, Applicant
Kendall O, Clay, attomey for spplicant

p-=r
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05-30-13; 09: 05AM;

3000 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, VA 24073
540-250-1432

Fax

To: Bill Yeager

11 540 994 5050

THE GRAY’S

Fromz Sussn B, Gray

Faa 640-361-6880

Dates May 30,2013

Company: Monigomety County Building OF.

Re:  SugarGrove Bridge Project

Pogess 4

CUmgent ForReoview [ Please Comment [ Please Roply

O Picase Recyele

Comments:
DaarMr. Yeager,

Hope these are sufficient for whet your offica needs.
Will wark an having someone get plan fram Gay & Neel to you &sep.

Susan Gray

I VAN



From: John Neel

To: Joho W, Broughton
ce Ralph Clements
Subject Gray Culvert Replacement(IN
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2013 3:07:00 PM
Attachments: [mageG0l.ong

[mage002,0n0

Imagel03.cng

Sugar Grove Culved Replacement.odf
John,

Thanks for the phone call a few minutes ago. | understand that the Gray family has opted to
construct a bridge span vs. a replacement of the culverts that were torn out some time ago by the
neighboring property owner. We issued a single plan sheet to provide them with guidance in
replacing the culverts. | have attached that plan sheet for your reference. it is dated March 08,
2013 and is Job No. 2411.0 and Is entitled ‘Sugar Grove Culvert Replacement’.

With regard to your specific question, we performed no hydrologic analysis of the storm flows in
the stream to be crossed and were only replacing the size of culverts that existed. We have no
data or analysis that would tell us what the stream depth rises to during storm events. So, with
that said, they need not be any specific correlation between the elevation shown on the plans and
the elevation of the bridge. Everyone should keep in mind that this bridge will likely have water
overtopping it during some storm events and that care should be given to the washing of debris
into and/or under the bridge and the issues that can arise. The culverts would also have the same
considerations. It is my understanding from you that the Corps of Engineers has approved the
installation of the bridge, but | would also recommend confirming any permitting needs.

Last but not least, storm water flows have a tendency to scour abutments of bridges and |
would recommend considering this as a part of the construction to prevent future damage.

| am glad to see the Gray family moving forward to hopefully gain good access back to their
property.

1 hope this answers your questions.

Thanks,
John

John T. Neel
(540) 239-8174 (cell)
ineel@gavandneel.com

GAY AND NEEL, INC.

YEARS PNGNIERMNG @ LANDSCAPE ARCITECTURE & SURVETDIG
Christignsieryg S40.380.6013 * Smunton 540.851.0816
weugandastioon

Celabrating 20 Years of Designing Your Community



COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY Take to Treasurer's Office, Suite 18, on the
REVENUE TRANSMITTAL , first floor to pay the amount due and to verify
_ that real estate taxes are not delinguent
Piate: 052412013
Siicant: SUSAN GRAY'
Properly Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD
Map Number: 108- A4S Parcel ID; 020498

Revenug Account.Desciiption __Charge Code Amount
BUILDING 2 INSPECTIONS
"Buliding Permil ' PEIBPM | 53600
Electrical Permit PRIEPM '
Mechanical Permit P&IMPM
“Plumbing Permit | PEIPPM
Manufaciured Housing Permit PEIHPM
1&nd Distutbance Permit ' SOIPM
Re-inspection REINSP
[Buljding Plan Review BREV
Teraran Conificale of Decupancy T PaIco0
LDO Technalcgy Fes
P,reeDeye‘lepment Repor} PRGPDR
“ezoning _ __PEiPMi
_eriance Request - BZA | P&GRZA
Spegial Use Permits | PuPMI
Change in Profferad Conditions P&GCPC
Appeal of Zoning Administrator's Declsion - BZA P&GABZ
Zoijng Confimiation Letter _P&GZCL
Site Plan Review S REV
Zoning Permit P&GZP ~ $0.00
__ DMV Cerlification Letter PAGDMY
Comprehenslve Plah Review | PaGCPR
Recovered Costs 2800RC
LDQ Techndlogy Fee , ) PEGTF
Pald {or parifal) 0.00
Verification of Taxes " Grand Total 56.00

[ pelinquent Taxes
\E No Delinquent Taxes

FOR TREASURER'S QFFICE USE ONLY . |
Date Received 05|43 Received by: [_SE Amount received: §_90.00
Remarks/

"a | have given a copy of this fransmittal to Mary.
Y¥No one In the treasurer's office needs a copy of this transmittal

Revised 5721107

H
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Jehn W, Broughiton

R
Fromy John Neel <jneel@gayandnesl.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 3:08 PM
To: : John W. Broughton
Ce Ralph Clamepts
Subject Gray Culvert Replatement(IN
Attachments: - Sugar Grove Culvert Replacement.pdf
John,

Thariks for the phone call 3 few minutes ago. 1 understand thet the Gray family has opted to construgt a bridge span
vs. 3 réplacerient of the culverts that were torn put sorrie time ago by the neighboring property owner. We issued a
single plan sheetto provide them with guidance in replating the culverts, i have-attached that plan sheet for your
referénce. It is dated March 08, 2013 and 1s Job No. 2411.0 and is entitled ‘Sugar Grove Culvert Replacement’.

With regard to your specific question, we performed no hydralogic analysis of the storm flows in the stream to be
crossed ant were only replacing the size of culverts thal existed. We have no data or apalysis-that would tell us what
the stream depth rises 1o during storim events. So, with that said, they heed not be any specific.correlation between the
elevation shown on the plans and the elevation of the bridge. Everyope should keep in mind that this bridge will likely
have water overtopping it during some storm events.and that care shauld be given to. the washing of debris inte andfor
whder the britge and the issues that can arise. The ctiverts would alse have the same considerations. It jsmy
understanding from you that the Corp$ of Engineers has approved the installation of the bridge, but lawould also
recomimend confirming any permitiing needs.

Last but not least, storm water flows have 3 tendency to scour abutments of bridges and | would recommend
considering this as a part of the construction o prevent future damage. :

1 ami glad to see the Gray family moving forward to hopefully gaingood access:back to: their property.
| hope this answers your questions.

Thariks,
John

John T. Neel
(540) 239~8’174 {cell)
¥

GA‘{ AND NEEL, INC.

yzus mngc wpsw:mm # suivine
Christansharg 5403216011 ¢ Stavnton 520.853:081%
WMM

Coptrating 2 e 4 Desigrilty Yoo Cothinunidy




JohnW. Broughton

*From: John Neel <jneel@gayandneel.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 4:04 PM

To: John W. Broughton

Ce: Ralph Clements

Subject: FW: Gray Culvert Replacement(JN
Attachments: Sugar Grove Culvert Replacement.pdf

Appeared to get stuck in email. Re-Sending.

John T. Neel
(540) 239-8174
'meel@gaygndneel.com

Gay and Neel, Inc.
(540) 381-6011

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 3:08 PM

To: 'broughtonjw@montgomerycountyva.gov’
Cc: Ralph Clements

Subject: Gray Culvert Replacement(JN

John,

Thanks for the phone call a few minutes ago. | understand that the Gray family has opted to construct a bridge span
vs. a replacement of the culverts that were torn out some time ago by the neighboring property owner. We issued 3
single plan sheet to provide them with guidance in replacing the culverts. | have attached that plan sheet for your
reference. It is dated March 08, 2013 and is Job No. 2411.0 and is entitled ‘Sugar Grove Culvert Replacement'.

With regard to your specific question, we performed no hydrologic analysis of the storm flows in the stream to be
crossed and were only replacing the size of culverts that existed. We have no data or analysis that would tell us what
the stream depth rises to during storm events. So, with that said, they need not be any specific correlation between the
elevation shown on the plans and the elevation of the bridge. Everyone should keep in mind that this bridge will likely
have water overtopping it during some storm events and that care should be given to the washing of debris into and/or
under the bridge and the issues that can arise. The culverts would also have the same considerations. it ismy
understanding from you that the Corps of Engineers has approved the installation of the bridge, but | would also
recommend confirming any permitting needs.

Last but not least, storm water flows have a tendency to scour abutments of bridges and | would recommend
considering this as a part of the construction to prevent future damage.

I am glad to see the Gray family moving forward to hopefully gain good access back to their property.
I hope this answers your questions.

Thanks,
John



John T. Neel

(540) 239-8174 (cell)
in¢el@gavandneelcom

2@ GAY AND NEEL, INC.

"YELRS ENGHEERNG & LANCSCAPE AROATECTURE  SURYVENNG
Chniigantborg SI0.3316031 « Staunton S40AS108IE
v gayandaestloom

Catebraning 20 Years of Designing Your Comemunity
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John W. Broughton '

From: Steve Sandy

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 12:04 PM

To: William C. Yeager

Cc John W. Broughton

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)
Ok thanks guys!

Steven M. Sandy, AICP, CZA

Director of Planning & GIS Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2A
Christiansburg, VA 24073

(540) 394-2148

(540) 381-8897 fax
sandysm@montgomerycountyva.gov

-——Original Message-—-

From: William C. Yeager

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 11:12 AM

To: Steve Sandy

Cc: John W. Broughton

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

To the best of my comprehension any bridge on private property that is not being constructed or inspected by the
Virginia Department of Transportation does require a building permit and an engineered plan from the local AHJ. The
E&S law regarding bridge construction really needs to be looked at and made more specific in regards to "impact area"
and permit requirements. | am hoping to meet with Donald Packard (DCR) to discuss other control issues and discuss this
one soon as we can establish a time. When we first contacted Don about a possible violation relative to the bridge
construction he referred us to Danielle Courtois. | will keep you updated as this unfolds.

Sincerrely,

Bill Yeager

Certified Building Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880

----0Original Message-—-

From: Steve Sandy

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:44 AM

To: William C. Yeager

Cc: John W. Broughton

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

pret
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Thanks guys! So will you require a building permit for bridge or will you be reviewing for erosion & sediment control
issues (or both)?

Steven M. Sandy, AICP, CZA

Director of Planning & GIS Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2A
Christiansburg, VA 24073

(540) 394-2148

(540) 381-8897 fax
sandysm@montgomerycountyva.gov

—0riginal Message-----

From: William C. Yeager

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Steve Sandy

Cc: John W. Broughton

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

Steve,

I think they may have got closer into the stream which caused the water to become sediment laden and was the cause
for a complaint that we investigated. The forms were actually on the water's edge apparently. it is most likely just
another case of someoné not following instructions or changing the approved guidelines | suppose. | will tell John
Broughton to share all his current events regarding this complaint with you so we are all aware of current events.

Sincerely,

Bill Yeager

Certified Building Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D )
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173

Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880

—Q0riginal Message--—

From: Steve Sandy

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:34 AM

To: William C. Yeager

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

So they are not building the clear span bridge that was originally proposed? 1 didn't get the photos. Thanks.

Steven M. Sandy, AICP, CZA
Director of Planning & GIS Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2A
Christiansburg, VA 24073

(540) 394-2148
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(540) 381-8897 fax
sandysm@montgomerycountyva.gov

-—Original Message——

From: William C, Yeager

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:12 AM

To: Steve Sandy

Subject: FW: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

m

Bill Yeager

Certified Building Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880

—-Original Message—

From: Courtois, Danielle R NAO [mallto:Danielle.R.Courtois@usace.army.mil)
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:11 AM

To: John W. Broughton; jesse.roberts@deq.virginia.gov

Cc: William C. Yeager

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

MR. Broughton,

Thank you for sharing this information. The property owner had a letter sent to them April 1, 2013 for a clear spari
bridge, which did not require a permit from USACE at that time, based on the information provided to my office.

| have since spoken to the contractors (Aaron Woods, Jeff Ligon) and Norman Gray, property owner, and given a verbal
Cease and Desist. | am waiting for signature of the official letter of potential violation and Cease and Desist to come
from my District Office.

Danielle Courtois

Environmental Scientist

Blue Ridge Field Office

P.O. Box 143

Floyd, VA 24091

540-651-2088

Norfolk District Webpage:
http://www.nao.usace.armv.mll/

The Norfolk District is committed to providing the highest level of support to the public. in order for us to better serve
_ you,we would appreciate you completing our Customer Satisfaction Survey located at

http://perz.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html. We value your comments and appreciate your taking the time to
complete the survey.
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——0Original Message—

From: John W. Broughton [mailto:broughtonjw@montgomerycountyva.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 3:15 PM

To: jesse.roberts@deq.virginia.gov; Courtois, Danielle R NAO

Cc: William C. Yeager

Subject: Bridge in stream

To whom it may concern:

It has been brought to my attention that a contractor is building a bridge crossing in a live watercourse or stream. The
pictures attached depict the construction being done. During a brief investigation into the matter | found that there are
not any permits for this type of construction in this area. | wanted to forward this information to you and give you the
opportunity to offer advice or take control of the matter. See below:

Property address: 2732 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va. 24073
State Route #674

Pictures attached

If you have any questions don't hesitate to call or email.

Office 540-382-5750

Thanks,

John W. Broughton
Building Inspector
E&S Inspector

Montgomery County
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE




John W. Broughton

~ From: William C. Yeager
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 11:12 AM
To: Steve Sandy
Cc John W. Broughton
Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

To the best of my comprehension any bridge on private property that is not being constructed or inspected by the
Virginia Department of Transportation does require a bullding permit and an engineered plan from the local AH). The
E&S law regarding bridge construction really needs to be looked at and made more specific in regards to "impact area”
and permit requirements. | am hoping to meet with Donald Packard (DCR) to discuss other control issues and discuss this
one soon as we can establish a time. When we first contacted Don about a possible violation relative to the bridge
construction he referred us to Danielle Courtols. | will keep you updated as this unfolds.

Sincerrely,

Bill Yeager

Certified Building Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880

——-0riginal Message--—

From: Steve Sandy

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:44 AM

To: William C. Yeager

Cc: John W. Broughton

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks guys! So will you require a building permit for bridge or will you be reviewing for erosion & sediment control
issues (or both)?

Steven M. Sandy, AICP, CZA

Director of Planning & GIS Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2A
Christiansburg, VA 24073

{540) 394-2148

(540) 381-8897 fax
sandysm@montgomerycountyva.gov

—-QOriginal Message-—-—

From: William C. Yeager

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:32 AM
To: Steve Sandy

Cc: John W. Broughton



Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)
Steve,

I think they may have got closer into the stream which caused the water to become sediment laden and was the cause
for a complaint that we investigated. The forms were actually on the water's edge apparently. it is most likely just
another case of someone not following instructions or changing the approved guidelines | suppose. | will tell John
Broughton to share all his current events regarding this complaint with you so we are all aware of current events.

Sincerely,

Bill Yeager

Certified Building Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880

——0riginal Message--—-—

From: Steve Sandy

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:34 AM

To: William C. Yeager

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

So they are not building the clear span bridge that was originally proposed? 1didn't get the photos. Thanks.

Steven M. Sandy, AICP, CZA

Director of Planning & GIS Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2A
Christiansburg, VA 24073

(540) 394-2148

(540) 381-8897 fax
sandysm@montgomerycountyva.gov

——-0riginal Message—--

From: William C. Yeager

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:12 AM

To: Steve Sandy

Subject: FW: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

3 (]

Bill Yeager

Certified Building Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D

Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
- Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880



——Qriginal Message—-

From: Courtois, Daniefle R NAO [mailto:Danielle.R.Courtois@usace.army.mil}
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:11 AM

" To: John W. Broughton; jesse.roberts@deq.virginia.gov

Cc: William C. Yeager

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE -

MR. Broughton,

Thank you for sharing this information. The property owner had a letter sent to them April 1, 2013 for a clear span
bridge, which did not require a permit from USACE at that time, based on the information provided to my office.

1 have since spoken to the contractors {(Aaron Woods, Jeff Ligon) and Norman Gray, property owner, and given a verbal
Cease and Desist. 1 am waiting for signature of the official letter of potential violation and Cease and Desist to come
from my District Office.

Danielle Courtois

Environmental Scientist

Blue Ridge Field Office

P.0.Box 143

Floyd, VA 24091

540-651-2088

Norfolk District Webpage:
http://www.nao.usace.army.mil/

The Norfolk District is committed to providing the highest level of support to the public. In order for us to better serve
you, we would appreciate you completing our Customer Satisfaction Survey located at
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html. We value your comments and appreciate your taking the time to
complete the survey.

——Orlginal Message—

From: John W. Broughton [mallto:broughtonjw@montgomerycountyva.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 3:15 PM

To: jesse.roberts@deq.virginia.gov; Courtois, Danielle R NAO

Cc; William C. Yeager

Subject: Bridge in stream

To whom it may concern:

it has been brought to my attention that a contractor is building a bridge crossing in a live watercourse or stream. The
pictures attached depict the construction being done. During a brief investigation into the matter | found that there are

3

138



not any permits for this type of construction in this area. | wanted to forward this information to you and give you the
opportunity to offer advice or take control of the matter. See below:

Property address: 2732 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va. 24073
State Route #674

Pictures attached

If you have any questions don't hesitate to call or email.

Office 540-382-5750

Thanks,

John W. Broughton
Building Inspector
E&S Inspector

Montgomery County

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

€



John W. Broughton

~ From: Steve Sandy
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:44 AM
Te: William C. Yeager
Ce John W, Broughton
Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks guys! So will you require a building permit for bridge or will you be reviewing for erosion & sediment control
issues (or both)?

Steven M. Sandy, AICP, CZA

Director of Planning & GIS Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 2A
Christiansburg, VA 24073

(540) 394-2148

(540) 381-8897 fax
sandysm@montgomerycountyva.gov

—0Original Message-----

from: William C. Yeager

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Steve Sandy

Cc: John W. Broughton

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

Steve,

| think they may have got closer into the stream which caused the water to become sediment laden and was the cause
for a complaint that we investigated. The forms were actually on the water's edge apparently. it is most likely just
another case of someone not following instructions or changing the approved guidelines | suppose. ! will tell John
Broughton to share all his current events regarding this complaint with you so we are all aware of current events,

Sincerely,

Bill Yeager

Certified Bullding Official

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 10
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880

—-0riginal Message—
From: Steve Sandy
- Sent; Friday, May 24, 2013 9:34 AM
To: William C. Yeager
Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)



So they are not building the clear span bridge that was originally proposed? 1didn't get the photos. Thanks.

Steven M. Sandy, AICP, CZA
Director of Planring & GIS Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanioke Street, Suite ZA
Christisnshurg, VA 24073

(540) 392-2148

{5403 38:{—8897 fax

-—-Original Message——

From: Wiltiam €, Yeager

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 5:12 AM

To: Steve Sandy

Subject: FW: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED}

i

Bill Yeager

Certified Building Official

75% Roanoke Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

FAX: {540) 381-6880

—~-—-Original Messape-——-

From:: Courtois, Danlelle R NAO [malite:l

Sent: Friday, May 24,2013 9:11 AM

Ta: John W. Broughton; jesse.rober s Virginie.go
Ce: William T Yeager

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (LUINCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

MR. Broughton,

Thank youfor sharing this information. The property owner had s letier sent to them Aprit 1, 2013 for a clear span
bridge, which did not require a permit from USACE at that time, biased on the information provided to my office.

i have since spoken to the-contractors {Aaron Woads, Jeff Ligon) and Norman Gray, property owner, and given a verbal
Ceast and Desist. | am waiting for signature of the official fetter of potential violation and Cease and Desist to come.

(anielle Courtois
Environmentai Scientist
Blue Ridge Field Office
P.0. Box 143
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Floyd, VA 24091
540-651-2088
NGk Disrict Webpag

(=N

The Norfolk District s committed 1o providing the highest level of supporl 10 the public. In order for us {0 better serve
yoit, we would appreciate you completing bur Customer Satisfaction Survey located at
heip:/TBednwp.usace sy milfsurve il We value your commients and appreciste your taking the time to

complete the survey.

-—-Original Message——

Frome Johin W. Brougtiton {mallindbrot
Senit: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 3:15 P
Ta! jésserpherts@dea virginia. gov; Courtois, Danielle R NAO
Cc: William G, Yeager

Suliject: Bridlge in stream

Fo whom it may concera:

It has been brought te my attention that 2 contractor is building a hridge crossing ip a live watercourse or stream. The
pictires attached depict the constrisction being done. During a brief investigation into the matter | found that there are
not any Qermi’ts for this type of ;onstmcticm in this.area. ] wanted to forward this information to you and give you the
opportunity to offer advice or take control of the matter, See below:

Property address: 2732 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va, 24073
State Route #674

Pictures attached

if you have any questions don't hesitate {0 call ar emall

Office 540-382-5750

Thanks,



John W. Broughton
’\Building Inspector
E&S Inspector

Montgomery County

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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John W, Broughton

From: William C. Yeager

Sent Friday, May 24, 2013 1832 AWM

To: Steve Sandy

e Johire W Broughion

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCUASSIFIED)
Steve,

| think they miay have got closer into the stream which capsed the water to become sediment laden asid was the cause
for a__cempia_int that we investigated. The forms were sctuslly on the water's edge apparently. It is:west likely just
another case of someene not following instructions or changing the approved guidelinés | suppose. I will tefl John
Broughton to share all his current évents regarding this complaint with you so we are alt aware of current events,

Sincerely,

Bill Yeager

Certified Buildihg Official

755 Roanoke. Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: {540) 382-5750

FAX: (540) 381-6880

—Qriginal Message~——

Frotis; Steve: Sandy

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:34 AM

To: William. C, Yeager

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream {UNCLASSIFIED)

So they are not building the clear spai bridge thal was ofiginally proposed? | didn't get the photos. Thanks.

Steven M. Sendy, AICP, CZA
Director of Planaing & G5 Services
Montgomery County

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 24
Christiansburg, VA 24073

{560) 394-2148
{540) 381-8897 fax
sandysm@raonts

—----Original Message—-

From: William C. Yeager

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 3:12 AM

To; Steve Sandy

Subject: FW: Bridge in stream [UNCLASSIFED}

341
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Bil] Yegger

Certified Building Official

755 Rbanoke Street; Suite i
Chriéfiansburg, VA 24073-3173
Ph: (540) 382-5750

EAX: [540F381-6880

-—~Qriginal- Message—-

Fromi; Courtois, Danielle R NAC {mailte
Sent: Eriday, May 24, 2013 :11 AM.
To: John'W. Broughton; fessewoberts@dan virginiapov
Ce: William €, Yeager

Subject: RE: Bridge in stream (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

MR. Broughion,

Thank you for sharing this information, The propefty owher had a letier sent ib them Apifil 1, 2013 for a clear span
bridge, which did nof require a permit:from USACE at that time, based on the informatior provided to my office.

| have since spoken to the contractors {Aaron Woaods, Jeff Ligon) and Norman Gray, propgrty owner, and given a verbal
Cease and Desist. | am waiting for signature of the official letter of potentialviolation ahg Cease and Desist to come
from my District Office.

Danielle Courtols
Environmental Scientist
Blue-Ridge Field Office

P.D. Box- 143

Floyd, VA 24001
540-651-2088

Norfolk Distfict Webfiage:

e AW NRa L aIT

REM A

The Horfolk District s committed to providing the highest level of support 1o the public. In order for us o better serve
you; we would apprecipteyou c“;qmpieﬁng our-Customer Satisfaction Survey located at
e swi.usace.army.mlifsurveyhiml. We value your comments and appreciate yowr taking the time to

a)

tomplete the survey,

—-Original Message-~—

From: John W. Broughton [matitarbrgu
Sent: Tuesday, May 231, 2013 3:15PM

To: }essmbem @deq. virginia.gov, Courtols, Danielle R NAO
Ce: William C. Yeager

Subject: Bridge in stream

poot
W
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To whom it may concern:

It has been brought to my attention that a contractor is building a bridge crossing in a live watercourse or stream. The
pictures attached depict the construction being done. During 2 brief investigation into the matter | found that there are
not any permits for this type of construction in this area. | wanted to forward this information to you and give you the
opportunity to offer advice or take control of the matter. See below:

Property address: 2732 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va. 24073
State Route #674

Pictures attached

if you have any questions don't hesitate to call or email.

Office 540-382-5750

Thanks,

John W. Broughton
Building Inspector
E&S Inspector

Montgomery County

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
aveats: NONE
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JohinW.Broughton

fromy Courtois, Daniefle R NAQ <Dehielle.R Courlois@usace agmiy.mif>
Senk: Friday; May 24, 2013 911 AM

To: Johin W. Broughton; jesse.roberts@deq virginia.gev

Ces wiliiam €. Yeaget

Subjects RE: Bridge in stredm {UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

MR. Broughton,

Thank you for sharing this information. The property owner had a letter sent to them April 1, 2013 for a clear span
bridge, which did not require a permit from USACE at that time, based on the iWformation provided tomy office.

| have since spoken to the contractors {Aaron Woods, Jeff Ligon) and Norman Gray, property owner, aid given g verbal
Cease and Desist, |am waiting for signature of the officiel letter of potential violation and Cease and Desist totome
from my District Office.

Dariielle Courtois
Environmental Scientist
Biue Ridge Field Office
PO, Box 143

Floyd, VA 24091
540-651-2088.

Narfoik sttm:t Webpage‘

The Narfolk District is committed to providing the highest level of support to the public. in order for us 1o better serve
yoii we wouid apprecmte you compietmg our Custamer Satisfaction Survey located at
i i) Wl Wevaltie yout commerts and appreciate your taking the time to

complete ihe survey

---Origifial Massage-——
Fros: John W. Broughton {mailtacbrought
Sent: Tuesdav, May 21, 2013 315 PM

' berks virginia #6v; Courtois, Danielle R NAC

Ce: Wiﬂiam €. Yeager
Subject: Bridge in stream

T who it may concern:

bt
Nan
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It has been brought to my attention that a contractor is building a bridge crossing in a live watercourse or stream. The

pictures attached depict the construction being done. During a brief investigation into the matter | found that there are

~ not any permits for this type of construction in this area. | wanted to forward this information to you and give you the
. opportunity to offer advice or take control of the matter. See below:

Property address: 2732 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va. 24073
State Route #674

Pictures attached

If you have any questions don't hesitate to call or email.

Office 540-382-5750

Thanks,

John W. Broughton
Building Inspector
E&S Inspector

Montgomery County

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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3626708 MISC RECEIPT PG: 1
Montgomery Countx TAX System
Christiansburg VA 24073

-

NXSTOMER CAPP MARY ANN
+EFERENCE 020499

01 REC COSTS
175.00

TOTAL: 175.00
DATE/TIME 06/28/13 15:31

CLERé neéfk/

EFF. DATE 06 2872013
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Teresa A. Gantt

“rom: Joel Donahue <joel.donahue@comcastnet>
Sent Friday, July 05, 2013 1:15 PM

To: Teresa A. Gantt

Ce William C. Yeager; Robert Pilkington; Jason Boyle
Subject Re: Capp Building Code appeal

Dear Ms. Gantt:

As Ad-hoc Chairman of the Adjustment and Appeals Board (Building Code), I request
that the Montgomery County Department of Building Inspections put a work hold on
the Building permit that is the subject of Ms. Capp's appeal until such time as the board
can hold a hearing on this matter and decide whether the building permit is actually
valid. This is expected to occur within the next two weeks or so

Thank you,

Joel A. Donahue, P.E.
Blacksburg, VA

540-951-3782
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October 22,2013

RE: Determiniiig factors in the issuance of a building permit {o a licensed contractor for the
construction of & bridge structure.

Dear LBBCA
Section 1084 of Part 1 of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (VUSBC) 2009 edition

in effect since March 1, 2011 in the Commonwealth of Virginia lists the “Prerequisites for
obtaining a Permit”, as shown below.

m&.;Pmreqmsitzstnob xin

I certifi unél&r the terms or Chapﬁern

‘ode of Virginia to carry out or superintend the same or (ii) file
awaitten. staﬁemeﬂt, supparted by an aﬁidam, that ke i nobsuh]ectm licensure or certificationasa
confractor or subcontractor pursuant to Chiapternof 1itle 54. of the Code of Virginia. The applicant shall
also firnish satisfactory proof that the taxes or license fees required by aniy county, ¢ity, or town have been
paid 5o as to be qualified to bid upon or cantract for the work for which the permit has been applied,

One prerequisite listed in the VUSBC contains language that the permit applicant be “duly
licensed™. The County Building Official sunply follows the corresponding law to approve all
such permits, There is no language that requires any contractor to provide any additional
damnnaﬂaubn to the County Building Official as a prerequisite for obtaining a permit.

The Building Officials used no interpretations of his own in correlation with a section of the code.
in which there could be multi-comprehension soenarios as o iis application but, simply followed
the law as clearly written.

Owner/ confractor disagreements lhal are outside the content included in the VUSBC are clearly
ofa cml matter and fhese disputes should be settled in the civil court.

Briclge construction is not specific to the prescriptive codes that are easily referenced in 2 book
and are designed by structural engineers licensed in the Commonwealth of Virginia by what is
referred to as the “performance code™ The actual construction on site doesn’t match the original
submitted stamped plans therefore the contractor was notified by County code official that the
contractor shall provide a “stamped” letter document from a professional struetural engineer
licensed in the Commonwealth of Virginia that includes the language stating the structure meets
the intent of the code in accordance to section 113.7 of the VUSBC 2009 edition. I have attached
a copy of the Building Officials third Party inspeetion policy in accordance to section 113.7.1 of

WWW.MONTVA.COM o 540-382-5750 o FAX 540-381-6880
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DEPARIMENT o?BmLDmG INSPECTIONS
_ ?55 Ramomzsmm Sumsl‘D Cﬁmsmssum Vmsm 24073—31?3

the USBC 2009 edition for reference. The above mentioned document must be submitted prior to
issuance of the Certificate of Completion from the County Building Official.

Reference/

§ 54.1-1111. Prerequisites to obtaining business license; building, ete., permit.
A. Any petson applying to the bt imngxnspedcroranyoﬂwrmﬁhmtyofadounty, city, of town
mﬁ:ns Gammqnweaith, charged with the duty of issuing building or other permits for the
jon of aty bui _'dmg, hlghw_ay, Sewer, o Strugture, or any removal, gradﬂ:g or

h prio ssuance of the p ,,g--__ 1_s_ai_1,sfac

shai_- also furnish sat:sfactoryproofﬂm:thetamof license fees requn‘edbyany

poitb 7, ortown hisive beeni paid so s to be qualified to bid upon or contract for the work for

which the permit has been applied.

It shiall be unlawiiil for the building inspector or other aufhority to issue or allow the issuance of

suchi permmits unless fhe applicant has furnished his license or certificate number issued pursnan

tothis ch@mr or évidence of being exempt from the ptowsmns of this chapter.

The bull g irispector, or other such anthority, violating the terms of this section shall be guilty

ofa Class 3 misﬂe*mnamr

B, Any contractor appl L%iug for or renewing a husiness. hqenae in any locality in accordange with

3 ."_j_§?{§ Sé }-a?f? et seq) of Title 58.1 shall fuinish prior fo the issuance or renewal of

sachhmsmﬁ:er (i) safisfactory proof that he is duly Ticensed or certified under the terms of
schiapter or (ﬁ}_a wntten statemeni, supported by an aﬁﬂavit, that he is not subject to
ertification as a contractor or subcontractof pursuant to this chapter.

No locality shal _.1ssuemwnewcxauewﬂ1e issnance or teniewal of snch license unless the

r -has furnished his ficense or certificate mumber issued

Thank you for yout attention and time.

Ce/Marty McMzhon County Attorney, Steve Phillips Department Administrator

WWW.MONTVACOM » 540-382-5750 = FAx 540-381-6880



f MONTGOMERY COUNTY
J DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

735 RQANOKESTREET SUITE D, CERISTfANSBURG, VIRG!NIA 24@?3'*3173

Eﬁ‘éctzve Date May 1, 2009

This-policy-shall govern the use of third party inspection services in Montgomery County VA,

This policy is written as required, starting and established in accordance to the 2006
Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code, Section 113.7.2 Third-party inspectors and shall
stand as policy for all future code-updates and revisions in accordance to the USBC.

Section113.7.1 each building ofﬁmal eharged wn:h the enforcement of the USBC shall have a
mttenpohcyesta’bhshmg the minimum acceptable qualifications for third-party inspectors, The
pohcyshall mc.lude ’the f_qzm_a_and time ffame required for submass:ten of reports, any

1alf 1 61 pré-approval fequirenients beﬁaremnducung a third-party inspection and any
other requements and procedlires established by the building official.

The Building Official with &wcrenonary authority may accept reports of inspections and tests
from indfvidaals or inspection agenicies which satisfy quahﬁcahons and reliability reqmrements in
a,ccordance t@ Secmomag of the V‘u:g;m Umf'orm Statewide Buflding Code. Use of third party
ins ' _ ted 1

o 'The County’s inspectors cai ithin 4 ‘
when inspecﬁon was requesj:ed, d“ua ta snhed‘uhng dxﬁcult:es in accordancg te section

E: All third party inspet_:rions shall be at the ¢ant, The County shall not
bear cmy expenises for third party inspections and will not dascormt applicable perinit fées in any way
for the usé of third party inspectors.

Prcssiiiiival

Prior to performing any inspections, the third party inspectors wishing to pex:f’orm third party
inspections within Montgomery County shall obtain the pre-approval from the Building Official.

WWW.MONTVA.COM e 540-382-5750 « Fax 540-381-6880
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Y 12 MONTGOMERY COUNTY -
~ 5/ DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

755 ROANOKE SIREEI, SUITE 1D, Gﬁatsnmsaum VIRGINIA 240733173

The Building Official will not accept any third party inspections performed by non-approved
Tnspectors, The Building Official may approve individual inspectors and approved inspection
agencies applicable to chapter 17 of the VCC. The building Official has ten business days from
the time the pre-approval request i§ received to render his decision. Approvals will be job site
specific and shall not be transferable to multiple sites. Third party inspectors for energy
comy shall salification application with the building permit application.

=ty

Prequalification Third Party inspectors seeking approval to perform third party inspections shall
meetthe following minimum qualifications:

o Submit evidence that they are qualified to perform the inspections for which they are
seeking approval, Such evidence may inclade DHCD inspector certificates or national
inspector certifications recognized by the DHCD and attendance to the required core
modaules within thie subject area, Registered Design Professionial’s in areas specific to their
credentials of other evidence deemed equivalent and acceptable by the Building Official in
accardarice to Section 13.7:2 of the VUSBC, When considering Registered Design
Professionals, applicants must provide conclusive proof of expertise solely dedicated inthe
silbiject area, Applicants that may be considered a “conflict of interests” by the building

o TheBuilding Official shall provide written notice to all approved to third party inspectors
working within Montgornery County and are not subject to the requirements in
accordance to Chapter 17 of the VCC. This notice shall include the type of work that they
are approved to inspect, and any limitafions imposed by the Building Official. The written
notice will bejob site specific and shall not be transferable to multiple sites.

o Inspection reports shall be submitted to the Building Official within a reasonable amount
of time ta be deterrnined by the Building Official and based upon a schedule
corresponiding in accordanice to the USBC or project specific as written on the approval
document by the approving official, Completion certificates or Certificate of Occupancy
shiall not be issued unless the official has all the inspection documentation required to
substantiate compliance with the USBC.

o Reports shall include the following;

1. Name of inspector
3. Specific details indicating what is being inspected.

WWW.MONIVACOM s 540-382-5750 o Fax 540-381-6880
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Y 0 | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUTTEID, G

4. Applicable standard or section specific to the inspection, )

5. Other details required by the code or requested by the Building Official.

6. EMAILS or EAX copies shall not be accepted for reporting inspections unless
specifically REQUESTED by the Building Official.

iﬂO’I’iCE: Failure to submit reports in a timely manner as establisfied by the approving official or
without substantiation of the performed inspection is just cause to revoke the approved use of third
party inspection service. The approval will terminute immediately and the eounty staff'will pick up

the remaining inspections or require the permit holder to submit ani application for approval of
another qualified applicant, all work on site will stop until approved inspections in accordance tothe
USBC can resume.

+  Third party inspectors may not be used to inspect work that has been rejected by any
of the County’s Code Officials, unless préapproval is documented and approved by the
Building Official, or after corrections have been completed.

. Documentation is required for all information pertinent to the project. Phone
conyersations and on site non-decumented conversations shall be considered
hearsay and will not be accepted.

«  Anyitems that are rovered by the manufactures warranty shall submit consent from the
manufacturer stating the warranty will be honored with the use of the third party
inspection proeess in-addition to the approval requirements written in this pelicy by the
Building Official. '

«  With the exceptioiof elevator ifspectors, third party inspectors shall not perform any
level of the Final Inspectipns without the physical presents of a Couinty Code Official
unless pre-approved by the Building Official”.

+  Photographs, videotapes or other sources of pertinent data or informatién may be
considered by the Building Official as constituting such reports and tests. Bre-approval for
use of any technology in liew ofa phiysical inspection is mandatory. Use of any technology
shall not be the sole source for specific third party inspections.

Wwww.MONTVA.COM ¢ 540-382-5750 s FAX 540-381-6880
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755 ROANOKE STREET, SUTTE D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VRGINIA 240733173 |

» Any deviatign from an approved stamped plan may prompt the building official to
require the Registered D m Professionial to inspect or certify or both, the building or
stracture meets aIl applicable codes in adcordance to the applicable edition of the VSBC.

» Third Party Inspection firms and persennel shall be independent of the contractors
performing the work, and 'shall have no peisonal interests in the project, includingbut
not limited to political or business related ties to the contractor or land/structitre owner.

- Third Party inspections shall be in accordance to the prescriptive code in accordagce to
the VUSBC and inspectors shiall not accept, utilize, refer or approve to anything referenced
as a modification or variance to the VUSBC.

Rev 3ifia updated to theogcodeyear, Updated u/20, Updated ozfisfaos3

WWW.MONTVA.COM » 540-382-5750 « FAx 540-381-6880



VIRGINIA: COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY -- LOCAL BOARD OF BUILDING CODE
APPEALS (LBBCA)

APPEAL OF DECISION OF BUILDING OFFICIAL

INRE: BUILDING PERMIT ISSUED TO SUSAN GRAY, DATED MAY 30, 2013

Comes now Susan Gray and, in support of her position that the building permit issued to
her on May 30, 2013, was properly issued, provides the following information:

1. Susan Gray provides a copy of the Complaint filed in the Circuit Court of
Montgomery County, Virginia, on February 6, 2013, Case No: CL13012272, and a copy of the
court's Order dated February 13, 2013, and the Order dated May 31, 2013. The court Order
dated February 13, 2013, in relevant part provides that “the plaintiffs (have] free and unrestricted
access to the use of the roadway known as Sugar Grove Road; that the plaintiffs have the right to
restore and maintain the said roadway, that the defendants [Mary Ann Capp and Karen
Windham] be enjoined from obstructing or, in any way, restricting the use and enjoyment of the
roadway to the plaintiffs' property for access to Bow Hill Road ..." The injunction remains in
effect. The attached documents show that Gray has a right to restore and maintain the roadway
of which the bridge in question is an integral part.

2. Capp and Windham own real estate but their ownership is subject to all the rights of
others, which include prescriptive rights, equitable easement rights and the right to restore and
maintain the said roadway.

3. Gray's predecessors in title have used the roadway for access for a period in excess of
20 years and, therefore, she has a prescriptive right to the roadway. Gray was granted a right to
install a stream crossing which Gray elected to do in the form of culverts which were removed
following the storm of January 31, 2013, by Capp. Following the grant of the right to install a

stream créssing by Capp's predecessors in title, Gray incurred expense in erecting the stream



crossing and, therefore, has established an equitable easement for the stream crossing which is
now in the form ofa ‘clear span bridge.

4. The suit by Gray against Capp remains pending in the Circuit Court of Montgomery
County, Virginia, and the injunction against interference by Capp remains in effect.

5. The assertion by Capp regarding legal liability demonstrates a marked
misunderstanding of applicable law.

6. John W. Broughton, Building Inspector, correctly approved the plans and has the
authority to approve the modifications and appropriately included the requirement that the
completed structure meet the intent of the applicable codes.

WHEREFORE, the appeal by Mary Ann Capp should be denied and the actions of the
building official should BE AFFIRMED.

Respectfully,

2

Susan Gray
3000 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, VA 24073



VIRGINIA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

NORMAN PAUL GRAY, SUSAN GRAY )
CONNOR GRAY and SARAH GRAY,
v. uﬁ’ Case No.: C—L, SD ] X ;7 X

)
)
;
MARY ANN CAPP, )
2660 Sugar Grove Rd. )
Christiansburg, VA 24073 )

)
and ; RECEIVED AND FILED
KAREN WINDHAM, )
10544 Serenbe Lane )

)

)

Palmetto, Georgia, 30268,
Defendants

FEB 0o 2013

Montgomery Co. Circuit Court
Erica W. Williams
COMPLAINT

Come now the plaintiffs, Norman Paul Gray, Susan Gray, Connor Gray and Sarah Gray, by
counsel, and for their Complaint against defendants, Mary Ann Capp and Karen Windham,
represent unto this court as follows:

| STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

1. Plaintiff, Norman Paul Gray, is the owner of improved real estate situate in Montgomery
County, Virginia, containing 200 acres, located in the Sugar Grove Community in the Shawsville
Magisterial District, which property was acquired by the plaintiff, Norman Gray, by deed dated
November 26, 1986, from Cary W. Hopper and Mary Jane Huber. Susan Gray, Connor Gray and
Sarah Gray are family members of Norman Gray, owner of the said property.

2. The defendant, Mary Ann Capp, is the owner of improved real estate situate in
Montgomery County, Virginia, designated as Tracts 1, 2, and 3, lying in the Shawsville (formerly
Christiansburg) Magisterial District, on the waters of Elliott’s Creek, purchased December 22, 1988,
from Douglas M. Arthur and Carlene T. Arthur.



3. The defendants, Mary Ann Capp and Karen Windham, are the owners of improved real
estate situate in Montgomery County, Virginia, lying in the Shawsville Magisterial District,
acquired from Willis K. Webb and Virginia F. Webb by deed dated January 24, 2005.

4. The plaintiffs utilize, in part, for ingress ax;d egress to their property the roadway used by
Turman Lumber Co., Inc. on property heretofore conveyed to Darrell Musselman.

5. That this court has heretofore entered an Order stating that Turman Lumber Co., Inc.
established a prescriptive easement on the roadway known as Sugar Grove Road across the property
of Mary Ann Capp.

6. That the plaintiffs' property is accessed by a roadway that passes through the property of
Mary Ann Capp and the defendants, Mary Ann Capp and Karen Windham, which use has been

~ open, notorious, obvious, hostile, visible, exclusive, continuous and unobstructed under claim of

right in excess of 20 years and, by such, plaintiffs have obtained a prescriptive easement to the use
of the roadway as well as easements by necessity, by implication and by estoppel.

7. That, as a result of the storm which occurred on or about January 31, 2013, parts of the
roadway used for ingress and egress were significantly damaged and need to be restored to the
condition existing prior to the storm.

8. That the defendants have blocked the roadway, have threatened the plaintiff, Norman
Gray, and his family members, Susan Gray, Connor Gray and Sarah Gray, all as shown on the
document dated February 4, 2013, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.,

9. That the plaintiffs have no other access to this property.

10. That the plaintiffs allege that they have no adequate remedy at law, that the defendants’
actions create irreparable injury to the plaintiff, Norman Gray, and his family members. That the

equities require that the court grant a temporary injunction pending the litigation by the plaintiffs to

164



establish their right to the said roadway and that the court permanently enjoin the defendants from
interference in any way with the use and enjoyment of the access road for ingress and egress to the
plaintiffs' property and to allow the plaintiffs to maintain and restore the roadway to the condition

existing prior to the January 31 storm. |

11. That the actions by the defendants are willful, wanton and intentional and are an
intentional infliction of emotional distress, all of which entitle the plaintiffs to damages and punitive
damages and attorney's fees against the defendants.

Wherefore, the plaintiffs r&spectfully pray that the court grant injunctive relief against the
defendants to allow the plaintiffs free and unrestricted access to the use of the roadway known as
Sugar Grove Road; that the court find that the plaintiffs have the right to restore and maintain the
said roadway, that defendants be enjoined now and in the fisture from obstructing or in any way
restricting the use and enjoyment of the easement to the plaintiffs' property; that the court find and
adjudge that the plaintiffs have established a right to use the road by other applicable law, that the
court grant a temporary injunction granting to the plaintiffs the right to unrestricted access to the
roadway, the right to restore the roadway to the condition existing prior to the January 31, 2013,
storm and to permanently enjoin the defendants from, in any way, interfering with, intimidating or
otherwise restricting the plaintiffs’ use and enjoyment of the said roadway; that the court grant to the
plaintiffs damages and punitive damages for past actions for the willful and wanton disregard of the
rights of the plaintiffs in the amount of $100,000 in actual damages and $300,000 in punitive
damages and award costs and attoxﬂey's fees and for such other and further relief as the nature of the

case may require.

et
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/?an Paul Gray g
Lonacse by
Dueade D\ st~

Sarah Gray
STATE OF VIRGINIA
-COUNTY/CITY OF ﬂ#éﬁ{__, to-wit:
This day personally appeared before me, -:K\{ ce Phell ipS , a Notary

Public for the State of Virginia at Large, Norman Paul Gray, Susan Gray, Conrer Gray and Sarah
Gray, who, having been duly swom, made oath to me that the allegations contained in Complaint
are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.

Taken, subscribed and swomn to before me this _é_ day of Zérug ry ,2013.

My Commission expires: Aj@ - 20 é% %
Ni Public

Kendall O. Clay (VSB #12702)
1210 Grove Avenue

Post Office Box 852

Radford, Virginia 24143

(540) 639-9623

(540) 633-1275 Fax

Counsel for Plaintiffs

CERTIFICATE

L Kendall O. Clay of counsel for plaintiffs, do hereby certify I have this (2 I " day of
‘:— bruam 2013, mailed a copy of the foregoing Complamt to Mary Ann Capp

2660 Sugar GTLVG Rd.,, Christiansburg, VA 24073, .and Karen Windham, 10544 Serenbe Lane,

Palmetto, Georgia, 30268, defendants. Py
M Z %;
endall O Clay /

A Copy —Teste:

ERICAW. WILLIAMS ™
Circuit Court Montgomery Coumy Virginla -

(/(O\/UL ncL R\ W%&’\crerk
3
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February 4, 2013
BY HAND DELIVERY, POSTING ON GATE, AND BY U.S. MAIL

Norman Gray, Susan Gray, Conner Gray and Sarah Gray BY U.S. CERTIFIED MAIL
3000 Sugar Grove Road RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Christlansburg VA 24073

and

Susan Gray BY U.S, CERTIFIED MAIL
New River Commtunity Corrections RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

PO Box191
43 East Main Street "
Pulaski, VA 24301

The license for use of a driveway, dated March 27, 2008 Capp and Windham property off of Sugar Grove
Road Is now revoked. The driveway is hazardous and no longer avallable for use.

The driveway no longer Is a viable route for the purpose of Ingress and egress to your property due to
the recent flooding event that has washed out the culvert bridge.

This revocatlion of the license is also due to your violation of the terms In the license.
The bridge Is Impassable and damaged so as to create a nulsance and will be removed.

Your vehicles must be removed from the property promptly or they will be towed.
You do not have permission to park, walk or travel through the Capp and Windham property.

This Is a NO TRESPASS Notice.

_&,.._‘é.__&m

Mary Ann Capp

flw, Wt

Karen Windham

Ce: Sheriff Tommy Whitt, Montgomery County Sheriffs Department oo - T

Tammy Belinsky, Environmental Law Group A Copy —~Teste: _
ERICA W. WILLIAMS -~
Bect Circuit Court Montgomery Gounty, Virginla

- Uaunc WP
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VIRGINIA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY
NORMAN PAUL GRAY, SUSAN GRAY

CONNOR GRAY and SARAH GRAY,

Plaintiffs

V. Case No.: CL13-12272

MARY ANN CAPP ORDER

and
KAREN WINDHAM,
Defendants

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

THIS cause came on to be heard upon the prayer for injunctive relief by the plaintiffs,
which prayer is contained in the plaintiffs' Complaint, and the testimony of witnesses on behalf
of the plaintiffs and was argued by counsel.

Upon consideration whereof, it appearing unto the court that the plaintiffs are entitled to
temporary relief against the defendants to allow the plaintiffs free and unrestricted access to the
use of the roadway known as Sugar Grove Road; that the plaintiffs have the right to restore and
maintain the said roadway, that the defendants be enjoined from obstructing or, in any way,
restricting the use and enjoyment of the roadway to the plaintiffs' property for access to Bow Hill
Road on the property of the plaintiffs and that the defendants are restrained and enjoined from
suing and having issued criminal warrants for trespass against the plaintiffs or any of them on
account of the plaintiffs' use of the said roadway, all of which shall remain in effect until further
order of the court.

This injunction Order shall be effective from 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2013,
until further Order of the court unless, prior thereto, it shall have been enlarged or a further
injunction shall have been granted by further order of the court; but this Order shall not become

effective until the plaintiffs enter into a bond before the Clerk of this Court in the sum of

$ o0 (;’,‘&)nditioned according to law.
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I ASK FOR THIS ORDER:

4
ﬁ; Clay, Attomey/

VSB No: 12702

Post Office Box 852
Radford, Virginia 24143
(540) 639-9623

Fax: (540) 633-1275
Counsel for Plaintiffs

SEEN AND OBIECTEDTO: for Megpms 444 dorTh a/f'_jw«.vva”&

%1& s I Paprnsi plead—p

Tammy L.-Bfirks; Attorney Jed kb e,
VSB No: 43424 el d(‘ g C7y ond

9544 Pine Forest Road . 0@, [ecte. g,f P fervice

Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

(540) 929-4222 '/D E W, <

Fax: (540) 929-9195
Counsel forReferdaty———

WMty Fran Coepe

A Copy - Teste:

ERICA W. WILLIANS
Circuit Court Monigomery County;! -Virginia

ay_c_(;__ngﬂ_@“lm‘a&mm
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VIRGINIA:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

NORMAN PAUL GRAY, SUSAN GRAY,
CONNER GRAY, and SARAH GRAY,

Plaintiffs,

MARY ANN CAPP and
KAREN WINDHAM,

)
)
)
3
v. ) Civil Action No. CL130-12272
)
)
)
)
Defendants. )

)

ORDER

This cause came on to be heard upon the Motion for Rehearing filed by the defendant,
Karen Windham, upon the objection to Motion for Reheaﬁng filed by the plaintiffs, which
motion and objection were heard by the Court and the objection to the rehearing was denied.

Whereupon, the plaintiffs and the defendants announced that they were ready to proceed
and the Court heard evidence of the co-defendant, Karen Windham, and argument of counsel.

After brief recess during which the Court researched the elements for temporary
injunctive relief, and upon consideration whereof, it appearing unto the Court that the standards
for granting temporary injunctive relief are the likelihood of irreparable harm to each party, the
balance of the equities, the likelihood that the party seeking the temporary injunction will
succeed on tl'_le merits, and the public interest, the Court FINDS that the balance of the equities
favors the plaintiffs in that requiring the plaintiffs to use the existing easement on the Musselman
property could cause irreparable harm to the plaintiffs, that while not ruling on the merits, there

is a likelihood that the plaintiffs could succeed, and that people having reasonable access to their

173
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property is in the public interest. This Court additionally FINDS that the driveway
depicted by the double-dashed lines on plaintiffs’ Exhibit 1 is a private driveway and not
a public road. |

It is accordingly ORDERED that the injunction heretofore entered by the Court -
shall remain in effect. In addition to the conditions set forth in the Order entered on
February 19, 2013, it is further ORDERED that the plaintiffs securely close the gates
(latch gates) that the plaintiffs pass through in utilizing the private driveway in question,
and that the bond heretofore ordered remain in effect until July 1, 2013, which bond may
be extended or otherwise modified by further order of the Court. |

The Clerk is directed to mail a copy of this Order to each counsel of record, and

this matter is continued on the Court’s docket.

Ewa 31,2013

Colin R. Gigb, Judye

SEEN:

all O. Clay, Esquire (VSB No. 12702)

1210 Grove Avenue

P. O. Box 852

Radford, VA 24143
Telephone: 540-639-9623
Facsimile: 540-633-1275

Counsel for Plaintiffs A Copy - Test’e col-

-~

ERICAW. WILLIAMS™.
Circuit Court Monigomery County, Virginia

ay: A ne mm,?mr
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SEEN AND OBJECTED TO: f}¢ aflached LV) 2 puye endortemend”

Tammy L. Belinsky, Esquire (VSB No. 43424)
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC

9544 Pine Forest Road

Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

Telephone: 540-929-4222

Facsimile: 540-929-9195

email: tbelinsky@envirolawva.com

i

David S. Bailey, Esquire (VSB No. 24940; DC Bar 455518)

Jennifer A. French (VSB No. 81395)
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC
5803 Staples Mill Road

P.O. Box 6236

Richmond, Virginia 23230

Telephone: 804-433-1980

Facsimile: 804-433-1980

Counsel for Defendant Mary Ann Capp

Segrattecin obopuvrcof ot

John N. Spicer. Esquire (VSB No. 68845)
Erin Byers, Esquire

Frank, Spicer & Cox, P.C.

504 South Main Street

Blacksburg, Virginia 24060

Telephone: 540-552-0007

Facsimile: 540-951-3139

Counsel for Defendant Karen Windham

DA ?u.lg /J/’S
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Endorsement to Order of Court
Norman Gray, et al. v. Mary Ann Capp and Karen Windham;
Civil Action No. CL13-12272

SEEN AND OBJECTED TO:

The Plaintiffs are not entitled to temporary injunctive relief because the Plaintiffs neither offered
or proved actual evidence of any right of access to their property over the property owned
individually by Mary Ann Capp, or over the property owned jointly by Mary Ann Capp and
Karen Windham. The Plaintiffs have not proved any of the elements of a prescriptive right.
Rather the only evidence presented is that the Plaintiffs made a culvert bridge in Rocky Branch,
a creek bed owned by the Commonwealth, on the Defendants’ property with permission granted
by the Defendants’ immediate predecessor in title, and that the Plaintiffs’ use of Defendants’
private driveway has been by license extended by the Defendants. The only basis upon which
this Court has ruled that the Plaintiffs could succeed on the merits (March 21, 2013, hearing
transcript, page 97, lines 14-15) is the Plaintiffs’ proffer, by counsel, that at trial on the merits
they will show that the private driveway at issue has been used since the 1930's, and not
necessarily by these Plaintiffs’ predecessors in title. Therefore, there is no evidence of likelihood
of success on the merits of their claim based on prescription, necessity or implication.

Defendant Capp also objects to the Court’s finding that any potential harm from using the
express easement held by Plaintiffs over the Musselman property is irreparable where the only
harm in evidence is that the use of the Musselman property is limited to access by four wheel
drive vehicles which the evidence showed the Plaintiffs own such vehicles and that the condition
of the road is the responsibility of the dominant estate holder who is the Plaintiffs in this case.
There is no irreparable harm because the evidence is in fact that the Plaintiffs are, and have been,
using the Musselman easement to access their property. Furthermore, any potential damage to a
vehicle from using the Musselman easement, which the Plaintiffs have failed to maintain, is not
irreparable. Therefore the balance of the equities is in the Defendants’ favor in that enjoining
Defendants from interfering with the construction of a bridge on Defendants’ property interferes
with the Defendants’ property rights for which Plaintiffs have not proved they have any dominant
interest while the Plaintiffs have an express right-of-way that does not require the construction of

a bridge.

Defendant Capp further objects to the Court’s finding that there is a public interest in a private
landholder having access to his land for which finding is actually a ruling for which there is no
basis in the law, and which ruling is contrary to well-settled law of real property which puts the
burden on the vendee to assure and prove lawful access to property, and where such lawful
access does not exist such right-of-access must be found elsewhere and/or purchased from a

willing vendor.

Page 1 of 2



Tammy L. Beli i SB No. 43424)
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC

9544 Pine Forest Road

Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

Telephone: 540-929-4222

Facsimile: 540-929-9195

email: tbelinsky@envirolawva.com

David S. Bailey, Esquire (VSB No. 24940; DC Bar 455518)
Jennifer A. French (VSB No. 81395)

The Environmental Law Group, PLLC

5803 Staples Mill Road

P.O. Box 6236

Richmond, Virginia 23230

Telephone: 804-433-1980

Facsimile: 804-433-1980

Counsel for Defendant Mary Ann Capp

Page 2 of 2



REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-1
CAPP VS. MONT. CO. ET AL.

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS
SUBMITTED BY CAPP
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The Environmental Law Group, PLLC _ Sl
Law and Science for the Environment S
9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

4 y!

David S. Bailey (VA & DC) Telep 6n&~540 929-4222

General Manager & Senior Counsel
Tammy L. Belinsky (VA) (Associate Counsel)
Jeter M. Watson (VA) (Of Counsel)

January 27, 2014

Mr. Alan W. McMahan, Staff

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development
State Building Code Technical Review Board

600 East Main Street, Suite 300

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re: Appeal of Mary Ann Capp to the Review Board, Appeal No. 14-1

Dear Mr. McMahan:

In response to your letter of January 16, 2014, with this letter Ms. Capp is providing
additional documents in support of the appeal.

Please find enclosed

1) the initial permit application with the drawing for culvert replacement submitted on
May 24, 2013 by Gray, the initial permit, the initial permit appeal form submitted by Mary Ann
Capp, and the notification of the applicants’ withdrawal of the initial permit;

2) a collection of correspondence that was obtained by Mary Ann Capp from the office of
the Montgomery County Building Official in the summer of 2013 while the initial permit was
still in place; and

3) three color photographs of the bridge construction in the creek.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Smcerely,
copies: Mary Ann Capp

Norman Gray

Bill Yeager, Building Official, Montgomery County Dept. Of Building & Inspections

w Land Use, Planning & Zoning ® Natural Resource Protection * Wetlands = Water Quality & Quantity =
Environmental Exposures to Mold, Pesticides & Toxic Chemicals
www.envirolawva.com
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| MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING AND GIS SERVICES

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 2A, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3177

No Zoning Permit Required
Date: 5/7"///3

Applicant Name: S u.San @M{
Phone number: _5%0-250- | zjf 32 ‘
Property Owner Name: MM /.,/ A’hn Cn/p h'—' KNM« (fd.\no( lvww
Tax Map Number: __ [ 89 - A -Y4 5

Parcel ID Number: 5 2.0 ‘-/ 49
Parcel Address: _ Bhun 27324 2901 5'\,.7&( Grove RO(

Proposed Project: Co\ns\-kmc;f’ a 1'% b’ ¢leac SQor bn\@teg__ wd—(« Sled T-beoens
A.‘SDVL Wia K [RENEy: Ve~ e

Reason Zoning Permit not required: Mot m‘mﬂd—u( ﬁ[o—, ‘,( ome
Signature of Zoning Administrator or Designee ,X,&Tu,,_% &*ﬂ__& s

SCANNEF

IR sy

*Please remember to attach this form to the subject parcel in LDO.*

WWW.MONTVA.COM o 540-394-2148 o FAX540-381-8807 181



RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT APP'LlC‘K'i'lON
Montgomery County, Virginia

Residential Building Permit must be issued before construction begins. Application for this permit may be made to the Building Official

or designate.

Application is hereby made for a Residential Building Permit in accordance with the description and for the purpose hereinafter set
forth. This application is made subject to all local and state Jaws and ordinances and the uridersigried hereby agrees to said laws and
ordinances which shall be deemed a condition of applying for this permit.

Applications must be accompanied by ONE set of construction plans.
ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE

fekk ik kkh kR sk kdirk ¥ ek deddedicdk e ded Tedesedrdedede dekd

Application Date: 05124 [ 3 Applicant Type: Residenfial
Applicant Name: MNeor pio o ﬁ ‘ (}1 o NS

Property Owner's Name: ,i/M"""/ Arm (MP i kﬂfﬁf\ lafs AJL&W»

Mailing Address: _ 2732~ 5»1‘3_‘1« Ccore RA- - _

Phone (H): (___) - Phone (W) (___)___- e-mail:
3 g ¥i - g

Contractor's Name: Se ( ‘F - N qr " aDE‘J\ Napmg? “«l Gra Y License#:

Address: 3 000 S Gl Corpie oL, Town: (CAristia sslarqg State VA Zip HH0T 3

Phone: (3747 3¥1+.¢ T 22Mobile: (£40)% 204 TFax: (£ 4“0 191 FosoEmall 5 g ra.y@j plaste c.aunty.or 2

Mechanic’s Lien Agent: Phone: ( |
Address: '

Project Site Address: Behwien. 2132 4 2900 Suanc Gvove RA .

Residential Bullding Information:

New Consturction: Stick Built? or Modular? Alterations/Repairs? Addition? _L/ BGrid £ e

Foundation: Basement?____ Crawl Space? Plers? ___

Type of Activity: RESIDENTIAL IRC: mc] Code Year: 2.0 &% Use Group: R-5  Construction Type: 58
Size: Height: Width: __t & Length: i  #Stories:____ #Bedrooms: # Bathrooms:

Finished Area(sqfty ___; Unfinisfied Aréa(sq ft); . Bassment(sq. ft.) {inot already included in Finished/Unfinished area)
Attached Garage: (sq. ft.):

Accessory Bullding (sq. ft.): Detached Garage (sq. ft.) Addition(sq. ft.}: Afteration(sg. ft.):

Water Services: Sewer Services:

Road Services: Public _Private

Additional Comments: _(leeve Spna bidae whing Skl T-buams ow Comprke Londer abrbmonts
Estimated Project Cost: % 16;00(‘) (Labor and Materials Only) W%LCB&S’I‘ &1 Pj\,u_)cﬁ.q,

| hereby certify that | have the authority to make the feregoing application, that the information given is-correct-and thg'the construction
will coriform to the regulations of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Bullding Code, Zoning Ordinarice, and any private building restrictions
that may beé imposed upon the above property by the deed. Also, | hereby agree to restore all damages to-sidewalks, streets, alleys,
sewers, gas mains, and electrical installation that may result.

| further certify that | have or will contact Montgomery Co. Planning and GIS Services to discuss;the pgagos ojectio ipsure that it
will comply with all applicable development and zoning codes. e t NNE E

Printed Name of Permit Applicarit ‘ Signature of Property Owner, Contractor, or Authorized Agent

MUST SATISFY ALL FIELD INSPECTIONS



MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3173

EXEMPTION AFFIDAVIT
I (namc) Su s AN Cj_ rFa v

/(PLEASE PRINT)
affirm that I am performing, managing or superintending work consisting of improvements to real
property located at this address:

and that 1 am the person who has applied for a building permit.

In accordance with Title 54.1.1.1 of the Code of Virginia, any person applying for a permit shall furnish
satisfactory proof that he is duly licensed to do the work, or file a written affidavit that he is not subject to
licensure or certification as a contractor or subcontractor. The Code of Virginia 54.1-1101 exempts any
person who performs or supervises the construction, removal, repair or improvement of (1) no more than one
building for retail use, one building for commercial use, and one residence upon his own real property and
for his own use during any twenty-four-month period, (2) a house upon his own real property as a bona fide
gift to a member of his immediate family* provided such member lives in the house, (3) industrial or
manufacturing facilities for his own use. **Immediate family” includes one’s mother, fathet, son, daughter,
brother, sister, grandchild, grandparent, mother-in-law and father-in-law.

NOTE TO PROPERTY OWNERS: If you made arrangements with a contractor to do this work,
Montgomery County strongly suggests that the contractor is the party to secure the necessary
permit(s). When contractors obtain permits in their names, they indicate their responsibility for the
work. When you sign this affidavit you are obtaining a permit(s) in your name that will be performed
by the contractor. This should be avoided. When a permit is issued solely in the name of the property
owner, enforcement actions against a contactor for code violations may become difficult. In addition,
when the contractor applies for the permit, the contractor will be required to submit licensing
information. Unwillingness on the part of the contractor to obtain the necessary permit(s) may be an
indication that he contractor is not properly licensed. Ask the Building Official’s office any questions
you have regarding the matter before signing this form.

Signature: \ﬁ .
j?”‘/ At /"-"'(j"/j/ BATTY JO BANDY

(MUST BE SIGNED IN THE. PRESENCE OF AINgBRIFRYBLIC) Notary PUbIC
‘i;‘ Montgomery County

Y i inia
of Montgomery, Commonwcalth of Virginia g 1D #156308

B2 \y Commission EXpS. May 31,2013
, a Notary Public in and for the
aforementioned State/County. 1have executed this affidavit on the o2¢f day of

Moy ,20_)3

Gy [ oy e DS ANNEL

i (Notary Public) (Commission Expires)
Effective 09/2008

WWW.MONTVA.COM e 540-382-5750 » FAX 540-381-6880
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lontgomery County, Virginia
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING/ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION

Residential Building/Zoning Permit must be issued before construction begins. Application for this permit may be made to the
Building Official.

Application is hereby made for a Residential Building/Zoning Permit in accordance with the description and for the purpose
hereinafter set forth. This application is made subject to all local and state laws and ordinances and the undersigned hereby
agrees to said laws and ordinances which shalt be deemed a condition of applying for this permit.

Applications must be accompanied by construction plans.

ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE

Application Date: 05 /24 /2013 Applicant Type: Contractor
Applicant Name: SUSAN GRAY

Property Owner's Name: CAPP MARY ANN

Mailing Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073- é:& e

Phone (H): Phone (W); Email; m o \ﬂ
y i

Contractor's Name: SUSAN GRAY DBA Name: License#: MAY 24708 =

Address:3000 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073 )

Phone: Mobile: (540)320-4145 Fax: Email: e

Mechanic's Lien Agent: NONE DESIGNATED Phone:

Address:

Project Site Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD

Magisterial District: MS Parcel ID: 020499 Tax Map # 109- A45 Deeded Acres: 73.900
Subdivision: Block: Lot #:
Driving Directions:

Property Zoning: Agricultural ~ Building Setbacks: Front: 40 Side: 20 L/S: 15 R/S: 15 Rear: 40

Residential Building Information: Type of Activity: VB Wood Frame - Unprotected IBC: IRC: Year:
Use Group: R-5 Residential, Residential, 1&2 Family,lRC  Structure: Basement
Description: PERMIT IS FOR A BRIDGE

Size - Height:  Width: 12 Length: 16  # Stories: # Bedrooms: # Bathrooms:
Finished Area (sq ft): 192 Unfinished Area (sq ft):

Garage Attached(sq.ft.): #Existing Dwelling Units: #Other Units:

Water Services: Sewer Services: Septic Permit#:

Road Services: SCAN N E D

Estimated Proiect Cost: $10000.00 Residential Permit Fee (Estimated):$56.00

| hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the information given is correct and that the
construction will conform to the regulations of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code, Zoning Ordinance, and any private
building restrictions that may be imposed upon the above property by the deed. Also, | hereby agree to restore all damages to
sidewalks, streets, alleys, sewers, gas mains, and electrical installation that may result.

| further certify that | have or will contact Montgomery Co. Planning and GIS Services to discuss the proposed project to insure

that it will comply with all applicable development and zoning codes.
Suseny (aray A//zuaw/é?mw

Printed Name of Permit Applicant Signature of Permit Applicarft

MUST SATISFY ALL FIELD INSPECTIONS

b
co
o



Montgomery County Inspections Department
755 Roanoke St. Suite 1-D
Christiansburg, Va. 24073
Office: 540-382-5750
Fax:540-381-6880

Project Name: Sugar Grove May 30, 2013
Permit Holder: Mrs. Susan Grey Property Owner: Mary Ann Capp
3000 Sugar Grove Rd 2732 Sugar Grove Rd
Christiansburg, Va, 24073 Christiansburg, Va. 24073
Mrs. Grey,

The application submitted for the structure to replace the removed culverts has been approved.
Because the original stamped plans has been changed, 1nced the following items:

1) A post construction inspection performed on the structure and a stamped approval document by
thc RDP indicating that the structure meets the intent of the applicable codes.

2) A formal letter from the RDP verifying the construction materials used are adequate for the use
intended.

Respectfully, M
%ﬁ» W- é«@

John W. Broughton
Building Inspector/
Erosion and Sediment Control Inspector

186



"R-Permit # BP-2013-10893 Montgomery County, Virginia
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING/ZONING PERMIT

Building Inspections, Dept. of General Services
755 Roanoke Street, Suite 1D, Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173 Phone: 540-382-5750  Fax: 540-381-6880

This Permit becomes vold if work is not commenced within six (6) months of issuance or work becomes inactive for a time
period greater than six (6) months.

This permit includes the Virginia State Levy for continued education and training (2.0% of Building Permit Fee)

ALL BUILDING WORK MUST COMPLY WITH THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE

Permit Date: 05 /24 /2013 R-Permit Number: BP-2013-10893 Permit Fee: $56.00
Property Owner’s Name: CAPP MARY ANN  Phone (H): Phone (W)
Mailing Address; 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073~

Contractor Name: SUSAN GRAY License #

Phone: Fax: Cell: (540)320-4145 eMail;

Mailing Address: 3000 SUGAR GROVE ROAD CHRISTIANSBURG , VA 24073

Mechanics Lien Agent (MLA): NONE DESIGNATED Phone:

Address:

Project Site Address: 2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD

Magisterial Dist: MS Parcel ID: 020499 Tax Map #: 109- A4 Deeded Acres: 73.200

Subdivision: Block: Lot #:

Driving Directions:

Property Zoning: Agricultural  Building Setbacks: Front. 40 Side: 20 L/S: 15 R/S: 15 Rear: 40

BUILDING INFORMATION: Type of Activity: VB Wood Frame - Unprotected 1BC: IRC: Year:
Use Group: R-5 Residential, Residential, 1&2 Family,IRC Structure: Basement

Description: PERMIT IS FOR A BRIDGE

Size - Height: Width: 12 Length: 16  # Stories: # Bedrooms: # Bathrooms:

Finished Area (sq ft): 192 Unfinished Area (sq ft);

Garage Attached(sq.ft.): #Existing Dwelling Units: #Other Units:

Water Services: Sewer Services: Septic Permit#:

Road Services:

Estimated Construction Cost: $10.000.00 sp—— Q 7
MONTGOMERY COUNTY BUILDING OFFICIAL:

l/fﬁﬂflfz"\ Date: 05 l&l(3

[]
NOTICE j

The permit holder shall be responsible for notifying Building Inspections for all inspections as required above.



Chairman . ' v
Montgomery County Board of Building Code Appeals R "f)’atg: 4 6— 2| 3

755 Roanoke Street, Suite 28 ' g
Christiansburg, VA 24073 =
Attention: Secretary to the Board Df _@Eﬂﬂﬂ&?r

C-4JUN 2 12013

I wish to appeal a decision of the Montgomery County Building Official %@@mﬁeﬂh&
edition of the Virginia Uniforni Statewide Building Code (USBC).

The subject of this appeal is located at:

27372 Suqa»gr é;ruuQEedA . CIA.V"S—I'.;&ALS éb’l‘q \/‘A Z4o7§»
su-e@dd‘st ) Town Q

As the building [9/ wner [J owner’s agent, I am hereby appealing the decision of the Montgomery
County Building Official becarise of the following reason: (check one)

[0 The Building Official has refused to grant a modification to the USBC. :
@ Building Official has incorrectly interpreted the true intent of the USBC. d
[0 The provisions of the USBC do not fully apply in this instance.

The Building Official deterimined that: (describe the decision; a copy of the decision must be attached)

A Beldi, Pecwet beiStuod bacod or abhaudeed plas
&ééﬁ St we/}?(,)cﬁpé ) ot 'f'tlf\"‘é‘ Cr— be &C&L—M& e !
M—*—q\ wa\-ﬂ—u:—at é—n.c& 1\A -‘-_t_x‘\'Tém(a_A_L%_g

The decisioh of the Building Official was rendered on: S- 30~ ‘s

The Building Official’s decision was based on the following code and sectlon(s)

\/’rnn_ld UV\UGJVW g%tw-x&z%v‘u)&f Cocla 2003 §QC /08 4‘ A
TleSlede of Viclotileme o) Se. S -FTY

This appeal is being filed for the following reason or reasons: (add addmonal gheets if needed)

oo o bodownay cow colf (phvad , Tlhe ap rc ot Soedw Grag, hag
o Bop Datevect o Mo lacl, e .mﬂh ey o ) st
ke L\Lm’\ has, Sa aac'oersévc:sl 25 C = I /Lu},

’L&lﬁ 111 P Mlie—ft’s+s "77‘4’ amrahc_e«', Ag_i no lbf'lcl& Cw-ns-lvuc}'-a« : LISt
Y dd sho— i

D etbeo _ Tha - | Jestess,
The Yollowing points are relevaht: Ex ,,.,:‘ﬁ ‘o A-ﬁ—«:laurl' fs fnvalid .,
Com corn Lou fia b 4 e Acg@‘el 'D\Au& Ve d)owc(o«?cé fov a.c,uﬁu-q’\

coch Hew ude \o-[ Mo __codd oo c,ércwﬂ_gf,_{:ul be o
Ay . ng__b:rte{c,, Wu weaed a'[ﬂcl&u_ el ZO e 0‘“-:1 S'Ol-ct“—"-\ fE/w/gm@«,L
4—mc L6, owtons o Th e Tho Eouxalg Of%

m.d?' 1;;1;{1 f=] ‘l"»a-q £3 mdw e u.n o FS .
op N+ km/a.u_ Lb’ {4 Smelttef SName Mdﬁ/‘*] 'A WP
S Slgnature )“«'ae,.__& %i ?‘

Telephone: __ < <£6, —é?_c ~ Bl

City, State, Zip:
Telephone:




MONTGOMERY COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS
755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSRURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3173

Reqguest for Information
From the

Building Inspections Department

Request Date: 4 -/4 - /2
Need Date: & -/2-7/3

Please supply the following information. N“M—L Au-(;]’&
Sejo * 3To-bed |

Name of Applicant Svgou é) res o

Mailing Address____3cv0 _ Svcar Grouve By Clhvistowslo,n A 2473

Site address of requested information 27 32 S veaw Grouve Bt L3 chiaws @3 VA zdo3
Parcel 1.D. . Phone nuidber <dp — 320 ~600/

el

What type of information are you requesting? Jar) Dg,i crf al / Coca MTL & ent -C.(o
Q"!P'l/ ‘LL‘:&’ L’/M(I‘-k(l K'u.p PAACL UBL £ D\Ms dMJ (Y14 I-Eg SL‘{“LOM
2 N\ S v /

Date of Issuance £-30~73

Reason for requested information ?@s oench  <Dor¢  Aand d// G/ocws @ n

,CL_]@ Lo 1 8% vamis ‘b:\" WM(’{'.

pra s nsera R NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE. FOR OFFiCIAL USE QONLY wxswahinind

The information requested as listed below or attached:

Completion date for requested information

Completed by:

Revised 08/13/2007; 03/05/2009
WWW MONTVA.COM o 540-382-5750 « FaX 540-381-6880
' 133



From: mary.a.capp @cummins.com

To: tbelinsky@envirolawva.com;

cc: macapp@mindspring.com;

Subject: Fw: Permit for 2732 Sugar Grove Road
Date: Monday, July 15, 2013 4:49:30 PM

----- Forwarded by Mary A Capp/Distributors/Cummins on 07/15/2013 04:48 PM -----

From: "Teresa A. Gantt" <ganttta@montgomerycountyva.gov>
To: "Jason Boyle (jason@greenvalleybuildersinc.com)” <jason@greenvalleybuildersinc.com>, "Robert
Pilkington (rpilkington@balzer.cc)" <rpilkington@balzer.cc>, "swvaroot@shentel.net” <swvaroot@shentel.

net>, "joel.donahue@comcast.net" <joel.donahue@comcast.net>, "wag230@msn.com” <wag230@msn.com>
Cc: "mary.a.capp@cummins.com” <mary.a.capp@cummins.com>, "kwindham@mindspring.com”
<kwindham@mindspring.com>, "sgray@ pulaskicounty.org" <sgray@pulaskicounty.org>, "William C. Yeager"
<yeagerwc@montgomerycountyva.gov>, Marty McMahon <mcmahonmm@montgomerycountyva.gov>

Date: 07/15/2013 04:36 PM

Subiject: RE: Permit for 2732 Sugar Grove Road

| have received a letter confirming that Susan Gray has withdrawn permit no. BP-2013-10893.
There won't be a meeting on Wednesday night as this turn of events means there is nothing to
Appeal.

Thanks,

Teresa

Teresa Gantt

Program Assistant

Montgomery County

Department of Building Inspections
=55 Roanoake Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
P:(540) 382-5750 F:(540) 381-6880

We will not schedule any inspections for Thursday, July 18, 2013. Please plan
accordingly.

el

30



Al permit applications, including trades, require 7-10 business-days to process.

From: Teresa A. Gantt
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 12:34 PM

To: Jason Boyle (jason@greenvalleybuildersinc.com); Robert Pilkington (rpilkington@balzer.

cc); swvawindow@aol.com; joel.donahue@comcast.net; wag230@msn.com

Cc: mary.a.capp@cummins.com; kwindham@mindspring.com; sgray@pulaskicounty.org;
William C. Yeager (yeagerwc@montgomerycountyva.gov); Marty McMahon

Subject: Permit for 2732 Sugar Grove Road

Mrs. Susan Gray has given me verbal notice to withdraw permit number BP-2013-10893. She will
follow-up in writing this afternoon. _

As of 12:30pm today, the permit is no longer valid. Please inform those working with you (who are
not on this e-mail list), of this decision by the Applicant.

Thanks,

Teresa

Teresa Gantt

Program Assistant

Montgomery County

Department of Building Inspections
=55 Roanoake Street, Suite 1D
Christiansburg, VA 24073-3173
P:(540) 382-5750 F:(540) 381-6880

We will not schedule any inspections for Thursday, July 18, 2013. Please plan
accordingly.

AL permit applications, including trades, require 7-10 business-days to process.
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The Environmental Law Group, PLLC
Law and Science for the Environment
9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

David S, Bailey (VA & DC) Telephone: 540-929-4222
General Manager & Senior Counsel Facsimile: 540-929-9195

Tammy L. Belinsky (VA) (Associnte Counsel) '

Jeter M, Watson (VA) (Of Counscl)

FAX COVER SHEET
DATE: _January 30, 2014

TOTAL PGS: 3
(Includes Cover)

TO: Mr. Alan W, McMahan, Staff
YA Dept of Housing Community Development

State Building Cod¢ Technical Review Board
FAX: 804-371-7090 PHONE: 804-371-7175

HARD COPY ( WILL ) (WILLNOT __X_ ) FOLLOW BY MAIL

p—— p—

RE:

FROM: _ Tammy L. Belinsky. Esquire

COMMENTS: _Mr. McMahan’s fax line is not working. Please deliver this facsimile to
Mr. McMahan. Thank you.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

The information contained in this facsimile message may be legally privileged and/or confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. 1f the reader of this message
is nat the intended recipicnt, plcase do not disseminate, distribute or copy any of the information in this
facsimile. Any such action is strictly prohibitcd and may violate legal privileges.

£33
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The Environmental Law Group, PLLC
Law and Science for the Environment
9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

David S. Bailey (VA & DC) Telephone; 540-929-4222
General Manager & Senior Counsel Facsimile: 540-929-9195
Tammy L. Belinsky (VA) (Associate Counsel) Email: thelinsky @cnvirolawva.com

Jeter M. Watson (VA) (Of Counsel)

January 30, 2014

Mr. Alan W. McMahan, Staff BY FACSIMILE ONLY
Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development

Statc Building Code Technical Review Board

600 East Main Street, Suite 300

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re: Appeal of Mary Ann Capp to the Review Board, Appeal No. 14-1
Dear Mr, McMahan:

By letter dated January 27, 2014, Ms, Capp mailed to your attention -- U.8. certified,
return receipt requested -- additional documents in regard to Appeal No. 14-1. One document
was inadvertently omitted from the package of documents.

A one page letter from the Building Official and addresscd to Susan Grey [sic] is
enclosed herewith, which letter is dated July 5, 2013, Please incorporate the lctter into the

documents associated with the initial building permit application.

Thank you for your attention to this matler.

Sincerely,
copies: Mary Ann Capp

Tarnmy L. B%
Norman Gray

Bill Ycager, Building Official, Montg,omcry County Dept. Of Building & Inspections

® Land Use, Planning & Zoning » Natural Resource Profection = Wetlands * Water Quality & Quantity =
Environmental Exposures to Mold, Pesticides & Toxic Chemicals
www.envirolawvi.com
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

o

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA . 24073-3173

July 5, 2013

PermitHolder: Mrs. Susan Grey
3000 Sugar Grove Rd.
Chrisdansburg, Va. 24073

Re: ‘Sugar Grove Project

Mrs. Grey,

An official application of appeal has been filed, as of June 21, 2013, with the Montgomery
Caunty Board of Building Code Appeals concerning the issuance of the building pernit for your
court ordered injunction. As.a result, the: 200g USBC requires that:all' work shall sto
immediately, until 'a decision is-confirmed from the Board.

The LBBCA will:meet within 30 calendar days after receiving an application of appeal.. A notice
indicating the time and place of the hearing will be sent to the partics listed on the application at
least 14 days before the meeting.

As:of July 5, 2013, AlL Work Shall Stop on project: 2732 Sugar-Grove Rd. until further notice

from the appeals board:

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact meat 540-382-5750 or

email: hronghtonje ory Va,g0N

Sincerely,

%/LLJ.Y/MDZW F

John W. Broughton
Building. Inspector
E&S Inspector

WWW.MONTVA.COM o 540-382-5750 o FAX 540-381-6880




REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-10
CAPP VS. MONT. CO. ET AL.

APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO
THE REVIEW BOARD BY CAPP

i
o



COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA .
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
State Building Codes Office and Office of the State Technical Review Board™ " ~~.__ )
Main Street Centre, 600 E. Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, Virginia 23219’ S e
Tel: (804) 371-7150, Fax: (804) 371-7092, Email: alan.mcmalgéh@dhcd.virginia.gov = fa it

APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATATIVE ;.’iAPPEAL pr;'Zd/ K
li:’: . ’
i
Regulation Serving as Basis of Appeal (check one): R ; /

-
-~.
B ey

D Uniform Statewide Building Code Y
(] Statewide Fire Prevention Code

[ Industrialized Building Safety Regulations

[] Amusement Device Regulations

Appealing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address):

Mary Ann Capp, 2732 Sugar Grove Road, Christiansburg, Virglinia 24073, cell telephone 540-320-6001, email:
macapp@mindspring.com and who is represented by counsel: Tammy L. Belinsky, Esquire, The Environmental
Law Group, PLLC, 9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079, telephone: 540-929-4222, email:
tbelinsky@envirolawva.com.

Opposing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address of all other parties):

Montgomery County Department of Building and Inspections, 755 Roanoke Street, Suite DI, Christiansburg,
Virginia 24073, telephone 540-382-5750, www.MontVa.com; Norman Gray, 3000 Sugar Grove Road,
Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, telephone number 540-381-0722, email address unknown; the Local Board of
Building Code Appeals for which the only contact information the applicant has for the LBBCA is the
Montgomery County Department of Building Inspections (see decision transmitted by the Montgomery County
Department of Building Inspections.

Additional Information (to be submitted with this application)
o Copy of enforcement decision being appealed
o Copy of record and decision of local government appeals board (if applicable and available)
o Statement of specific relief sought
© Decumenk objuined from Pnk Engineering by Subpicma duces fecum.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that on the2nd day of August , 2014, a completed copy of this application, including the
additional information required above, was either mailed, hand delivered, emailed or sent by facsimile to the
Office of the State Technical Review Board and to all opposing parties listed.

Note: This application must be received by the Office of the State Technical Review Board within five
(5) working days of the date on the above certificate of service for that date to be considered as the
filing date of the appeal. If not received within five (5) working days, the date this application is
actually received by the Office of the Review Board will be considered to be the filing date.

Signature of Applicant: u‘kﬂ—-—\\—L g&

|\
Name of Applicant: M o p{""m Ca‘/b\\‘

(please print or type) [ ‘
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3173

CERTIFICATE OF C@MPMANCE

January 10, 2014

Norman Gray
3000 Sugar Grove Road L]
Christiansburg, VA 24073 \.'

Re:  Certificate of Compliance for a Residential Bridge located at 2732 Sugar Grove Road,
Christiansburg, VA ]

Building Permit(s) # BP-2013- -10893
Electrical Permit(s) # e .
Plumbing Permit (s) # L3
Mechanical Permit (s).#. /

(e

& L '

Dear Mr. Gray:
B :
This is to certlfy that all work under the above permit(s) has been completed in accordance with

the requirements the 2009 Umform Statemde Building Code (USBC).

Sincerely,
n H .
Wllham Yea er )

Certified Building Official
Montgomery County, VA

Cc: File Copy

BY/tg
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RESOLUTION UPHOLDING THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY BUILDING OFFICIALS
DECISION TO ISSUE A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE THAT
ALL WORK UNDER BUILDING PERMIT NUMBER BP-2013-10893
CONSTRUCTION OF A RESIDENTIAL BRIDGE LOCATED AT
2732 SUGAR GROVE ROAD WAS COMPLETED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE USBC

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2014, the Montgomery County Local Board of Building Codc
Appeals (LBBCA) considered the appeal filed by Mary Ann Capp, property owner residing at
2732 Sugar Grove Road in the County of Montgomery, Virginia; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Capp appealed the decision of the Montgomery County Building
Official to issue a Certificate of Compliance to Norman Gray certifying that all work donc under
Building Permit BP-2013-10893 construction of a residential bridge located at 2732 Sugar Grove
Road was completed in accordance with the requirements of the USBC alleging the rating
assessment on the bridge that was done by the registered engineer who submitted and stamped
plans violated the USBC; and

WHEREAS, the LBBCA conducted an open meeting providing all partics the
opportunity to be heard and the LBBCA considered evidence presented by Ms. Capp and the
Montgomery County building official; and

WHEREAS, a Motion was made and seconded for the LBBCA to uphold the decision of
the Montgomery County Building Official to issue the Certificate of Compliance to Norman
Gray certifying all work under Building Permit BP-2013-10893 construction of residential
bridge located at 2732 Sugar Grove Road was completed in accordance with the requirement of
the USBC based on Section 109.3 of the 2009 Virginia Construction Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Montgomery County Local Board of
Building Code Appeals that the Board hereby unanimously uphold the decision of the
Montgomery County Building Official to issue the Certificate of Compliance to Norman Gray
certifying all work under Building Permit BP-2013-10893 construction of residential bridge
located at 2732 Sugar Grove Road was completed in accordance with the requirements of the
USBC based on Section 109.3 of the 2009 Virginia Construction Code.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Montgomery County Local Board of Building
Code Appeals that “Any person who was a party to the appeal may appeal to the State Review
Board by submitting an application to such Board within twenty-one (21) days upon receipt by
certified mail of this Resolution. Application forms are available from the Office of the State
Review Board, 600 East Main Strect, Richmond, Virginia 23219, (804) 371-7150”



VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: SECOND APPEAL FROM THE DECISION OF THE
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
LOCAL BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
TO UPHOLD THE ISSUANCE OF
MONTGOMERY COUNTY BUILDING PERMIT NO. BP-2013-10893

STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC RELIEF SOUGHT
BY THE APPELLANT MARY ANN CAPP

COMES NOW, Mary Ann Capp, by counsel, and states the relief sought in her appeal
from the decision of the Montgomery County Local Board of Building Code Appeals (hereinafter
“LBBCA”) which decision upheld the issuance of a Certificate of Compliance for Building
Permit No. BP-2013-10893 and was received by Mary Ann Capp on July 14, 2014. Appellant
Capp asserts that the permit was issued violation of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building
Code (the “USBC”) and Ms. Capp’s rights of due process, and is thereby invalid and must be
rescinded, and in support thereof states as follows:

1. On January 11, 2014, Mary Ann Capp filed an appeal to the State Technical
Review Board of the same above-captioned permit of the decision of the LBBCA to issue
Building Permit No. BP-2013-10893.

2. At an informal fact finding hearing for that first appeal, Mary Ann Capp learned
that the Building Official had issued a Certificate of Compliance for the structure subject to BP-
2013-10893.

3. Upon learning that Mary Ann Capp had not been informed of the issuance of the

Certificate of Compliance by the Building Official, Vernon Hodge explained the opportunity and

.00



procedure to appeal the issuance of the Certificate of Compliance to the LBBCA.

4. Mary Ann Capp agreed to continue the appeal of the issuance of the Building
Permit in order to consider whether to appeal the issuance of the Certificate of Compliance.
Mary Ann Capp understood from Mr. Hodge that if she appealed the issuance of the Certificate
of Compliance, then this second appeal would be adjudicated with the initial appeal.

S. In this second appeal, Mary Ann Capp appeals the resolution of the LBBCA
which resolution upholds the issuance of the Certificate of Compliance by the Building Official.

6. Mary Ann Capp incorporates by reference the Statement of Specific Relief Sought
and the documents in the record in the appeal of the decision of the LBBCA which decision
upheld the issuance of Building Permit No. BP-2013-10893 most particularly because those
records provide context for this appeal.

7. The subject building permit authorizes Norman Gray to construct a bridge on
Mary Ann Capp’s property to replace a bridge that was washed out in a flood in early 2013,
which damaged structure was constructed of used chemical storage tanks rather than culverts.

8. Generally, the subject of the first appeal in this matter is the issuance of the
Building permit without requiring plans and specifications for the bridge structure.

9. The Certificate of Compliance at issue in this second appeal was issued after
Norman Gray submitted to the Building Official a letter from an engineer that stated the
engineer’s assessment of the structural capacity of the bridge.

10.  As built, after-the-fact assessment does nothing to afford Ms. Capp due process
during the time that the issuance of the permit is under consideration by the Building Official, or

even during the first administrative appeal which opportunity did not occur in this case. Rather,
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the acceptance of an after the fact assessment of the bridge rewards the act of lawless
construction.

11.  Norman Gray and Mary Ann Capp are in litigation over his use of Mary Ann
Capp’s property to access his property, and although Norman Gray served his first action against
Mary Ann Capp in February 2013, Gray has not yet to file a complaint that states a valid cause of
action against Ms. Capp. The court granted injunctive relief to permit Gray to use Capp’s
property while the action moves forward based on the mere proffer by Gray’s counsel that a
prescriptive right can be proved at trial on the merits, however, Gray has yet to file a complaint
setting forth facts sufficient to state a claim for prescriptive easement and Ms. Capp has not yet
been compelled to answer any complaint. Though in litigation for seventeen months, the parties
are not yet at issue.

12.  Obviously, the civil access-dispute has no bearing on the legal requirements for a
valid building permit, but the adversarial relationship of the parties is not normal in the
application of section 108.3 of the Virginia USBC as Norman Gray is not Ms. Capp’s authorized
agent or contractor.

13.  The rating assessment upon which the decision appealed from herein is based is
inadequate to determine whether the bridge will “support safely the nominal loads in load
combinations defined in [the] code without exceeding the appropriate specified allowable
stresses for the materials of construction.” Virginia USCB § 1604.2.

14.  The rating assessment does not comply with USBC section 1604.6. The
assessment fails to address: the size and location of foundation rebar, deck anchorage,

reinforcing rods, metal deck description, the beam strength which are noted as reclaimed/reused,

(W]
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concrete strength, soil bearing capacity, and scour and flood loads; and is supported by only a
schematic drawing.

15.  The capacity assessment is based on an estimated allowable deflection thereby
backing into the load capacity.

16.  The rating assessment is insufficient to comply with Section 1612.4 and Appendix
G of the USBC where placement of the abutments in the creek bottom are open and obviously
subject to scour regardless of the flood hazard classification.

17.  Although the LBBCA relies upon section 109.3 of the Virginia USBC to uphold
the decision of the Building Official, there are no “construction documents [that] include
adequate detail of the structural . . . components.” There is only an after-the-fact schematic and a
letter stating a load assessment.

18.  Ms. Capp continues to assert that the permitting process orchestrated by the
locality has been abusive to her property rights, and her rights of due process and equal
protection. Ms. Capp has never been given the opportunity to review actual and genuine plans
and specifications for a bridge constructed on her land which has been constructed by an adverse
party with whom she is in litigation, and for which bridge she will be exposed to liability --
whether from the soundness of the construction or the safety of foot traffic due to its height
above the rocky creek bed. It was a done deal before the Building Official signed the first permit
because he already knew that a span bridge was under construction when he accepted plans for a
culvert bridge but he issued a permit anyway while knowing that he was not even qualified to
inspect the construction of a span bridge -- with or without its foundation in the creek.

WHEREFORE, Mary Ann Capp requests the State Building Code Technical Review
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Board to find upon review of this second appeal in the case of Building Permit No. BP-2013-
10893 that the Certificate of Compliance was issued in violation of the Virginia Uniform
Statewide Building Code, and to rescind Building Permit No. BP-2013-10893.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Capp

@\ By Counsel

Tammy L. Bdlipdky, Esquire (VSB ¥o. 43424)
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC

9544 Pine Forest Road

Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

Telephone: 540-929-4222

Facsimile: 540-929-9195

email: tbelinsky@envirolawva.com

David S. Bailey, Esquire (Va Bar 24940; DC Bar 455518)
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC

5803 Staples Mill Road

P.O. Box 6236

Richmond, Virginia 23230

Telephone: 804-433-1980

Facsimile: 804-433-1981

email: dbailey@envirolawva.com

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Statement was transmitted by U.S. First

Class Priority Mail, Certified Return Receipt Requested, to the Montgomery County Department

of Building and Inspections and the Local Board of Building Code Appeals, 755 Roanoke Street,

Suite D1, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, and to Norman Gray 3000 Sugar Grove Road,

Christiansburg, Virginia 24073, this 2nd day of August, 2014.

Ty
ammy L. B@:l»fnsky




SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM (CIVIL) - Case No.:......._..=o=i-d
ATTORNEY ISSUED VA CODE §§8.01-113, 16 1-89, 16 1.255

Commonwealth of Virginia supreme Coun Rutes 14,49 .

HEARING DATE AND TIME
Qircgit Coun 'for t'hg_gounty of Mgg;gg{nexy Court
55 East Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia 24073
e e e
Norman Gray,etal.  _.v.Inre: Mery Ann Capp, et al.

TO THE PERSON AUTHORIZED BY LAW TO SERVE THIS PROCESS:

You are commanded to summon

Fink Engineering & Land Surveying, LLC, 16 East Main Street
e S S &

Virginia 24073

Christiansburg
zIp

ciTY " STATE

TO the person summoned: You are commanded to make available the documents and tangible things
designated and described below: :
all documents, records, memoranda, electronically stored information, correspondence, email cornmﬁnications, telephone
logs, writings, drawings, maps, graphs, charts, photographs, measurements, calculations and other data, or data
compilations, proposals, estimates, and invoices related to and in support of the preparation of the schematic plan,
residential access road bridge rating, and maximum load capacity for a bridge, for which such work was performed for
Norman Gray and Susan Gray, 3000 Sugar Grove Road, Christiansburg, Virginia, and whose name may be misspelled as

"Grey" in such records.

May 3, 2014 2t 10:00 am

9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079 . _
DATE AND TIME

at
LOCATION
to permit such party or someone acting in his or her behalf to inspect and copy, test or sample such

tangible things in your possession, custody or control.

This Subpoena Duces Tecum is issued by the attorney for and on behalf of

Mary Ann Capp o :
. . S
Tammy L. Belinsky, Esq. 43424
e T e R S e
The Environmental Law Group, PLLC 540-929-4222
e e R
9544 Pine Forest Road, Copper Hill, Virginia 24079 ~ 540-929-9195
e R R e o

7/
April 16,2014 CZ/:\A;.L y A Ay

DATE ISSUED - h OSIGNATUR.EOFA'ITWY

Notice to Recipient: See page two for further information.

RETURN OF SERVICE (sce page two of this form)

ro
(o}
<

FORM DC-498 (MASTER, PAGE ONE OF TWO) 7/01



Tammy Belinsky

From: Ron Fink <fink_rb@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 9:25 AM
To: Tammy Belinsky

Subject: Gray Vs. Capp

Attachments: Scan_20140503_123231.pdf

Please find the attached pdf file with all documentation that you requested.

Ron Fink, P.E., LS., P.S.
Chief Engineer

Fink Engineering & Land Surveying
16 East Main Street

Christiansburg, Va

24073

540-381-2626 - Office

540-577-9707 - Cell

414 Thorn Street
Princeton, WV

24740

304-425-1605 - Office
540-599-1363 - Cell

06



VIR GINIA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY

NORMAN PAUL GRAY, SUSAN GRAY
CONNOR GRAY and SARAH GRAY,

Plaintiffs

V. Case No.: CL13-12272

MARY ANN CAPP ORDER

and
KAREN WINDHAM,
Defendants

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

THIS cause came on to be heard upon the prayer for injunctive relief by the plaintiffs,
which prayer is contained in the plaintiffs’ Complaint, and the testimony of witnesses on behalf
of the plaintiffs and was argued by counsel.

Upon consideration whereof, it appearing unto the court that the plaintiffs are entitled to
temporary relief against the defendants to allow the plaintiffs free and unrestricted access to the
use of the roadway known as Sugar Grove Road, that the plaintiffs have the right to restore and
maintain the said roadway, ‘that the defendants be enjoined from obstruciing or, in any way,
restricting the use and enjoyment of the roadway to the plaintiffs' property for access to Bow Hill
Road on the property of the plaintiffs and that the defendants are restrained and enjoined from
suing and having issued criminal warrants for trespass against the plaintiffs or any of them on
account of the plaintiffs' use of the said roadway, all of which shall remain in effect until further
order of the court.

This injunction Order shall be effective from 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2013,
until further Order of the court unless, prior thereto, it shall have been enlarged or a further
injunction shall have been granted by further order of the court; but this Order shall not become

effective until the plaintiffs enter into a bond before the Clerk of this Court in the sum of

$ oo '{;’,‘&mditioned according to law.

<07



I ASK FOR THIS ORDER:

S Clay, Attome
VSB No: 12702
Post Office Box 852
Radford, Virginia 24143
(540) 639-9623
Fax: (540) 633-1275
Counsel for Plaintiffs

SEEN AND OBJECTED TO: fur Regsows- et focth ot lwwv ad

%\/\ﬁ %_\

Tammy L. -BinAks,
_ . ..—VSBNo: 43424,

9544 Pine Forest Road

Copper Hill, Virginia 24079

(540) 929-4222

Fax: (540) 929-9195

Counsel fQW__-/

Thiay) B Coppr

hog

/‘:V\- ji‘b /Mwwm:—k f.ﬁl/(.‘[_/«-f?q

A Gopy - Teste: " "
ERICAW. WitbiaMs ©
Circuiy Court Md}ltqprrieryCounky._\llr n

(arice

By-

e




Montgomery County Inspections Department
755 Roanoke St. Suite 1-D
Christiansburg, Va. 24073
Office: 540-382-5750
Fax:540-381-6880

3

Project Name: Sugar Grove May 30,2013
Permit Holder: Mrs. Susan Grey Property Owner: Mary Ann Capp
3000 Sugar Grove Rd 2732 Sugar Grove Rd
Christiansburg, Va. 24073 Christiansburg, Va. 24073
Mrs. Grey,

The application submitted for the structure to replace the removed culverts has been approved.
Because the original stamped.plans has been changed, 1need the following items:

1) A post construction inspection performed on the structure and a stamped approval document by
the RDP indicating that the structure meets the intent of the applicable codes.

2) A formal letter from the RDP verifying the construction materials used are adequate for the use
intended.

Respectfully,
-

John W. Broughton
Building Inspector/
Erosion and Sediment Control Inspector

<03




FINK ENGINEERING
‘A & LAND SURVEYING, i.c

16 EAST MAIN ST. 414 THORN ST.
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073 | PRINCETON, WV 24740
540-381-2626 304-425-1605

November 21, 2013

Norman Grey

Susan Grey

3000 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va

Re: Residential Access Road Bridge Rating:

Mr. and Mrs. Grey:

1 have visited the newly constructed bridge accessing your property located at 3000 Sugar Grove Road. The
bridge is not regulated by any direct AASHTO or other bridge code and has therefore been evaluated as a simple
private access structure. | feel that the construction materials and workmanship is more than adequate for the
required usage. I have analyzed the bridge for structural capacity and have determined a MAXIMUM LOAD
CAPACITY OF 12 TONS.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to call.

S

5
O RONALD B. FINK
Lic. No. 043639

Ronald B. Fink P.E.,L.S.,P.S.
Chief Engineer, Manager



nweir ran

From: Ron Fink <fink_rb@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 4:15 PM
To: ‘yeagerwc@montgomerycountyva.gov'
Subject: Grey Bridge Load Rating
Attachments: GREY LOAD RATING LETTER pdf

Bill:

Please see the attached letter.

Ron Fink, P.E.,L.S., P.S.
Chief Engineer

Fink Engineering & Land Surveving
16 East Main Street

Christiansburg, Va

24073

540-381-2626 - Office

540-577-9707 - Cell

414 Thorn Street
Princeton, WV

24740

304-425-1605 — Office
540-599-1363 - Cell

-

.

$->



A FINK ENGINEERING
A )\ & LAND SURVEYING 1.0

16 EAST MAIN ST. 414 THORN 8T,
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073 | PRINCETON, WV 24740
540-381-2626 304-425-1605

November 21, 2013

Norman Grey

Susan Grey

3000 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va

Re: Residential Access Road Bridge Rating:

Mr. and Mrs. Grey:

I have visited the newly constructed bridge accessing your property located at 3000 Sugar Grove Road. The
bridge is not regulated by any direct AASHTO or other bridge code and has therefore been evaluated as a simple
private access structure. I feel that the construction materials and workmanshi p is more than adecquate for the
required usage. | have analyzed the bridge for structural capacity and have determined a MAXIMUM LOAD
CAPACITY OF 12 TONS.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to call.

Ronald B. Fink P.E,,L.S., P.S.
Chief Engineer, Manager
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A FINK ENGINEERING
£ 2 & LAND SURVEYING, u.c

16 EAST MAIN ST. 414 THORN ST.
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073 | PRINCETON, WV 24740
540-381-2626 304-425-1605

November 21, 2013

Norman Grey

Susan Grey

3000 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va

Re: Residential Access Road Bi’idge Rating:
Mr. and Mrs. Grey:

I'have visited the newly constructed bridge accessing your property located at 3000 Sugar Grove Road. The
bridge is not regulated by any direct AASHTO or other bridge code and has therefore been evaluated as a simple
private access structure. I feel that the construction materials and workmanship is more than adequate for the
required usage. I have analyzed the bridge for structural capacity and have determined a MAXIMUM LOAD
CAPACITY OF 12 TONS.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to call.

Q@LTH op

> Z,
§ 2
&)

RONALD B. FINK >

Lle. No. 043639
% N-21-13 §
%, &
8 N
STonay ©

Ronald B. Fink P.E.,L.S,, P.S.
Chief Engineer, Manager
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY

2,
i y
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIQNS o

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073’3173

August 11, 2014

Virginia State
Technical Review Board
Appeal No. 1410

Re: Appeal No. 14-10, a private road access bridge located at 2732 Sugar Grove Road in
Montgomery County Virginia

Dear Office of Review Board

I am unaware of any prerequisite codes or laws that require the Building Official to seek approval
of a property owner to issue permits as long as the terms or Chapter u (Section 54.1-1000 et seq.)
of Title 54.1 of the Code of Virginia are satisfied. If we receive a valid license or a supported
affidavit that he or she is not subject to licensure pursuant to Chapter 1 of Title 54.1 of the Code of
Virginia, the intent of the code is satisfied. Contractors obtain permits daily throughout the
jurisdiction and “owners” approvals are not generally requested or required.
The home owners affected by the private access bridge originally started construction without a
building permit. Once notified on site that a permit was required they applied for a permit under
an owner exemption of § 54.1-1101. (Exemptions; failure to obtain certificate of occupancy;
penalties.) The permit was later withdrawn when we contacted the applicant that a question arose
challenging the qualification requirements of the applicant. The project sat dormant until mid-
October when Norman Graves re-applied as a class ¢ contractor.
The Building Official refers to guidance to issue a building permit in accordance to Section 108.4
of the USBC.
¢ The individual is duly licensed or certified under the terms or Chapter 11 (Section 54.1-1000
et seq.) of Title 54.1 of the Code of Virginia to carry out or superintend the same (Norman
P. Gray, contractor class C, initial date 10/01/130, Exhibit 1) or;
e (i) File a written statement, supported by an affidavit that he is not subject to licensure or
certification as a contractor or subcontractor pursuant to Chapter 11 of Title 54.1 of the
Code of Virginia. ("Owner" means the owner or owners of the freehold of the premises or lesser
estate therein, a mortgagee or vendee in possession, assignee of rents, receiver, executor,
trustee, or lessee in control of a building or structure. Exhibit 2)

During review of the stamped plan (Exhibit 3) submitted with the initial permit application, a
deviation of the plan was observed. The applicant was sent a letter (Exhibit 4) notifying the
applicant that the change in design would mandate (1) a post construction inspection performed
on the structure and a stamped “approval” document by the “Registered Design Professional”

WWW.MONTVA.COM ¢ 540-382-5750 e ,
FAX 540-381-6880 “n3



MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

indicating the structure meets the intent of the applicable codes and, (2) a formal letter from the
“Registered Design Professional” verifying the construction materials used are adequate for the
use intended.

The Building Officials acceptance of the Engineers compliance report. Section 1604.6 of the og
IBC, the building official is authorized to require an engineered analysis or a load test or both of
any construction whenever there is a reason to question the safety of the construction for the
intended occupancy. Engineering analysis and load tests shall be conducted in accordance to
section 1714.

« * Section 1714 of the IBC referenced in Section 101.2 of the Uniform Statewide Building Code
2009 Edition as follows;

SECTION 1714
IN-SITU LOAD TESTS

1714.1 General. Whenever there is a reasonable doubt as to the stability or load-bearing capacity of a completed
building, structure or portion thereof for the expected loads, an engineering assessment shall be required. The
engineering assessment shall involve either a structural analysis or an in-situ load test, or both. The structural
analysis shall be based on actual material properties and other as-built conditions that affect stability or load-bearing
capacity, and shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable design standard. If the structural assessment
determines that the load-bearing capacity is less than that required by the code, load tests shall be conducted in
accordance with Section 1714.2. If the building, structure or portion thereof is found to have inadequate stability or
load-bearing capacity for the expected loads, modifications to ensure structural adequacy or the removal of the
inadequate construction shall be required.

=% All Code references in accordance Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code 2009 edition,
effective March 1 2011

% The bridge structure was constructed in an area that is not determined to be in a
“regulated flood zone”.

I have evaluated the compliance document ( Exhibit 5 ) provided to me from Engineer Mr. Ron
Fink who works legally in the Commonwealth of Virginia regarding the private road access bridge
to the home of Susan and Norman Grey. My decision to issue a completion certificate based on
structural capacity, safety, health and environment are to the best of my ability. | have considered
section 102.1 of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code 2009 edition in part reaching my
decision. Section 36-99 of the Code of Virginia is to protect the health, safety and welfare of the

WWW.MONTVA.COM o 540-382-5750 o
FAX 540-381-6880

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3173



MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

residence of the Commonwealth of Virginia, provided that buildings and structures should be
permitted to be constructed at the least possible cost consistent with recognized standards of
health safety, energy conservation, and water conservation.

Structural design outside the prescriptive printed code references are outside the skill set of most
“Building Officials” the code allows officials to manage compliance through use of Design
Professionals Licensed in the Commonwealth as required. I issued the completion certificate
based on the information provided and my interpretations of the code.

I am unaware of any prerequisite codes or laws that require the Building Official to seek approval
of a property owner to issue permits or completion certificates to permit holders.

n@;‘ily’

William C. &eag r C B.O

WWW.MONTVA.COM ¢ 540-382-5750 o
FAX 540-381-6880

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3173
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Page 1 of 1

Details of license number 2705151449

Name: NORMAN P GRAY pri
License Number: 2705151449
License Description:
Class Deﬁnitio::s Contractor Class €
Business Type: Sole Proprietorship
3000 SUGAR GROVE RD
Address:

CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073
Specialties/Classifications:

Classification Definitions Building (BLD)
Specialty Definitions

Initial Certification Date: 2013-10-01
Expiration Date: 2015-10-31

No Open Complaints

"Open Complaints” reflect only those complaints against regulants for which a departmental investigation has determined that sufficient evidence exists
establish probable cause of a violation of the law or regulations. Only those cases that have proceeded through an investigation to the adjudication stage
are displayed. State law exempts information about open cases from mandatory public disclosure [Code of Virginia Section 54.1-108]. Members of the
public may review official records and obtain copies only after a complaint investigation is closed.

No Closed Complaints

"Closed Complaints” reflect complaints against regulants closed since 1990. Cases closed without disciplinary action are purged after three years in
accordance with DPOR's record retention policy.

To inquire about closed complaints, see the department’s Public Records Access or contact the department's Information Management Section at (804) 36
8583 or publicrecords@dpor.virginia.gov.

Recovery Fund Claims include claims against a licensee where a judgment has been obtained for improper or dishonest conduct in a court of taw. The
Contractors Transaction Recovery Fund and the Real Estate Transaction Recovery Fund provide monetary relief to consumers who incur losses through the
improper and dishonest conduct of a licensed contractor or licensed real estate professional. The funds are supported entirely by assessments paid by
licensed contractors and licensed real estate professionals, not by any tax revenues.

The information on this page was last updated on 2014-08-10.

EXHIBIT 1

0
L Sy

http://166.67.70.234/rlvi/licenseDetail.cfm?lm=2705151449 8/11/2014



DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS

755 ROANOKE STREET, SUITE 1D, CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24073-3173

EXEMPTION AFFIDAVIT
I (name) SusANM Cj_/*q v/

Z(PLEASE, PRINT)
affirm that I am performing, managing or superintending work consisting of improvements to real
property located at this address:

and that I am the person who has applied for a building permit.

In accordance with Title 54.1.1.1 of the Code of Virginia, any person applying for a permit shall furnish
satisfactory proof that he is duly licensed to do the work, or file a written affidavit that he is not subject to
licensure or certification as a contractor or subcontractor. The Code of Virginia 54.1-1101 exempts any
person who performs or supcrvises the construction, removal. repair or improvement of (1) no more than one
building for retail use, one building for commercial use. and one residence upon his own real property and
for his own use during any twenty-four-month period, (2) a house upon his own real propcerty as a bona fide
gifi to a member of his immediate family* provided such member lives in the house, (3) industrial or
manufacturing facilitics for his own use. **Immcdiate family” includes one’s mother, father, son, daughter,
brother, sister, grandchild, grandparent, mother-in-law and father-in-law.

NOTE TO PROPERTY OWNERS: If you made arrangements with a contractor to do this work,
Montgomery County strongly suggests that the contractor is the party to secure the necessary
permit(s). When contractors obtain permits in their names, they indicate their responsibility for the
work. When you sign this affidavit you are obtaining a permit(s) in your name that will be performed
by the contractor. This should be avoided. When a permit is issued solely in the name of the property
owner, enforcement actions against a contactor for code violations may become difficult. In addition,
when the contractor applies for the permit, the contractor will be required to submil licensing
information. Unwillingness on the part of the coniractor to obtain the necessary permit(s) may be an
indication that he contractor is not properly licensed. Ask the Building Official’s office any questions
you have regarding the matter before signing this form.

Signature:/ ~)t7
AL /vbg'/j/ - BATIYJOBANDY |
BLIC) Notary Public

(MUST BE SIGNED IN THE PRESENCF. OF AINGSARR
; YA Monigomery County
— b onwealth.ofVirginia
County of Montgomery, Commonwecalth of Virginia 5 iD #156308

B My Commission Exps. May 31, 2013

<

1 , @ Notary Public in and for the
aforementioned State/County. 1 have executed this affidavit on the o< day of
Moy ,20_)3
k?abm Lo Bondny May 31 o) 3
. (Notary Public) (Commission Expires)
Effective 09/2008

WWW.MON EXHIBIT 2 AX 540-381-6880 Y
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Montgomery County Inspcctions Department
755 Roanoke St. Suite 1-D
Christiansburg, Va. 24073
Office: 540-382-5750
Fax:540-381-6880

Project Name: Sugar Grove May 30, 2013
Permit Holder: Mrs. Susan Grey Property Owner: Mary Ann Capp
3000 Sugar Grove Rd 2732 Sugar Grove Rd
Christiansburg, Va. 24073 Christiansburg, Va. 24073
Mrs. Grey,

The application submitted for the structure to replace the removed culverts has been approved.
Because the original stamped plans has been changed, 1 need the following items:

1) A post construction inspection performed on the structure and a stamped approval document by
the RDP indicating that the structure meets the intent of the applicable codcs.

2) A formal letter from the RDP verifying the construction materials used are adcquate for the use
intended.

Respectfully, IBIT 4

L.

John W. Broughton
Building Inspector/
Erosion and Sediment Control Inspector



~ FINK ENGINEERING
‘A & LAND SURVEYING, 1.c

16 EAST MAIN ST. 414 THORN ST.
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073 | PRINCETON, WV 24740
540-381-2626 304-425-1605

November 21, 2013

Norman Grey

Susan Grey

3000 Sugar Grove Road
Christiansburg, Va

Re: Residential Access Road Bridge Rating:

Mr. and Mrs. Grey:

I have visited the newly constructed bridge accessing your property located at 3000 Sugar Grove Road. The
bridge is not regulated by any direct AASHTO or other bridge code and has therefore been evaluated as a simple
private access structure. I feel that the construction materials and workmanship is more than adequate for the
required usage. I have analyzed the bridge for structural capacity and have determined a MAXIMUM LOAD
CAPACITY OF 12 TONS.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to call.

EXHIBIT 5

Ronald B. Fink P.E., L.S., P.S.
Chief Engineer, Manager
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VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD (REVIEW BOARD)

IN RE: Appeal of T. Chester Baker
Appeal No. 14-8(B)

REVIEW BOARD STAFF DOCUMENT

Suggested Statement of Case History and Pertinent Facts

1. The City of Danville Department of Community Development (DCD), the agency
responsible for the enforcement of Part III of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code, the
Virginia Maintenance Code, issued a notice of demolition dated January 23. 2014 for a building
at 1663 Piney Forest Road (the building), owned by T. Chester Baker (Baker). The building was
vacant and its last known use was as an auto auction.

2. The notice of demolition issued by DCD was mailed to Baker’s home address by
certified mail, return receipt, but was not signed for. The notice was also posted on the building
and a copy of the notice was published in a Danville newspaper on February 1, 2014.

3. Baker filed an appeal of the notice to the City of Danville Local Board of
Building Code Appeals (City appeals board) on June 3, 2014 when filing another appeal with the
City appeals board concerning adjacent property.

4. The City appeals board conducted a hearing on Baker’s appeal and limited the
hearing to only a consideration of whether Baker’s appeal was timely. After deliberation, the
City appeals board ruled to dismiss Baker’s appeal as untimely.

5. Baker further appealed to the Review Board.

-
~

¢y
9



6. Review Board staff conducted an informal fact-finding conference in January of
2015, attended by Baker and representatives of DCD. At the conference, Baker was informed by
Review Board staff that based on past rulings by the Review Board, the issue of whether his
appeal to the City appeals board was timely would have to be considered first by the Review
Board prior to consideration of the demolition order issued by DCD, and that if the Review
Board determined that his appeal to the City appeals board was timely, then a determination
would have to be made as to whether to remand the appeal back to the City appeals board for a
hearing on the merits of the demolition order, or whether the Review Board itself could hear the
appeal on the merits of the demolition order. Baker stated that he would prefer the Review
Board to hear the merits of the appeal if the appeal was determined to be timely rather than
remanding it back to the City appeals board.

7. Following the informal fact-finding conference, this staff document was drafted
and distributed to the parties and timeframes were established for the submittal of objections;
corrections or additions to the staff document; the submittal of additional documents for the
record; and written arguments to be included in the record of the appeal prepared for the hearing

before the Review Board.

Suggested Issue for Resolution by the Review Board

1. Whether Baker’s appeal to the City appeals board was timely; and if ruling in the
affirmative, whether to remand the appeal to the City appeals board for a hearing on the merits of
the demolition order, or whether the accept jurisdiction of the appeal concerning the merits of the

demolition order.

. 4
(SN0



REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-8 (B)
BAKER VS. CITY OF DANVILLE

COMBINED DOCUMENTS
SUBMITTED BY THE PARTIES

<34



Euigulf:gfoi?; Jr. ll' i 427 Patton Street
trs 3 ' ‘ | s W P G, Box 3300
Cemmunity Developmert 1)‘ M ] E L R ; Danville, Visgiria 24543
— 111! | i K Bl aw i Fhore: (4341 7995261
Divisior: Directer of Parning D(’])ﬂl (ment of i TTY: (434 7758142
- Fax: {434) 787.8910
ik ommumty B
Divizica: Director of Inspectons
Jobn L Moody, ] D. DEVE PMENT

Drvisfon Director of Sozial Seivizes
ity ol Danville, Vizginda

INSPECTIONS DIVISION
NOTICE OF DEMOLITION

1/23/2014

BAKER TC JR
3001 PINEY FOREST RD
DANVILLE VA 24540

RE: 1663 PINEY FOREST RD
Parcel ID: 50289
Application Number: 124571

Dear Property Owner(s) and/or Occupant

The City of Danville’s Inspections Division has inspected the building on the above referenced property
and found it to be in violation of the provisions of the Virginia Maintenance Code (PART Il of the USBC-2009)
for the maintenance of existing structures. Further, it has also been determined by the Building Maintenance
Official that this building is unsafe, unfit for human occupancy or unlawful pursuant to Section 105 of the VMC,
and is hereby deemed a dangerous structure as defined in Section 9-3 of the Code of the City of Danville, VA,

1986, as amended.

You are hereby notified that this building is CONDEMNED, and the Building Maintenance Official prohibits any

use or occupancy.
ORDER

The Building Maintenance Official has determined that in order to abate the unsafe or dangerous
conditions on this property, this building must be demolished and removed. You are hereby ordered to
complete the demolition and removal of this building within 30 days of recelpt of this notice.

The specific violations, which exist, that cause the building to be declared unsafe, unfit for human
occupancy or unlawful and a dangerous structure are as follows:

105 Unsafe structures: VMC Section 105 Unsafe and/or unfit for habitation.
301.3 Vacant structures and land: All vacant structures and premises thereof or vacant land shall be maintained

in a clean, safe, secure and sanitary condition as provided herein so as not to cause a blighting problem or £ 5
adversely affect the public health or safety 3



302.7 Accessory structure: All accessory structures, including datached garages, fences and walls, shall be
maintained structurally sound and in good repair.

304.1 Exterior of Structure: The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and
sanitary.

304.2 Protective treatment. Exterior wood and/or metal surfaces have peeling, flaking and/or chipped paint.
304.4 Exterior Structural Members: Structural members shall be maintained free from deterioration and capable
of supporting imposed loads.

304.7 Roofs and drainage: Roof and fiashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit rain.

304.9 Overhang extensions: All overhand extensions shall be maintainad in good repair and be properly
anchored so as to be kept in sound condition.

304.13 Window, skylight and door frames: Windows, skylight, doors and frames shall be keptin sound
condition, good repair and weather tight.

305.1 Interior of Structure: Interior of structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and

sanitary conditions
305.2 Interior Structural Members: All structural members shall be maintained structurally sound and capable of

supporting the imposed loads
305.3 Interior surfaces: All interior surfaces includit.g windows and doors shall be maintained in good and

sanitary condition.

Failure to comply with this order to ahate the unsafe and dangerous conditions will result in the City of

Danviile taking action to abate such condition in accordance with the provisions of Virginia Code Section
15.2906 and/or the Virginia Mzaintenance Code, as the Building Maintenance Official deems appropriate. This
may result in legal action against you, which would subject you to a fine of up to $2,500.00, or the City may
take the necessary action, up to and including the taking down and removal of the building, and charge tha
costs or expense thereof to you. Any charges assessed, which are unpaid, would constitute a lien in that

amount against the property. i

Right of Appeal

You have the right to appeal this desision of the Building Maintenance Official to the local Board of
Building Code Appeals as provided for in Section 106.0 of the Virginia Maintenance Code, and in Section 9-3 of
the Code of the Gily of Danwville, Virginia, 1986, as amended. A written request for such an appeal shall be
made on forms provided by the Building Maintenance Official, and filed with this office within 14 calendar days
from receipt of this notice. At the time of filing, a fee of Two Hundred dollars ($200.00) shall accompany the
appeal request. Applications for appeal may be obtained in the Inspections Office located in Room 208 of the
Municipal Building on Patton Street, Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM until 5:00 PM.

Compliance with th's order may requi?e a building permit from this office. Failure to obtain the proper
permit(s) as required by the USBC shall constitute a separate violation. Should you have any questions or wish
to discuss this matter, please contact me at (434) 799-5261. Thank you for your cooperation in promptly

eliminating these vio'ations

;’E’RZW D RIGNEY

Division Director of Inspections

Sincerely,

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE INSPECTOR

CC: File
Post on Property



COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
DEFPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY I)EVELOPMEINI‘;{1AL 21 204
State Building Codes Office and Office of the State Technical Review Bo
Main Street Centre, 600 E. Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, Virginia 23219 ﬂ‘)\
Tel: (804) 371-7150, Fax: (804) 371-7092, Email: alan.memahan@dhed.virginia.gov

APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATATIVE APPEAL" ~
Regulation Serving as Basis of Appeal (check one):
Uniform Statewide Building Code
[[] Statewide Fire Prevention Code
(] Industrialized Building Safety Regulations

[] Amusement Device Regulations

Appealing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address):

T O HESTER BRNKER, Booth NokTH BN ST DAY ILLE V) 245 % o
UL ~83LlnbO UIL-TODG-ERLYE (C&2L)

Opposing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address of all other parties).

Bu/itDING CODE BFFICIAL. 1T OF DANVIELE. VA 24543
L3 -T5F- 52403

Additional Information (to be submitted with this application)
e Copy of enforcement decision being appealed
o Copy of record and decision of local government appeals board (if applicable and available)
e Statement of specific relief sought NoT AvE1LRBLE PER L Y

T=17-20r4
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
[ hereby certify that on the / g7day of QZZ/ , 20140, a completed copy of this application, including the
additional information required above, was either mailed, hand delivered, emailed or sent by facsimile to the
Office of the State Technical Review Board and to all opposing parties listed.

Note: This application must be received by the Office of the State Technical Review Board within five
(5) working days of the date on the above certificate of service for that date to be considered as the
filing date of the appeal. If not received within five (5) working days, the date this application is
actually received by the Office of the Review Board will be considered to be the filing date.

Signature of Applicant: -~

Name of Applicant: [ 2 HMEZTE PBRIERD
(please print or type) f

/ pﬂ/?-.._ }L37



Copies to:

Ms Jeannise Galloway, Assistant City Attorney
City of Danville

PO Box 3300

Danville, VA 24541-3300

Jerry D. Rigney, Division Director of Inspections
Department of Community Development

City of Danville

427 Patton Street

PO Box 3300

Danville, VA 24543

Kenneth C. Gillie, Jr., Division Director of Planning
Department of Community Planning

City of Danville

427 Patton Street

PO Box 3300

Danville, VA 24543

State Technical Review Board
Main Street Center

600 Bast Main Street, Suite 300
Richmond, VA 23219

2 o /1



Earl B. Roynolds, Jr. ' 1P 497 Pation Street
Director of R ||| Reneony P, O. Box 3300

Community Development I i E Ba ® E Danville, Virginin 24543
. . Phone: (434) 799-596
Divhan Biecorof Facri I...Department of i ajdfe ns | TTH: (694 7780140
vision Director o nnmng bes ° ] Fax; (434) 797-8919
Jerry D. Rigney t

Division Director of Inspections COI I I I I |UI Il

John L. Maody, JD. DEVELOPMENT

Division Director of Social Services e
tsion Director o1 204 City of Danville, Virginia

www.danville-va.gov

Tuly 1, 2014
CERTIFIED MAIL

T. Chester Baker
3004 N Maiz St
Danville, VA 24540

RE: RESOLUTION — 1663 (now 3001) Piney Forest Rd, Danville, VA 24541

To Whom It May Concern: .

Please see the attached Local Board of Building Code Appeals Resolution that pertains to above
mentioned address, adopted on July 26, 2014,

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (434) 799-5263.

Sincerely,
fry . Rigney, C.P.C.A. ;
Avtachment

JDR/wbh

32770 - 239



LOCAL BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
CITY OF DANVILLE, VIRGINIA |

1

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Local Board of Building Code Appeals (LBBCA) of the City of Danville, Vinginia met on

June 26, 2014 to consider an appeal request from T. Chester Baker , the appellan'f, for the

building(s) or structure(s) located at 1663 (now 3001) Piney Forrest Road, Danville, Viriirini_agr1541: and

WHEREAS, the LBBCA, upon consideration of the facts and issu¢s presented in this appeal, _agrees
(agrees/disagrees) with the Building Official (Building/Code Official) in this matter, for the following reasons:

¢ The Board agreed that the appeal was not filed within the 14 day appeal p¢| iod required
by the Virginia Maintenance Code §106.5.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the LBBCA, that the decision of the Building Official (Building/Code
!
Official) in this matter is hereby ___upheld (upheld/reversed/modified), which results in the appellant

having to take the following action(s):_of the Notice of Demoltion dated January 23, 2014.

with the following stipulations and/or conditions (if any):_none applicable.

ADOPTED;é'gé"/ %

Date

Chairman

Upon receipt of this resolution, “Any person who was a party to the appeal may appeal to the State
Review Board by submitting an application to such Board within_21 calendar days upon receipt by
cectified mail of this resolution. Application forms are available from the Office of the State Review
Board, 600 East Main St, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and (804) 371-7150.

L 272



Earl Bj Reynolds, Jr. Qe 427 Patton Street
Director of Do "l E sy { P. O. Box 3300
+ Community Development " .l 'I S : Dagwille, Virginia 24543
. W o s e Phone: (434) 799-5261
Do Bisentor of Panaing Department of i ¢ ; TTY: (434) 7788143
- Fax: (434) 797-8919
_ . JermyD.Rigney www.danville-va.gov
Division Director of Inspectians
John L. Moody, J.D. DEVELOPMENT ,

Division Director of Social Services N ) X o
City of Danville, Virginia

July 1, 2014
CERTIFIED MAIL
T. Chester Baker
3004 N Main St
Danville, VA 24540

RE: RESOLUTION —~ 1667 (now 3105) Piney Forest Rd, Danville, VA 24541

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see the attached Local Board of Building Code Appeals Resolution that pertains to above
mentioned address, adopted on July 26, 2014.

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (434) 799-5263,

Sincewrly,

Jerry D. Rigney, ’Zfz
Aftachment

JDR/wbh

vy !



LOCAL BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
CITY OF DANVILLE, VIRGINLA

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Local Board of Building Code Appeals (LBBCA) of the City of Danville, Virginia met on
|

June 26, 2014

une 26, 2014 to consider an appeal request from T. Chester Baker, the appellant, for the builiing(s) or
structure(s) located at 1667 (now 3105) Piney Forest Rd, Danville, VA 24541 ; and

WHEREAS, the LBBCA, upon consideration of the facts and issues presented in this appeal, agrees
(agrees/disagrees) with the Building Official (Puilding/Code) Official in this matter, for the following

reason(s):

s Numerous violations of the Virginia Maintenance Code which cause this building to have
dangerous conditions and is unsafe and unfit for human occupancy.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the LBBCA, that the decision of the Building Official (Building/Code
Official) in this matter is hereby upheld (upheld/reversed/modified), which results in the appellant having to

take the following action(s): demolish and remove the structure(s) as required in Notice of Demolition

dated May 20, 2014.
with the following stipulations and/or conditions (if any): none

ADOPTED:/_é gé“/ % sl

Date Chairman

Upon receipt of this resolution, “Any person who was a party to the appeal may appeal to the State
Review Board by submitting an application to such Board within 21 calendar days upoh receipt by
certified mail of this resolution. Application forms are available from the Office of the State Review
Board, 600 East Main St, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and (804) 371-7150.
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Tluly 10, 2014

Statement of relief sought. 434-836-6000
434 - 709-5225 Cell
Re: Case I:
Re: Case IT;

Re: Case I: and Case II:

One or more words may describe my personal feelings definition of the referenced
DEMOLITATION ORDERS issued for the Buildings on two parcels of my property,
however, I will not comment further for fear of Retribution, however, my interest is to
Gain and Retain all of my legal rightful interest in the subject property, both Real and
Personal (including buildings) until such time as-a major anchor occupier is secured for
the site. At such time I propose emptyng the buildings of inventories and equipment, if
not already done, and then vacate and remove the buildings as the need indicates.

I cannot place a time frame on the development process. based greatly upon the economy.

Case I

I, T. Chester Baker is requesting the LBBCA to dis-agree with the Building officials
decision to demolish the structure and accessory structure upen the parcel called 1663 as
detailed, based on the rule of unsafe structure and unfit for human occupancy. This
request is supported by the detailed paper work being submitted. The damages not yet
corrected in full on the larger structure is boarded up, properly placarded and secured
from the public and is to remain so until minimum repairs are completed and approved by
City of Danville Inspection Dept, The accessory structure will be sold off and moved off
See details submitted. The larger structure will remain sound and will have general

maintenance.

Case II: ;

I, T. Chester Baker is requesting of the LBBCA to dis-agree with the Building oﬁicials
decision to demolish the structure upon parcel called 1667 as detailed based on the rule of
unsafe structure and unfit for human occupancy . This request is supported by the
detailed paper work being submitted. The damage not yet corrected in full is boarded up,
properly placarded and secured from the public and is to remain so until minimum repairs
are completed and approved by City of Danville Inspection Dept.. See details surmitted.

T. Chester Baker

¢ 2/ /2, _ <41



July 11, 2014
|
TO: Department of Community Development, City of Danville, VA,
Attention: Kenneth C. Gillie, Division Director of Planninig

Proposed up-coming tasks: From Chester Baker RE: 1663 & 1667
: Piney Forest Road Commercial property.

1. As soon as I get masons lined up at skilled labor rates we can
counter, I will replace the brick and block wall at 1663 (3001) 40 foot
section regardless of the time frame of the outcome of the future re-
development on this commercial site. Look at the photo” Doss
Business Center” in this package as an idea I might consider, I plan
on re-designing this front as well as the glass front of the office for the

current time ﬁ'ame . (I have the brick, ,block and terra-cotte coping on the site as well as a scissors
Ut truck to put the masons up (o the work) I also have the window material for the replacing the office
Sfromtage)..

2. This 1663(3001) property is not vacant. I am redundantly still in

business at and from this exact location: in the sale and/or auction of
vehicles; heavy equipment; aircraft in the continental U.S; real estate
and real estate rentals. I am a builder, developer in the Danville and
Pittsylvania County areas and involved in auctions and electronic
communications among other things. I am an auctioneer and g notary
public at large licensed on all at the office at this subject site.| This is
my affice for all. It has been my office location, continuous, for some
65years. .

3. This 1667 (3005) property is not vacant. I own this business bp/ default
I own the subject real estate and all of the personal property in the
buildings on this subject site, including inventories for sale.

4. Ipropose the purchase of at least a 50+ foot highway worzhy trailer
and will box and transfer the contents from 1667 (all 35,000 movies
and the operating equipment) into the trailer. This will enable the
selling of the trailer with all of the contents via the media over the

U.S. |
7o/ 1% - 245
1 |



5. This trailer will cost between $1,000 and $1,500 and adding it into the
one time sale will be comfortable. Then adding a tractor owner
service for transit at about 31 per mile to make the delivery whei ever
it may be will complete the transaction.

6. We will not piece meal the inventory. It will be a sale, all or none sale
of trailer plus inventory inside the trailer, properly cataloged

7. Once this 1667 commercial building is empty, I propose takmg it
apart, selling the parts, and returning the space to a clean swepl areq.

. See early photo. ‘

8. My promotion efforts for a major project or projects on this site are to
equal to those profects next to or very near this site and compitible to
the land and community. I have four (4) such companies with -
complete packages from me and awaiting communications and/or
negotiations. Any one of which will surely be accepted and approved

Jor them to come here. Incidentally, this site is the last open available
commercial area at this city intersection of f U S highways and the
highest ele vation (650 fi. ASL) for a radius of 15 miles plus,
excepting White Oak mountain.

9. In the meantime, to maintain my current position, I need to continue
normal maintenance of these properties and continue the use the; eof,
until a re-development occurs. Please Note: I cannot readily gez
compatzble skilled workers for re-construction work with

“Condemned” Demolish” and threat of punishment signs posted on
the properties.

10.1 ask for your condolence and help in my wmk ahead.

11. Conmdermg the facts and benefits to all, I request an exemption from

the provisions of the Virginia Maintenance Code (Part ITT of the USBC-

-2009) for the maintenance of existing structures and Section 103 of the

YMC and Section 9-3 of the code of the City of Danville, Virginia 1986 as
amended, and that the owner (T. Chester Baker, Jt.), be grandfathered to the
structures of 1663(now 3001), 1667(now 3005) Piney Forest Road and 3207
North Main Street, a combined commercial site dating back to the 19403
We were in and under Pittsylvania County jurisdiction in the construction of
the existing buildings on this complex. In the normal course of busmess the
normal maintenance anticipated is to repair damages done by vandals,
thieves; weather; adversaries and normal wear and tear. Nothing new is to be
added by this request. There is nothing broken that I can’t fix.

12. My prime goal and work load is finalizing the solicitation and placing of
another anchor quality business on this subject site. I welcome your help

/0 mﬂ/l '
2
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1 thank you for your consideration,

T. Chester Baker

7/ oﬁ/x 0 4m



LIRIC t v A
V4

U ap 1y,

4

70L4 0510 D000 4974 3542

“U.5. Posial Earvice:

CERTIFIED-MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
intormation visit our websile at www.usps
TCIAL U
TTAG | _Dee
Postags | $ ? S
Certiffod Fea o | A
5 Postmerk— :
Relum Recelpt Fee $0.08. - Hera t
(Endorgemant Required) ’ iy,
Reatiatad Dalvery Fap 80,0 PATE
(Enores b Requirad] 090}
Total Pustage & Foes $ $4.70 . ‘\'\I{ZA_‘L‘T\QE’{%’;%
Sent To
s . .
[ﬁm--gcapf. ori
or PO Box Na.

...........

City, Stats, Zibs 4

PS i 3800, Auqual 2006

DANVILLE VA 24543 Zone-0 $1.40

Firgt-Class Mall Large Env

2.80 oz,

Expected Delivery: sat 07/19/14

Issue PVT: $1.40

DANVILLE VA 24541 Zone-g $1.40
First~Class Mail Large Eny

2.80 oz.

Expected Delivery: sat 07/19/14

Issue PVI: $1.40
DANVILLE VA 24543 Zong-0 $1.40
First-Class Maf) Large Env

.80 oz,

Expected Delivery: sat 07/19/14

Iesus PVI: $1.40
RICHMOND VA 2321%-1800 Zone-2 $1.40
First-Class Mail Lerge Eny |
2.70 o2, !
Expected Delivery: Mom 07/21/14

8 Cortified . $3.30

USPS Certified Mai| #.

/2 oﬁ/i\ <438




7675 AL L0
o SE YZLETITT —~
g ogwvuesIc
ITEONIMTACT SIHL

i -l0-11 - pastany

s 1977 _L

SO 7T 7IVNKI

(N/, LS IRT

el

2078 TS ONUYITIIN

&cHY 0of '
fr NHOLE FNT

SETY) TR TIINYIAT

TDNED) TIY WT e
! €7 7= -
SE T quw; 2

B OILEFHI L SRS NN TN/LEINS

S T e RTT T s _

"FESIAS o s
== - AALET

J I TR DT %

s .UE#\

~

A ST s
oy @ FETYL

— ot (5¥ Fe- e
[ Q\“\.v\}\.\ﬂ _ .

20l 33 - T
¥ 500737 a8
. \ \ . i

C /g e T T A VLR
| o 900 7]

gl

3 :.\.IH\»\

||‘|||||||

T

: \ RS

Tl . .l.l.lr\

AP

e Tl /

VA Y IV R By
.\.\n&Q\V.QI

|||I|||||‘

A . E v Serdl S
== T ol nﬁv.lm‘r.ul - = = p— = e
b, =G
A i~ o S e0~ sl N
i g
i i 7
i =
& i L0l
It . B ;
SLEC
ve
SRS h EEInh Th
T ...I“. f
JI -
24 DG v omw_
1308vdLn0 saos
a4 204
H JSUHd 918~ . 3% Lo
Y _\_r.._ i
G w 100
| " ga 2ni- A
5
na
r i
g D
".Al = ] .l.\u__.le\Qt I Lo
T ' e onrry o LZCer T
— A W o[

Sy 0T

(ORAPN

-

9\

—_ TI LY

NIO A YTTOT

al S
IR

2 |m w
N

_m m =

Z D >

< wl A

~m|._.m M“ =
g5
ERRAK
R B
o | =
| N

e _~ )
| L=

TnnMIAY AHM3II




-

|



VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: Appeal of T. Chester Baker
Appeal No. 14-8 (A)

CONTENTS
Section Page No.
Review Board Staff Document 252
Combined Documents 254
Additional Documents Submitted by T. Chester Baker 278
Additional Documents Submittal by the City of Danville 283

251



VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD (REVIEW BOARD)

IN RE: Appeal of T. Chester Baker
Appeal No. 14-8(A)

REVIEW BOARD STAFF DOCUMENT

Suggested Statement of Case History and Pertinent Facts

1. In May of 2014, the City of Danville’s Department of Community Development
(DCD), the agency responsible for the enforcement of Part III of the Virginia Uniform Statewide
Building Code, the Virginia Maintenance Code, issued a notice of demolition for a building at
1667 Piney Forest Road (the building), owned by T. Chester Baker (Baker). The building was
vacant and its last known use was as a video rental store.

2. Baker appealed the notice to the City of Danville Local Board of Building Code
Appeals (City appeals board), which conducted a hearing in June of 2014 and ruled to uphold the
notice.

3. Baker further appealed to the Review Board.

4, Review Board staff conducted an informal fact-finding conference in January of
2015, attended by Baker and representatives of DCD. At the conference, the parties agreed that
Baker’s appeal to the City appeals board and to the Review Board were timely and proper and
that the only issue for resolution by the Review Board was whether the building needed to be
demolished. Baker asserted that the building was structurally sound and only had minor roof
leaks and other cosmetic issues. Neither party had any structural analysis or report conducted by

experts to submit. DCD requested an opportunity to engage an engineer to evaluate the building

o

LR



prior to the hearing before the Review Board and Baker agreed to permit DCD to engage an
expert at their expense and to permit pictures to be taken to show the current condition of the
building.

5. This staff document was drafted subsequent to the submittal of the engineer’s
report by DCD and distributed to the parties and timeframes were established for the submittal of
objections; corrections or additions to the staff document; the submittal of additional documents
for the record; and written arguments to be included in the record of the appeal prepared for the

hearing before the Review Board.

Suggested Issue for Resolution by the Review Board

1. Whether to overturn both the decision of DCD that the building needs to be

demolished and the upholding of that decision by the City appeals board.

2 293



REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-8 (A)
BAKER VS. CITY OF DANVILLE

COMBINED DOCUMENTS
SUBMITTED BY THE PARTIES
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Earl B. Reyoolds, Jr.
Direator of lll

Phone: (434] 799-5261

r‘tl!’mi
N 497 Patton Street
a Feeren P. O.Box 3300
BE % ] Dasnville, Vieginia 24543

Community Development '
TIT1 ;
Kenneth C. Gillic, Jr. : & ! 1} B OEE l y -
o ik oopanmen ST B¥ 1 g
= ommunity ==
- Divixon Director of Inspections

Joh L Moody, ] D. DEVELOPMENT

Dividon Dircotor of Sodaf Services - st
City of Danville, virginla

INSPECTIONS DIVISION
NOTICE OF DEMOLITION

5/20/2014

BAKER T C JR
1667 PINEY FOREST RD
DANVILLE VA 24540

BAKERTCJR
3001 PINEY FOREST RD
DANVILLE VA 24540

BAKER T C JR
3004 N MAIN ST
DANVILLE VA 24540

RE: 1667 PINEY FOREST RD
Parcel ID: 50288
Application Number: 120898

Dear Property Owner(s) and/or Occupant,

The City of Danville’s Inspections Division has inspected the building on the above referenced property
and found it to be in violation of the provisions of the Virginia Maintenance Code (PART !l of the USBC-2009)
for the maintenance of existing structures, Further, it has also been determined by the Building Maintenance
Official that this building is unsafe, unfit for human occupancy or unlawful pursuant to Section 105 of the VMC,
and is hereby deemed a dangerous structure as defined in Section 8-3 of the Code of the City of Danville, VA,
1986, as amended.

You are hereby notified that this building has been deemed an UNSAFE STRUCTURE, and the Building
Maintenance Official prohibits any use or occupancy.

ORDER

The Building Maintenance Official has determined that in order to abate the unsafe or dangerous
conditions on this property, this bullding must be demolished and removed. You are hereby ordered to
complete the demolition and removal of this building within 30 days of receipt of this notice.

The specific violations, which exist, that cause the building to be declared unsafe, unfit for human
occupancy or unlawful and a dangerous structure are as follows:

105 Unsafe structures; VMG Section 105 Unsafe and/or unfit for habitation. :.. 5 S



301.3 Vacant structures and land: # * -acant structures and premises thereof or  ant land shall be maintained
in a clean, safe, secure and sanitary. _ondition as provided herein so as not to cause a blighting problem or
adversely affect the public health or safety

304.1 Exterior of Structure: The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and
sanitary.

304.2 Protective treatment: Exterior wood and/or metal surfaces have peeling, flaking and/or chipped paint.
304.4 Exterior Structural Members: Structural members shall be maintained free from deterloration and capable
of supporting imposed loads. :

304.5 Foundation walls: Foundation walls either not plumb or free of open cracks and breaks.

304.6 Exterior walls: All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and loose or rotting materials: and
maintained weatherproof and properly surface coated where required to prevent deterioration.

304.7 Roofs and drainage: Roof and fiashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit rain.

304.13 Window, skylight and door frames. Windows, skylight, doors and frames shall be kept in sound
condition, good repalr and weather tight.

305.1 Interior of Structure: Interior of structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and
sanitary conditions

305.2 Interior Structural Members: All structural members shall be maintained structurally sound and capable of
supporting the imposed loads.

305.3 Interior surfaces: All interior surfaces including windows and doors shall be maintained in good and
sanitary condition.

Failure to comply with this order to abate the unsafe and dangerous conditions will result in the City of
Danville taking action to abate such conditions In accordance with the provisions of Virginia Code Section
15.2906 and/or the Virginia Maintenance Code, as the Building Maintenance Official deems appropriate. This
may result in legal action against you, which would subject you to a fine of up to $2,500.00, or the City may
take the necessary action, up to and including the taking down and removal of the building, and charge the
costs or expense thereof to you. Any charges assessed, which are unpaid, would constitute a lien in that
amount against the property.

Right of Appeal

You have the right to appeal this decision of the Building Maintenance Official to the local Board of
Building Code Appeals as provided for in Section 106.0 of the Virginia Maintenance Code, and in Section 9-3 of
the Code of the City of Danville, Virginla, 1986, as amended. A written request for such an appeal shall be
" made on forms provided by the Building Maintenance Official, and fited with this office within 14 calendar days
from receipt of this notice. 'At the time of filing, a fee of Two Hundred dollars ($200.00) shall accompany the
appeal request. Applications for appeal may be obtained in the Inspections Office located in Room 208 of the
Municipal Building on Patton Street, Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM until 5:00 PM.

Compliance with this order may require a building permit from this office. Failure to obtain the proper
permit(s) as required by the USBC shall constitute a separate violation. Should you have any questions or wish
to discuss this matter, please contact me at (434) 798-5261. Thank you for your cooperation in promptly
eliminating these violations.

Sincerely,

9y

JERRY D RIGNEY
, Prgperty Maintenance Inspector Division Director of Inspections

CC. File
Post on Property
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMEN;ILAL 21 204
State Building Codes Office and Office of the State Technical Review Bo.
Main Street Centre, 600 E. Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, Virginia 23219 M i
Tel: (804) 371-7150, Fax: (804) 371-7092, Email: alan.mcmahan@dhed.virginia.gov

APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATATIVE APPEAL -
Regulation Serving as Basis of Appeal (check one):
Uniform Statewide Building Code
[[] Statewide Fire Prevention Code
[_] Industrialized Building Safety Regulations

[] Amusement Device Regulations

Appealing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address):

T O HNESTER BRANKER. Bomth NokTH AINST- IDANVILLE VA 2§ 5;/0
LU ~83 Ll LIL-THOG-SR2E (L)

Opposing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address of all other parties):;

BuitDING CoDE BFFICIAL. CITY OF DANVILEE.VA 245U3
Additional Information (to be submitted with this application) 4347595243
@ Copy of enforcement decision being appealed
o Copy of record and decision of local government appeals board (if applicable and available)
®© Statement of specific relief sought NoT Ave 1t ABLE RER L 17‘)/
T-17-201L
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the s g day of j"/'z?/ , 20144, a completed copy of this application, including the
additional information required above, was either mailed, hand delivered, emailed or sent by facsimile to the

Office of the State Technical Review Board and to all opposing parties listed.

Note: This application must be received by the Office of the State Technical Review Board within five
(5) working days of the date on the above certificate of service for that date to be considered as the
filing date of the appeal. If not received within five (5) working days, the date this application is
actually received by the Office of the Review Board will be considered to be the filing date.

Signature of Applicant: -~

Name of Applicant: [ L HMHETTE P hiEr,
(please print or type) /

/ pﬂ/*,u_



Copies to:

Ms Jeannise Galloway, Assistant City Attorney
City of Danville

PO Box 3300

Danville, VA 24541-3300

Jerry D. Rigney, Division Director of Inspections
Department of Community Development

City of Danville

427 Patton Street

PO Box 3300

Danville, VA 24543

Kenneth C. Gillie, Jr., Division Director of Planming
Department of Community Planning

City of Danville

427 Patton Street

PO Box 3300

Danville, VA 24543

State Technical Review Board
Main Street Center

600 East Main Street, Suite 300
Richmond, VA 23219

2 of /e
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Earl g.irI:Cc)noldsmr - , Jr o Ill gt 427gatmn Street
i P. 0. Box 3300
Community Development T l E BE & Danville, erc;iuia 24543
i . y 2 Phone: (434) 799-59261
Fax: (434) 797-8919

Jerry D. Rigney

Division Director of Inspectiona

Department.of
COI I II l lunl y ww.danville-va.gov

Joha L. Moody, J.D. DEVELOPMENT

Divisian Director of Social Serviees
City of Danville, Virginia

July 1,2014
CERTIFIED MAIL

T. Chester Baker

3004 N Mair: St

Danville, VA 24540

RE: RESOLUTION — 1663 (now 3001) Piney Forest Rd, Danville, VA 24541
To Whom It May Concern: ‘

Please see the attached Local Board of Building Code Appeals Resolution that pertains to above
mentioned address, adopted on July 26, 2014,

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (434) 799-5263.

Sincerely,

ngncy, C.P. C A.
Artachment
JDR/wbh
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LOCAL BO&ARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
CITY OF DANVILLE, VIRGINIA |

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Local Board of Building Code Appeals (LBBCA) of the City of Danville, Vilt'ginia met on

June 26, 2014 to consider an appeal request from T. Chester Baker , the appellan'f, for the

building(s) or structure(s) located at 1663 (now 3001) Piney Forrest Road, Danville, V il_‘g]i inia 24541; and
WHEREAS, the LBBCA, upon consideration of the facts and issues presented in this appeal, _agrees

(agrees/disagrees) with the Building Official (Building/Code Official) in this matter, for the following reasons:

¢  The Board agreed that the appeal was not filed within the 14 day appeal p¢r|od required
by the Virginia Maintenance Code §106.5.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the LBBCA, that the decision of the Building Official (Building/Code
Official) in this matter is hereby ____upheld (upheld/reversed/modified), which results in the appellant

having to take the following action(s):_of the Notice of Demoltion dated January 23, 2014,

with the following stipulations and/or conditions (if any):_none applicable.

ADOPTED:é '26‘"/ %

Date

Chairman

Upon receipt of this resolution, “Any person who was a party to the appeal may appeal to the State
Review Board by submitting an application to such Board within_21 calendar days upon receipt by
cedtified mail of this resolution. Application forms are available from the Office of the State Review
Board, 600 East Main St, Richmond, Virginia 23219, and (804) 371-7150.

%)
o
o

L 2272



Earl B. Reynolds, Jr.

Director of . lll 427 Patton Strect

"“’“‘? i P. O. Box 3300

Community Development : .I ; Danville, Virginia 24543
K . Gl poun SRR T z i (00 281
Division D. f Planni =2 ’ X
ision n':ctm.o anning cpar men O i Fax: (434) 797.8919
 Jery D.Rigney www.danville-va.gov
Division Director of Inspactions

John L. Moody, | D. DEVELOPMEN T

Division Director of Social Sepvices
City of Danville, Virginia

July 1, 2014
CERTIFIED MAIL

T. Chester Baker
3004 N Main St
Danville, VA 24540

RE: RESOLUTION - 1667 (now 3105) Piney Forest Rd, Danville, VA 24541

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see the attached Local Board of Building Code Appeals Resolution that pertains to above
mentioned address, adopted on July 26, 2014.

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (434) 799-5263.

Sincepely,

Jerry D. Rigney, C.P.Z.A,
Attachment

JDR/wbh
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LOCAL BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS
CITY OF DANVILLE, VIRGINIA

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Local Board of Building Code Appeals (LBBCA) of the City of Danville, Virginia met on
|

June 26, 2014 to consider an appeal request from X. Chester Baker, the appellant, for the building(s) or

structure(s) located at 1667 (now 3105) Pinev Forest Rd, Danville, VA 24541 and

WHEREAS, the LBBCA, upon consideration of the facts and issues presented in this appeal, agrees
(agrees/disagrees) with the Building Official (Building/Code) Official in this matter, for the following

reason(s):

s Numerous violations of the Virginia Maintenance Code which cause this building to have
dangerous conditions and is unsafe and unfit for human eccupancy.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the LBBCA, that the decision of the Buﬂding Official (Building/Code
Official) in this matter is hereby upheld (upheld/reversed/modified), which results in the appellant having to

take the following action(s): demolish and remove the structure(s) as required in Notice of Demolition

dated May 20, 2014.
with the following stipulations and/or conditions (if any): none

ADOPTED:& Zé“/ %

Date Chairman

Upon receipt of this resolution, “Any person who was & party to the appeal may appeal to the State
Review Board by submitting an application to such Board within 21 calendar days upo! receipt by
certified mail of this resolution. Application forms are available from the Office of the State Review
Board, 600 East Main St, Richmond, Virginia 23218, and (804) 371-7150.
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Jluly 10, 2014

Statement of relief sought. 434-836-6000
434 - 709-5225 Cell
Re: CaseI:
Re: Case IT;

Re: Case I and Case II:

One or more words may describe my personal feelings definition of the referenced
DEMOLITATION ORDERS issued for the Buildings on two parcels of my property,
however, I will not comument further for fear of Retribution, however, my interest is to
Gain and Retain all of my legal rightful interest in the subject property, both Real and
Personal (including buildings) until such time as a major anchor occupier is secured for
the site. At such time I propose emptyng the buildings of inventories and equipment, if
not already done, and then vacate and remove the buildings as the need indicates.

I cannot place a time frame on the development process. based greatly upon the economy.

CaseI:

I, T. Chester Baker is requesting the LBBCA to dis-agree with the Building officials
decision to demolish the structure and accessory structure upon the parcel called 1663 as
detailed, based on the rule of unsafe structure and unfit for human occupancy. This
request is supported by the detailed paper work being submitted, The damages not yet
corrected in full on the larger structure is boarded up, properly placarded and secured
from the public and is to remain so until minimum repairs are completed and approved by
City of Danville Inspection Dept. The accessory structure will be sold off and mdved off.
See details submitted. The larger structure will remain sound and will have general
maintenance. '

Case II: :

I, T. Chester Baker is requesting of the LBBCA to dis-agree with the Building officials
decision to demolish the structure upon parcel called 1667 as detailed based on the rule of
unsafe structure and unfit for human occupancy . This request is supported by the
detailed paper work being submitted. The damage not yet corrected in full is boarded up,
properly placarded and secured from the public and is to remain so until minimum repairs
are completed and approved by City of Danville Inspection Dept.. See details su"rmitted.

T. Chester Baker

o
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July 11, 2014

TO: Department of Community Development, City of Danville, IVA

Attention: Kenneth C. Gillie, Division Director of Planning

Proposed up-coming tasks: From Chester Baker RE: 1663 & 1667
. Piney Forest Road Commercial property.

. As soon as I get masons lined up at skilled labor rates we can |
counter, I will replace the brick and block wall at 1663 (3001) 40 foot
section regardless of the time frame of the outcome of the future re-
development on this commercial site. Look at the photo” Doss
Business Center” in this package as an idea I might consider. I plan
on re-designing this front as well as the glass front of the office for the

current time frame. (T have the brick, ,block and terra-cortta coping on the site as well as a scissors
Ut truck to put the masons up 10 the work) I also have the window material for the replacing the office
frontage)..

. This 1663(3001) property is not vacant. I am redundantly still in

business at and from this exact location: in the sale and/or auction of
vehicles; heavy equipment; aircraft in the continental U.S; real estate
and real estate rentals. I am a builder, developer in the Danville and
Pittsylvania County areas and involved in auctions and electronic
communications among other things. I am an auctioneer and a notary
public at large licensed on all at the office at this subject site.| This is
my aoffice for all. It has been my office location, continuous, for some
65years. .

. This 1667 (3005) property is not vacant. I own this business bly default
1 own the subject real estate and all of the personal property in the
buildings on this subject site, including inventories for sale. |

. 1 propose the purchase of at least a 50+ foot highway worzhy trailer
and will box and transfer the contents from 1667 (all 35,000 movies
and the operating equipment) into the trailer. This will enable the
selling of the trailer with all of the contents via the media over the

U.S.
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5. This trailer wzll cost between 31,000 and 51,500 and adding it into the
one time sale will be comfortable. Then adding a tractor owner
service for transit at about §1 per mile to make the delivery wherever
it may be will complete the transaction.

6. We will not piece meal the inventory. It will be a sale, all or none sale
of trailer plus inventory inside the trailer, properly cataloged

7. Once this 1667 commercial building is empty, I propose taking it
apart, selling the parts, and returning the space to a clean swept area.

. See early photo.

8. My promotion efforts for a major project or projects on this szte are (o
equal to those projects next to or very near this site and compatible to
the land and community. I have four (4) such companies with -
complete packages from me and awaiting communications and/or
negotiations. Any one of which will surely be accepted and approved

Jor them to come here. Incidentally, this site is the last open available
commercial area at this city intersection of f U S highways and the
highest ele vation (650 fi. ASL).for a radius of 15 miles plus,
excepting White Oak mountain.

9. In the meantime, to maintain my current position, I need to continue
normal maintenance of these properties and continue the use tlzez eof,
until a re-development occurs. Please Note: I cannot readily gez
compatzble skilled workers for re-construction work with

“Condemned” Demolish” and threat of punishment signs posted on
the properties.

10.1 ask for your condolence and help in my wo;k ahead.

11. Considering the facts and benefits to all, I request an exemption from

the provisions of the Virginia Maintenance Code (Part III of the USBC-

-2009) for the maintenance of existing structures and Section 105 of the

YMC and Section 9-3 of the code of the City of Danville, Virginia 1986 as
amended, and that the owner (T. Chester Baker, Jr.), be grandfathered to the
structures of 1663(now 3001), 1667(now 3005) Piney Forest Road and 3207
North Main Street, a combined commercial site dating back to the 1940s
We were in and under Pittsylvania County jurisdiction in the construction of
the existing buildings on this complex. In the normal course of busmpss the
normal maintenance anticipated is to repair damages done by vandals,
thieves; weather; adversaries and normal wear and tear. Nothing new is to be
added by this request. There is nothing broken that I can’t fix,

12. My prime goal and work load is finalizing the solicitation and placing of
another anchor quality business on this subject site. I welcome your help.

/70 mﬂ/l |
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1 thank you for your consideration,

T. Chester Baker
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Earl B. Reynolds, Jr.

. I EE 427 Patton Street
Dfrector of III Ry P. O. Box 3300
Community Development g B | Danville, Virginia 24543

Phone: (434) 799-5261
TTY: (434) 773-8142
Fax: (434) 797-8919

Director of Planning Department of ﬂ |
ommunity =+
Director of Inspections

John L. Moody, ].D. DEVELOPMENT

Director of Social Services

Kenneth C. Gillie, Jr.

City of Danville, Virginia

February 2, 2015

VERNON HODGE
600 EAST MAIN ST, SUITE 300
RICHMOND VA 23219

RE: 1667 PINEY FOREST RD (CHESTER BAKER)
Vernon,
Attached is a hardcopy of the Engineers Report for 1667 Piney Forest Rd and 1663 Piney

Forest Rd. The following pictures on pages 1, 2, 3, 15, 16, 17, 18 are for 1667 Piney Forest Rd,
and pictures 4-14 are for 1663 Piney Forest Rd

An email was also sent with the following information. If you have any questions or comments
feel free to give me a call.

Sincerely,

of Danvill€Inspections
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REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-8 (A)
BAKER VS. CITY OF DANVILLE

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS
SUBMITTED BY
T. CHESTER BAKER
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T. Chester Baker
3004 North Main Street
Danville, Virginia 24540

Alan McMabhan, Staff
Commonwealth of Virginia
Department of Housing and Community Development
State Building Code Technical Review Board

Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, Suite 300
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Reference: Appeal # 14-8(A) Application for specific relief sought
Dear Alan: for The State Building Code Technical Review Board

Herein are additional current phOtO piCtureS (as dates camera printed on the photos) of
conditional details of the 1667 Piney Forest Road building (ID 1667) reference appeal #
14-8(A)above.

I personally certify to each picture herein as true and authentic in that I personally took
each of the dated pictures and processed each of the prints in house personally.

I need to resume the maintenance on this parcel and bring it back up to par to reopen and
close out inventories. | trust these photos current is what Secretary Hodge expected. If he
needs more, please let me know.

Trust me to copy & quote a paragraph from an earlier letter to you Quote “13.
Considering the facts and benefits to all, by this affidavit I request relief
from the Case no. | and the Case no. 2 charges and an exemption from

the provisions of the Virginia Maintenance Code (Part III of the USBC-
2009) for the maintenance of existing structures and Section 105 of the
VMC and Section 9-3 of the code of the City of Danville, Virginia 1986 as
amended, and that the owner (T. Chester Baker, Jr.), be grandfathered to the
structures of 1663(now 3001), 1667(now 3005) Piney Forest Road and 3207
North Main Street, all totaled, a combined commercial site dating back to
the 1940s.This property was in and under Pittsylvania County jurisdiction in
the construction of the existing buildings on this complex. Nothing new is to
be added by this request. There is nothing broken here that I can’t fix.”

Sincerely,

<79
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REVIEW BOARD APPEAL 14-8 (A)
BAKER VS. CITY OF DANVILLE

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS
SUBMITTED BY
THE CITY OF DANVILLE
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1109 Brookdale Street, Suite B
Martinsville, Virginia 24112
wwiwv.edenandassociates.com

Phone: 276-632-6231
Fax: 276-632-3648
jamie@edenandassociates.com

EDEN 8§ ASSOCIATES

Frect

January 22, 2015

City of Danville

Inspections Division Director
Mr. Jerry D. Rigney

P.O. Box 3300

Danville, Virginia 24542-3300

Re: Buildings at 1667 & 1663 Piney Forest Rd — Danville, VA
Dear Mr. Rigney:

This letter report details results of our work related to 1667 & 1663 Piney Forest Road in
Danville, VA.

SCOPE:
Our scope of work was to inspect the property for structural deficiencies and to report our
findings.

ACTIVITIES:

Eden & Associates inspected the building on January 16, 2015. Pictures were taken of areas of
the building where deficiencies were observed. We walked the interior and exterior of the
building to the extent safety permitted. Neither of the roof areas were inspected, as they were
very obviously unsafe. The inspection of the crawl space was deemed unnecessary and unsafe.

OBSERVATIONS:

There are large piles of deteriorated ceiling tiles, floor tiles, and debris throughout both
buildings. There are numerous places where the roof and floor structure have deteriorated to the
point that the structure could fall. There are several places where the roof is completely failed
and open to the elements. There are signs of significant water damage throughout. There was
areas of wet floors and ceiling drips, as well as buckets of standing water. Wooden beams were
rotting throughout the ceiling areas. Some areas were attempted to be repaired, but the repairs
were attached to currently rotting spans of wood. There are porch columns that are not
adequately supported or anchored. Siding and overhangs were deteriorating throughout.
Numerous cracks were visible in the concrete block wall of the buildings. One of the buildings
had tree roots growing into the foundation. In the garage building, there was moss taking over
the floor of one of the rooms, and debris throughout. The ceiling had severely failed in the main
garage area. Some ceiling tiles appeared to have mold. There is outdated electrical and exposed
wiring throughout both buildings. There are floor tiles broken and missing throughout that
appear likely to be asbestos tiling. The roof truss area above the garage building show a span
that is bent and bowing. All of these issues prove unstable conditions are present.

284
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CONCLUSIONS:

It is evident the building remains unstable due to age, water damage, and exposure to the
elements. I find that the building remains structurally unsafe in many areas. Unsafe conditions
include the following:

1. Roof failure and deteriorated rafters, joists, and beams
2. Elevated crawl space joist and columns

3. Structural movement

4. Masonry deterioration

5. Ceiling failures

6.

Foundation compromised due to root growth

The extent of hazardous areas is so extensive that construction workers making repairs would be
in great danger from trying to do so.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

In my opinion, it is evident the building is an unsafe structure not fit for human occupancy. In its
present condition, the building clearly needs to be demolished in the interest of safety to the
public. Trespassers or homeless persons could be injured. Persons exploring or attempting to
repair the building could easily be injured or killed from unexpected falling ceilings, roof
damage, or debris from failure of the building structure.

Yours truly,

EDEN & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
s~ C «p ;

i aa,v\,d_Q_qu—p &o(é,

Jamie Eden Peck, P.E.

)
JAMIE EDEN PECK

President Lic. No. 045740
, 1|25 o
% i's
Attachments: Inspection photos (18 pages) SS IONALE v\"-’&- :
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Staff Report to the State Building Code Technical Review Board

Changes from the 2009 Interpretation Booklet to the 2012 Interpretation Booklet

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Division of Building and Fire Regulation
State Building Codes Office
Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, Suite 300
Richmond, Virginia 23219

STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

INTERPRETATION BOOKLET

Containing Interpretations Applicable to the 2689 2012 Editions
of the
Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code
and the

Virginia Statewide Fire Prevention Code

July2011
March 2015
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PREFACE

The Virginia State Building Code Technical Review Board (Review Board) is a
governor-appointed board within the Virginia Department of Housing and Community
Development. The board is responsible for hearing appeals arising under the application of the
Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC), the Virginia Statewide Fire Prevention
Code (SFPC) and other building and fire-related regulations of the Department. As a secondary
function, the Board interprets the provisions of the USBC and the SFPC and makes
recommendations to the Virginia Board of Housing and Community Development for future
modification, amendment or repeal of such provisions.

The interpretation booklet contains those interpretations of the Review Board which are
still applicable to the code in effect at a given time, rather than a compilation of all
interpretations ever issued by the Review Board. The older interpretation booklets and
compilations may be reviewed in connection with existing buildings or situations and are
therefore still available from the Department; on its website and on the websites of organizations
involved in building and fire-code related activities. However, ealy the interpretations in this
booklet are those applicable to the 2009 2012 editions of the USBC and the SFPC.
Interpretations which were issued under a previous edition of the code, but which are still
applicable to the current code, have been editorially changed to correct section references and
terminology.

As additional interpretations are issued by the Review Board, they will be posted on the
Department’s website. Interpretation requests may be submitted by any code enforcement
personnel. If an appeal situation exists or potentially exists, then the Review Board may not
consider the interpretation request. If requests are submitted by personnel other than a building
or fire official, then the appropriate official will be contacted to assure the request is desired.

Interpretation requests may be submitted on a form available on the Department’s
website. Inquiries or assistance may be obtained by contacting the Office-of the Review Board;
staff within the Fechnieal Assistance-Services-Office(TASO) State Building Codes Office,
Department of Housing and Community Development, 600 East Main Street, Suite 300,
Richmond, Virginia 23219, or by calling (804) 334—748-er 371-7150.
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INTERPRETATIONS
of the
2009 2012 USBC Part I — Virginia Construction Code (VCC)

Reason for deletion: The Board of Housing and Community Development approved a proposal
submitted by the Review Board addressing this interpretation.

VCC Section 104.1
Code Interpretation No. 2/06
First Issued: 06/20/08, 2006 Edition

QUESTION: In jurisdictions which have not elected to enforce the Virginia Maintenance Code,
does the third paragraph of Section 104.1 give authority to investigate complaints of immediate and
imminent threats to the health and safety from any complainant rather than just complaints by a
tenant of a residential rental unit that is the subject of such complaint?

ANSWER: No, this provision would only apply to enforcement actions under the previous
paragraph unless the locality has elected to enforce the Virginia Maintenance Code.

Reason for deletion: The Board of Housing and Community Development approved a proposal
submitted by the Review Board addressing this interpretation.
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Reason for deletion: The Board of Housing and Community Development approved a proposal
submitted by the Review Board addressing this interpretation.

VCC Section 202 (Definition of “night club”)
Code Interpretation No. 1/09
First Issued: 06/17/11, 2009 Edition

QUESTION: How do you apply the “main use” terminology in the definition of night club?

ANSWER: Determining the main use of a structure is a factual question to be made at the discretion
of the local official.

Reason for deletion: The Board of Housing and Community Development approved a proposal
submitted by the Review Board addressing this interpretation.



Reason for deletion: The interpretation was issued under the 2005 edition on the National Electrical
Code. The 2011 edition has language which clarifies that individual service conductors may be run
to each tenant space with individual non-grouped disconnects.

VCC Section 2801.1 (International Mechanical Code Section 602.1)
Code Interpretation No. 20/90
First Issued: 07/17/92, 1990 Edition

QUESTION: Does Section 602.1 prohibit completely sealed (combustion chamber and combustion
air) fuel-fired mechanical appliances from being located in a return-air plenum?

ANSWER: Yes. Section 602.1 prohibits the installation of fuel-fired equipment in plenums.
However, technical data, research reports or other information may be submitted to the code official
to substantiate the approval of a modification request for the use of a specific unit listed for that

purpose.
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INTERPRETATIONS
of the
2012 USBC Part III — Virginia Maintenance Code (VMC)

VMC Section 104.1
Code Interpretation No. 3/09
First Issued: 03/16/12, 2009 Edition

QUESTION: Do all the provisions for unsafe structures in the Virginia Maintenance Code,
wherever located, apply in enforcing the second paragraph of Section 104.1?

ANSWER: Yes.

Reason for Inclusion: This interpretation was issued subsequent to the printing of the 2009
Interpretation Booklet and is still applicable to the 2012 VMC.
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INTERPRETATIONS
of the
2009 2012 Virginia Statewide Fire Prevention Code

Section 6021 202 (Use of the term “building” in the definition of “commercial cooking appliance”)
Code Interpretation No. 4/06
First Issued: 11/20/09, 2006 Edition

QUESTION: Is a trailer or panel-truck considered to be a building under the SFPC, irrespective of
whether it’s immobilized or anchored?

ANSWER: No.

Section 308.1.4
Code Interpretation No. 4/09
First Issued: 11/16/12, 2009 Edition

UESTION: Does Section 308.1.4, Exception 1 include townhouses?

ANSWER: Yes.

Reason for Inclusion: This interpretation was issued subsequent to the printing of the 2009
Interpretation Booklet and is still applicable to the 2012 SFPC.

Section 315:3:-1 315.4.1
Code Interpretation No. 3/06
First Issued: 03/20/09, 2006 Edition

QUESTION: Does Section 3453+ 315.4.1 mean that when a building is required by the code under
which it was constructed to be protected by automatic sprinklers, outdoor storage of combustible
materials under eaves is prohibited except where automatic sprinklers are installed under eaves?

ANSWER: It means that sprinklers under the eaves are only necessary to allow storage if
specifically required by the code, including the sprinkler standard and its exceptions, under which the
building was constructed.



The following interpretation was issued after the 2009 Booklet and is not recommended for
inclusion in the 2012 Booklet since a definition of sky lantern was added to the 2012 SFPC as
well as a prohibition for untethered use.

INTERPRETATION

Interpretation Number: 2/2009
Code: Virginia Statewide Fire Prevention Code (SFPC)

Section No(s): 302.1 and 307.5

QUESTION #1: Does the definition of “recreational fire” include
Kongming lanterns or sky lanterns?

ANSWER: Yes.

Question #2: Once released into the air, is the rise and
drifting of Kongming lanterns or sky lanterns still considered
as being constantly attended?

ANSWER: No.

This Official Interpretation was issued by the State Building
Code Technical Review Board at its meeting of August 19, 2011.

Chairman, State Building Code Technical Review Board
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